
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
FEBRUARY 7, 2005 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 



TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
 
 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

February 7, 2005 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Rev. John W. Shearer – Central 
Woodward Christian Church 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentation:  a) Fire Lieutenant Chuck Riesterer to Accept “Fire Inspector of the 
Year” Award from Oakland County Fire Protection Society 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Preliminary Site Plan Review and Amended Consent Order and Judgment (SP 
883-C) – Heartland Health Care, Southeast Corner of South Boulevard and 
Livernois, Section 3 – O-1 and R-1B 1 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

D-1  Request for Parking Variance – 5991 Livernois 2 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 2 



E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 2 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 2 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): None Proposed 3 

E-4  Request to Cancel Regular City Council Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearing 
Scheduled for Wednesday, February 23, 2005 3 

E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 
Funds for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – 2005 Michigan Municipal 
League Legislative Conference on March 23, 2005 at the Lansing Center 3 

E-6  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Auction Services 3 

E-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: State of Michigan MiDEAL Program – Four 
Wheel Drive Pick-Up Truck 3 

E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Hauling/Disposal 
of Dirt and Debris 4 

E-9 Load Restrictions 4 

E-10 Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way: 
Sidewalk Gap Project, Sidwell #88-20-01-476-025, 2775 East Square Lake Road 
– Jose M. and Christina J. Perez 4 

E-11 Private Agreement for Grace Christian Learning Center Parking Lot – Project No. 
02.951.3 5 

E-12 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Process Award – Automatic Meter 
Reading System 5 

E-13 Traffic Committee Recommendations – January 19, 2005 5 

E-14 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Cooperative - Copiers 6 



PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 6 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 6 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Downtown 
Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments: Cable Advisory Committee; 
Election Commission; Historic District Commission; Municipal Building Authority; 
Troy Youth Council 6 

F-2 Reckless Driving Ordinance Amendment 10 

F-3 Approval of Contract with MDOT for Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) 
Projects – Project No. 00.106.5; 00.108.5; 01.103.5 11 

F-4 Contract Ratification – MAP (Clerical and Non-Sworn Employees) and City of Troy 11 

F-5 Request for Authorization to Make Unconditioned Offers to Purchase Right-of-Way 
for Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre, Project No. 
01.105.5 11 

F-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Proposals – Nature Center 
Interpretive Exhibit Fabrication and Installation 13 

F-7 Sanctuary Lake Maintenance Operation 14 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 14 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 14 

a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Crooks Road – February 28, 2005............. 14 
b) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5839 John R Road – February 28, 2005............. 14 

G-2 Green Memorandums: 14 

a) Rules of Procedure – Proposed Amendments.................................................... 14 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 14 

H-1  No Referrals Advanced 14 



COUNCIL COMMENTS: 15 

I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 15 

REPORTS: 15 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 15 

a) Election Commission/Final – September 28, 2004 ............................................. 15 
b) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – November 23, 2004.............................. 15 
c) Troy Youth Council/Final – December 15, 2004 ................................................. 15 
d) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – December 21, 2004 ........................................ 15 
e) Planning Commission/Draft – January 11, 2005................................................. 15 
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – January 12, 2005.... 15 
g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – January 18, 2005............................................ 15 
h) Troy Youth Council/Draft – January 19, 2005..................................................... 15 
i) Election Commission/Draft – January 26, 2005.................................................. 15 

J-2 Department Reports: 15 

a) Troy Fire Department – 2002 Annual Report...................................................... 15 
b) Troy Fire Department – 2003 Annual Report...................................................... 15 
c) Supplemental Information on Public Sealed Bid Sale of 5 Surplus Parcels........ 15 
d) Auction – Vehicle Sale on December 11, 2004 .................................................. 15 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 15 

a) Letter to Tim Richnak from Audre Zembrzuski, Thanking Him for Snow 
Removal ............................................................................................................. 15 

b) Letter to John Szerlag from Donald Schenk, Commending Him for His Work 
as City Manager, Especially During the City Council Meeting of January 24, 
2005 ................................................................................................................... 15 

c) Letter to Chief Craft from Jeffrey Hall, Assistant Oakland County Prosecuting 
Attorney, Commending Detective Lisa Rockafellow for Her Professionalism 
Before and During an Armed Robbery Trial........................................................ 15 

d) Letter to Chief Craft from James Elmleaf, Thanking Officers Meinzinger, 
Browne, M. Livingston, Linton, M. Villerot, Mairorano, Dyjewski, Feld, Sinutko, 
Nordstrom and Cantlon, Among Others, for Their Work During an Incident....... 15 

e) Letter to Tonni Bartholomew from Kari Beattie, Deputy Director of Constituent 
Services, Office of the Governor, Thanking Her for Contacting the Governor’s 
Office Regarding the City of Troy’s Objection to the Current Definition of 
Urban Area ......................................................................................................... 15 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 15 

J-5  Calendar 15 

J-6  Notice of Public Input Session Regarding a Planned Unit Development (PUD) on 
Big Beaver Road Between Alpine and McClure 15 



J-7  Establishing City Voice and Email Accounts for City Council 15 

J-8  Aquatic Center Fee Recommendation for 2005 15 

J-9  Feasibility of a Noel Night 16 

J-10  Long Lake Road Development Partners, LLC and Good Development, LLC v City 
of Troy 16 

J-11  Fire Department Response Time Analysis 16 

STUDY ITEMS: 16 

K-1  No Study Items Submitted 16 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 16 

CLOSED SESSION: 16 

L-1 Closed Session 16 

RECESSED 16 

RECONVENED 16 

ADJOURNMENT 16 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 17 

Wednesday, February 16, 2005 Liquor Violation Hearings ................................... 17 
Monday, February 21, 2005 Regular City Council................................................. 17 
Monday, February 28, 2005 Regular City Council................................................. 17 
Monday, March 07, 2005 Regular City Council ..................................................... 17 
Monday, March 21, 2005 Regular City Council ..................................................... 17 
Monday, March 28, 2005 Regular City Council ..................................................... 17 
Monday, April 04, 2005 Regular City Council........................................................ 17 
Monday, April 18, 2005 Regular City Council........................................................ 17 
Monday, April 25, 2005 Regular City Council........................................................ 17 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Rev. John W. Shearer – Central 
Woodward Christian Church 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentation:  a) Fire Lieutenant Chuck Riesterer to Accept “Fire Inspector of the 
Year” Award from Oakland County Fire Protection Society 

 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Preliminary Site Plan Review and Amended Consent Order and Judgment (SP 883-
C) – Heartland Health Care, Southeast Corner of South Boulevard and Livernois, 
Section 3 – O-1 and R-1B 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the attached proposed First Amended Consent Order and Judgment for the 
Property located at the southeast corner of South Boulevard and Livernois Road, is hereby 
APPROVED, contingent upon the approval of the preliminary site plan that is attached and 
incorporated by reference, and that the Mayor, City Clerk and Assistant City Attorney are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, which are to be held in escrow and not recorded 
until after the closing on the Property that is the subject of the First Amended Consent Order 
and Judgment, which is intended to be purchased by Heathcare and Retirement Corporation of 
America. 
 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 2 - 

 
POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1  Request for Parking Variance – 5991 Livernois 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting a parking variance, the City Council 
shall find that there are practical difficulties justifying the variances; and  
 
WHEREAS, That the petitioner has revised his plans such that the parking requirements of the 
Zoning Ordinance have been met; and  
 
WHEREAS, The petitioner has submitted a letter requesting withdrawal of the variance request,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mike Elias, 5991 Livernois, for 
waiver of six additional parking spaces be DENIED. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 3 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the Special/Study Meeting of January 24, 2005 at 6:00 PM, 
and the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2005 at 7:30 PM be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): None Proposed 
 
E-4  Request to Cancel Regular City Council Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearing 

Scheduled for Wednesday, February 23, 2005 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the CANCELLATION of the Regular 
City Council Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearing scheduled for Wednesday, February 23, 2005 as 
there are no cases to be placed before the City Council and that notice be POSTED AND 
PUBLISHED. 
 
E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – 2005 Michigan Municipal 
League Legislative Conference on March 23, 2005 at the Lansing Center 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council Members are AUTHORIZED to attend the 2005 
MML Legislative Conference at the Lansing Center on March 23, 2005 in accordance with 
accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
E-6  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Auction Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide auctioneering services is hereby AWARDED to the sole 
bidder, Mid-Thumb Auctioneering SVC LLC, of Goodells, MI at commission rates contained in 
the bid tabulation opened January 5, 2005, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
minutes of this meeting, which will expire March 20, 2007.    
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is contingent upon contractor submission of 
properly executed proposal and bid documents including bonds, insurance certificates, and all 
other specified requirements.  
 
E-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: State of Michigan MiDEAL Program – Four 

Wheel Drive Pick-Up Truck 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 4 - 

Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase one (1) Dodge, Model DR6L61, four-wheel drive pick-
up truck from Bill Snethkamp Lansing Dodge, Inc. is hereby APPROVED through the State of 
Michigan MiDEAL Program (formerly the Extended Purchasing Program) at an estimated cost 
of $21,544.78. 
 
E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Hauling/Disposal of 

Dirt and Debris 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
WHEREAS, On March 15, 2004, one-year contracts with an option to renew for one additional 
year to provide hauling and disposal services of dirt and debris from the DPW Yard was 
awarded to the low bidders, Jackie’s Transport, Inc., Luke’s Trucking and Excavating, LLC, and 
A & B Trucking, Inc. (Resolution 2004-03-144-E9), and 
 
WHEREAS, All awarded bidders have agreed to exercise the one-year option to renew under 
the same prices, terms, and conditions; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the options to renew the contracts are hereby 
EXERCISED with Jackie’s Transport, Inc., Luke’s Trucking and Excavating, LLC, and A & B 
Trucking, Inc. to provide hauling and disposal of dirt and debris under the same contract prices, 
terms, and conditions for one-year expiring March 15, 2006; and if the price of on-road diesel 
fuel exceeds $2.00/gallon during the contract term, the City is AUTHORIZED to pay a $.25/ton 
fuel surcharge to Luke’s Trucking and Excavating, LLC for hauling broken asphalt. 
 
E-9 Load Restrictions 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That axle load limits of 6,000 pounds per axle and 8,500 pounds per tandem 
assembly are hereby ESTABLISHED AND IMPOSED upon vehicles traveling upon streets and 
roads of the City of Troy, during periods prescribed in Chapter 94, Axle Load Ordinance, of the 
Code of the City of Troy for “frost law” limitations, which streets are listed in Attachment “A” of a 
report from the Public Works Director dated January 25, 2005, and a copy of said report and 
attachments shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-10 Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way: 

Sidewalk Gap Project, Sidwell #88-20-01-476-025, 2775 East Square Lake Road – 
Jose M. and Christina J. Perez 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between Jose M. and Christina J. Perez, owners 
of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-476-025, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 5 - 

right-of-way for a Sidewalk Gap Completion project is APPROVED in the amount of 
$37,500.00, plus closing costs. 
 
E-11 Private Agreement for Grace Christian Learning Center Parking Lot – Project No. 

02.951.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Grace Christian Learning Center is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of paving, storm sewer and sidewalk on the site and in the 
adjacent right-of-way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-12 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Process Award – Automatic Meter 

Reading System 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide an Automatic Meter Reading System for the 
Department of Public Works Water Division is hereby AWARDED to SLC Meter Service, Inc. of 
Davisburg, MI, the lowest, most qualified bidder as a result of a Best Value process, which the 
Troy City Council determines to be in the public interest for an estimated net total cost of 
$78,350.00, which includes Psion system trade-ins, as outlined in the bid tabulation opened 
October 15, 2004, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is contingent upon contractor submission of 
proper contract and proposal documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements.   
 
E-13 Traffic Committee Recommendations – January 19, 2005 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
a) Removal of the YIELD Sign and Installation of a STOP Sign – Buckingham Place at 

Brentwood 
 
RESOLVED, that Traffic Control Order 2005-01-________ be ISSUED for removal of the 
YIELD sign and installation of a STOP sign on Buckingham Place at Brentwood. 
 
b) Removal of the YIELD Sign and Installation of a STOP Sign – Breeze Hill at 

Brentwood 
 
RESOLVED, that Traffic Control Order 2005-01-________ be ISSUED for removal of the 
YIELD sign and installation of a STOP sign on Breeze Hill Place at Brentwood. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 6 - 

 
E-14 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Cooperative - Copiers 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide copiers from Albin Business Centers on an ongoing 
basis is hereby APPROVED through the MITN Cooperative Contract #00-01-922 established 
by the City of Farmington Hills bid process under the same pricing structure, terms, and 
conditions, which expires August 13, 2006, with any copier agreement executed by then 
extending for a period of sixty- (60) months.   
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair during the Public Comment section under item 12.“F” of the agenda. Other 
than asking questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall 
not interrupt or debate with members of the public during their comments. For those 
addressing City Council, petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time 
that may be extended with the majority consent of Council and all other interested 
people, their time may be limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes 
on any item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Downtown 
Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments: Cable Advisory Committee; 
Election Commission; Historic District Commission; Municipal Building Authority; 
Troy Youth Council 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council.  Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing).  Any 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 7 - 

board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
Downtown Development Authority 
Mayor, Council Approval (13) – 4 years 
 
 Term expires 07-01-2005 (Student) 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Culpepper, Michael W 09/30/08 
Frankel, Stuart 09/30/07 
Hay, David R 09/30/07 
Hodges, Michele 09/30/05 
Kennis, William 09/30/06 
Kiriluk, Alan M 09/30/08 
MacLeish, Daniel 09/30/05 
Price, Carol A 09/30/07 
Reschke, Ernest C 09/30/06 
Schilling, Louise E 09/30/08 
Schroeder, Douglas J 09/30/06 
Weiss, Harvey 09/30/05 
Wong, Fred (Student) 07/01/04 
York, G Thomas 09/30/08 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
None on File 
 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
Cable Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 8 - 

 Term expires 02-28-2008 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bixby, Jerry L 02-28-06 
Butt, Shazad 11-30-05 
Hughes, Richard 02-28-06 
Marinos, Penny 02-28-07 
Manzon, Alan 09-30-06 
Lin, Fan (Student) 07-01-05 
Voigt, W Kent 02-28-07 
Wehrung, Bryan H 02-28-05 
  
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Godlewski, W S 12/28/01-07/01/03- 

07/2005 
01/07/02- 
07/07/03 

Kuschinsky, Dick 10/11/01-06/19/03 
06/2005 

11/05/01 

Payne, Timothy P 02/25/04-02/2006 03/08/04 
Powers, Brian M 10/15/02-10/2004 10/21/02 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Shier, Frank 02/18/03-02/2005 03/03/03 
Solomon, Mark R 01/21/05 02/07/05 
Victor, Robert 06/03/03-06/2005 02/02/04 
Wattles, Brian J 07/10/01 07/23/01 
Weisgerber, William 07/14/03-07/2005 07/21/03 
Wheeler, Nancy 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
 
Election Commission 
Appointed by Council (3) – 1 year 
 
(See letter from Democratic Party) Term expires 01-31-2006 
 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Anderson, David C 01-31-06 
Dewan, Timothy 01-31-05 
Bartholomew, Tonni Charter 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Brodbine, Anju C. 08/13/02-08/2004 08/19/02 
Courtney, Kenneth 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
DeBacker, Deborah 05/20/02-05/2004 06/03/02 
Gauri, Kul B 08/26/99-07/3/03-07/2005  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 9 - 

Larue, Patricia M 08/12/02-08/2004 08/19/02 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Salgat, Charles J 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
Shah, Jayshree 08/28/01-04/23/04-

04/2006 
09/17/01-05/03/04 

Silver, Neil S 06/9/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Uitto, Renee 12/03/04-12/2006 12/06/04 
Ziegenfelder, Peter 12/07/00-06/11/01-

6/11/03-05/2005 
12/18/00-07/09/01- 
06/16/03 

 
Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 
 Unexpired term expires 05-15-2006 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Ms Marjorie A Biglin 03/01/07 
Mr Wilson Deane Blythe 03/01/05 
Ms Barbara Chambers 03/01/05 
Mr Paul C Lin 05/15/06 
Ms. Ann Partian 03/01/05 
Ms Muriel Rounds 05/15/06 
Ms Dorothy  Scott (Resigned) 05/15/06 
Ms Vilin Zhang ( Student) 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Krivoshein, Kerry S 08/12/99-06/14/01-

05/2003 
11/08/04 

Petrulis, Al 02/11/03-07/31/03-
07/2005 

07/09/01-11/08/04 

Wheeler, Nancy 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04-11/08/04 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 years 
 
 Term expires 01-31-2008 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Almassian, Carolyn 01/31/06 
Freliga, Victor P 01/31/08 
Krokosky, Robert J 01/31/05 
Lamerato, John M 01/31/06 
Miesiak, Conrad E 01/31/06 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 10 - 

INTERESTED  APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Bluhm, Kenneth 11/24/00 12/04/00 
Courtney, Kenneth 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Schultz, Robert M 01/15/01 01/22/01 
Shah, Jayshree 01/12/04-04/23/04-

04/2006 
02/02/04- 
05/03/04 

Shier, Frank 02/18/03-02/2005 03/03/03 
Sobota, Christopher A 02/14/02-02/2004 02/18/02 
 
Troy Youth Council 
Appointed by Council – 1 years 
 
 Unexpired term expires 08-31-05 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bozimowski, Alexandra 08/31/05 
Burns, Emily (Resigned) 08/31/05 
Chong, Min 08/31/05 
D’Amico, Juliana 08/31/05 
Govindaraj, Monika 08/31/05 
Herzog, Catherine 08/31/05 
Joshi, Maniesh 08/31/05 
Joshi, Rishi 08/31/05 
Kalinowski, Andrew 08/31/05 
Kraft, Jessica 08/31/05 
Shaw, Manessa 08/31/05 
Vitale, Nicole 08/31/05 
Wang, YuJing 08/31/05 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT  APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Wullaert, Karen 05/14/04 02/07/05 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Reckless Driving Ordinance Amendment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 11 - 

RESOLVED, That an ordinance amendment to Chapter 106 – Traffic Code, Section 5.14, is 
hereby ADOPTED as recommended by the City Attorney.  A copy of this ordinance shall be 
ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-3 Approval of Contract with MDOT for Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) 

Projects – Project No. 00.106.5; 00.108.5; 01.103.5 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 04-5516 between the Michigan Department of Transportation 
and the City of Troy for CMAQ Projects, Project No. 00.106.5; 00.108.5; and 01.103.5, is 
hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
agreement. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-4 Contract Ratification – MAP (Clerical and Non-Sworn Employees) and City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That a collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and MAP for the 
period July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2007 is hereby RATIFIED by the City Council of the City 
of Troy, and the Employer, the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the final 
agreement. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-5 Request for Authorization to Make Unconditioned Offers to Purchase Right-of-Way 

for Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre, Project No. 01.105.5 
 
a) Request for Authorization to Make Unconditioned Offers to Purchase Right-of-Way 

for Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre – Project #01.105.5 – 
Sidwell #88-20-25-229-029 – 2988 East Big Beaver Road – Owners: UEOS 
Dequindre, L.L.C. 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 12 - 

Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, In order to proceed with the proposed Big Beaver Road Improvements, between 
Rochester and Dequindre, it is necessary for the City to obtain the needed right-of-way from the 
property owners of 2988 East Big Beaver Road, UEOS Dequindre, L.L.C., having Sidwell #88-
20-25-229-029; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Real Estate and Development Department is hereby 
AUTHORIZED to make an Unconditioned Offer to purchase right-of-way for parcel  #88-20-25-
229-029 in the amount of $97,500.00, plus closing costs. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) Request for Authorization to Institute Court Action for Right-of-Way for Proposed 

Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre - Project #01.105.5 – 
Sidwell #88-20-25-229-029 – 2988 East Big Beaver Road – Owners: UEOS 
Dequindre, L.L.C. 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, In order to proceed with the Big Beaver Road Improvements, between Rochester 
and Dequindre, it is necessary for the City to obtain the needed right-of-way from the property 
owners of 2988 East Big Beaver Road, UEOS, L.L.C., having Sidwell #88-20-25-229-029; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is AUTHORIZED, if necessary, to institute 
condemnation litigation and to execute and deliver any and all documents and papers, and to 
expend necessary funds expedient for the prosecution of such proceedings or settlement of 
such claims on proceedings by and with the express approval of this Council. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
c) Request for Authorization to Make Unconditioned Offers to Purchase Right-of-Way 

for Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre – Project #01.105.5 – 
Sidwell #88-20-25-229-028 – 2966 East Big Beaver Road – Owners: TBB 
Associates, L.L.C. 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, In order to proceed with the proposed Big Beaver Road Improvements, between 
Rochester and Dequindre, it is necessary for the City to obtain the needed right-of-way from the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 13 - 

property owners of 2966 East Big Beaver Road, TBB Associates, L.L.C., having Sidwell #88-
20-25-229-028; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Real Estate and Development Department is hereby 
AUTHORIZED to make an Unconditioned Offer to purchase right-of-way for parcel  #88-20-25-
229-028 in the amount of $84,000.00, plus closing costs. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
d) Request for Authorization to Institute Court Action for Right-of-Way for Proposed 

Big Beaver Road Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre - Project #01.105.5 – 
Sidwell #88-20-25-229-028 – 2966 East Big Beaver Road – Owners: TBB 
Associates, L.L.C.  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, In order to proceed with the Big Beaver Road Improvements, between Rochester 
and Dequindre, it is necessary for the City to obtain the needed right-of-way from the property 
owners of 2966 East Big Beaver Road, TBB Associates, L.L.C., having Sidwell #88-20-25-229-
028; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is AUTHORIZED, if necessary, to institute 
condemnation litigation and to execute and deliver any and all documents and papers, and to 
expend necessary funds expedient for the prosecution of such proceedings or settlement of 
such claims on proceedings by and with the express approval of this Council. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Proposals – Nature Center 

Interpretive Exhibit Fabrication and Installation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Nature Center’s Interpretive Exhibit Fabrication and Installation proposals 
opened September 10, 2004, are hereby REJECTED due to budgetary considerations. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 14 - 

F-7 Sanctuary Lake Maintenance Operation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City was under an agreement with Douglas Treadwell and Golf Associates to 
maintain Sanctuary Lake Golf Course, 
 
WHEREAS, The agreement expired on December 31, 2004, 
 
WHEREAS, Staff review finds it more responsive/responsible to manage the course with City 
staff, 
 
WHEREAS, To effectively assume responsibilities requires additional staff members outside of 
the currently approved budget, 
 
WHEREAS, City staff will review and report on the operational alternatives following the 2010 
season, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That City Council AUTHORIZES City staff to assume maintenance 
responsibilities with a report and subsequent recommendation following the 2010 season, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council AUTHORIZES one additional full-time MSE-G 
position to supplement the existing golf course maintenance operations along with seasonal 
employees. 
 
Yes: 
No:   

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Crooks Road – February 28, 2005  
b) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5839 John R Road – February 28, 2005 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a) Rules of Procedure – Proposed Amendments 
 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  No Referrals Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 15 - 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Election Commission/Final – September 28, 2004  
b) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – November 23, 2004 
c) Troy Youth Council/Final – December 15, 2004 
d) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – December 21, 2004  
e) Planning Commission/Draft – January 11, 2005 
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – January 12, 2005  
g) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – January 18, 2005  
h) Troy Youth Council/Draft – January 19, 2005 
i) Election Commission/Draft – January 26, 2005 
 

J-2 Department Reports:   
a) Troy Fire Department – 2002 Annual Report 
b) Troy Fire Department – 2003 Annual Report  
c) Supplemental Information on Public Sealed Bid Sale of 5 Surplus Parcels  
d) Auction – Vehicle Sale on December 11, 2004 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter to Tim Richnak from Audre Zembrzuski, Thanking Him for Snow Removal  
b) Letter to John Szerlag from Donald Schenk, Commending Him for His Work as City 

Manager, Especially During the City Council Meeting of January 24, 2005 
c) Letter to Chief Craft from Jeffrey Hall, Assistant Oakland County Prosecuting Attorney, 

Commending Detective Lisa Rockafellow for Her Professionalism Before and During an 
Armed Robbery Trial  

d) Letter to Chief Craft from James Elmleaf, Thanking Officers Meinzinger, Browne, M. 
Livingston, Linton, M. Villerot, Mairorano, Dyjewski, Feld, Sinutko, Nordstrom and 
Cantlon, Among Others, for Their Work During an Incident  

e) Letter to Tonni Bartholomew from Kari Beattie, Deputy Director of Constituent Services, 
Office of the Governor, Thanking Her for Contacting the Governor’s Office Regarding the 
City of Troy’s Objection to the Current Definition of Urban Area 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Notice of Public Input Session Regarding a Planned Unit Development (PUD) on 

Big Beaver Road Between Alpine and McClure 
 
J-7  Establishing City Voice and Email Accounts for City Council 
 
J-8  Aquatic Center Fee Recommendation for 2005 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 16 - 

J-9  Feasibility of a Noel Night 
 
J-10  Long Lake Road Development Partners, LLC and Good Development, LLC v City 

of Troy 
 
J-11  Fire Department Response Time Analysis 
 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1  No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2005-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e), Estate of Leslie McPherson v City of Troy – pending litigation. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
RECESSED 
 
RECONVENED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 7, 2005 
 

- 17 - 

 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Wednesday, February 16, 2005 ......................................... Liquor Violation Hearings 
Monday, February 21, 2005 ...................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, February 28, 2005 ...................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, March 07, 2005........................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, March 21, 2005........................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, March 28, 2005........................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, April 04, 2005 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, April 18, 2005 ............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, April 25, 2005 ............................................................. Regular City Council 

 



 1

January 31, 2005 
 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate and Development Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

AND AMENDED CONSENT ORDER AND JUDGMENT (SP 883-C) – 
Heartland Health Care, southeast corner of South Boulevard and Livernois, 
Section 3 – O-1 and R-1B. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The parcel is an appropriate location for a 120-bed nursing home.  The impact of this 
development is less than that of the 50,000 square foot medical office building that 
received Preliminary Site Plan Approval in 2002.  The medical office building was more 
massive and the parking area had over 7 times the number of parking spaces than the 
proposed Heartland Health Care project.  In addition, the traffic generated by the nursing 
home will be significantly less than the proposed medical office. 
 
The proposed development is generally consistent with the Consent Order and Judgment, 
Case No. 83-265736 CZ, dated December 26, 1986.  Representatives of the Meadowland 
Estates Homeowners Association met with the applicant at the beginning of the design 
process and provided input into the design of the site.  The Association has provided a 
letter of support for the proposed development.  
 
At the December 14, 2004 Regular Meeting, the Planning Commission recommended 
approval of the Preliminary Site Plan as submitted, with two conditions: 

 
1. That City Management review the detention pond located to the southeast of the 

proposed development for proper construction, as it appears that water is being 
retained on site.   

 
2. That the trees along the South Boulevard sidewalk as shown by the petitioner, 

being that they are ornamental and evergreens, be moved away from the 
sidewalk so that their ultimate growth size shall not impede the use of the 
sidewalk. 

 
The Public Works Director reviewed the detention pond located southeast of the proposed 
development for proper construction; the water that appears to be retained on site is due 
to a high water table (see attached comments).  The proposed site plan has been 
amended to move the trees away from South Boulevard, as requested by the Planning 
Commission. 

bittnera
Text Box
C-01



 2

City Management agrees with the Planning Commission and recommends approval of the 
Preliminary Site Plan and amended Consent Order and Judgment.   
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner is Rodney Hyduk.  The applicant is Brion Harrigan of ManorCare Health 
Services Inc. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the southeast corner of South Boulevard and Livernois, in section 3. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 3.78 acres in area.  This represents a portion of the parent 
parcel, which is 5.48 acres in area.  The western 180.01 feet of the parent parcel will be 
split from the subject parcel.    
 
Proposed Use of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant is proposing to construct a 120-bed nursing home on the property. 
 
Parcel History: 
The use of the parcel is controlled by a consent order and judgment of the Circuit Court for 
the County of Oakland of December 26, 1986, Case No. 83-265736 CZ (see attached).  
The proposed development is inconsistent with the consent judgment, which therefore 
must be amended to permit this development.  City Council is responsible for approving 
the amended consent judgment, which includes Preliminary Site Plan Approval authority. 
 
At the October 21, 2002 Regular Meeting, City Council approved a Preliminary Site Plan 
and amended consent agreement for a medical office building on the parent parcel.  The 
proposed development included a 2-story, 50,000 square foot medical office building with 
426 constructed parking spaces and 43 landbanked spaces. 
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
The western 310 feet of the parcel is zoned O-1 Office Building.  The remainder of the 
parcel is zoned R-1B One Family Residential.   
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The property is presently vacant. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Animal Medical Center (City of Rochester Hills). 
 
South: Single family residential (Meadowland Estates Subdivision). 



 3

East: Single family residential (Meadowland Estates Subdivision). 
 
West: Val’s Pet Supplies and the Meadowbrook Pre-School and Kindergarten. 
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: B-2 General Business and R-2 One Family Residential (City of Rochester Hills) 
 
South: R-1B One Family Residential.  
 
East: R-1B One Family Residential. 
 
West: R-1B One Family Residential. 
 
Future Land Use Designation: 
The property is designated on the Future Land Use Plan as Low Rise Office. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Compliance with area and bulk requirements of the RM-1 district: 
 
The property is zoned O-1 and R-1B; however, the applicant is proposing a 120-bed 
nursing home.  “Convalescent Homes” are permitted subject to special conditions under 
the RM-1 Multiple Family Low Rise Residential Zoning District (Section 15.25.04).     
 
Lot Area: Not applicable in the RM-1 district. 
 
Lot Width: Not applicable in the RM-1 district. 

 
Height: Maximum permitted height is 2 stories.  The applicant is proposing a 2-story 

building. 
 
Setbacks: Front:  50-foot minimum setback required.  The building is set back 75 feet; 

however, the fixed entrance canopy is set back only 38 feet. 
Side:  50-foot minimum setback required; 88 feet provided.   
Rear:  50-foot minimum setback required; 70 feet provided.  

 
Landscaping: The applicant meets the requirement of at least 800 square feet of lot 

area and 300 square feet of open space per bed. 
 
The applicant does not meet the 50-foot front setback required for convalescent homes in 
the RM-1 district, because the canopy is considered part of the building. 



 4

Compliance with the Consent Order: 
 
The proposed development is generally consistent with the Consent Order and Judgment.  
The most significant exception is the use of the parcel.  The consent order permits all uses 
that are permitted in the O-1 district.  Convalescent homes are not permitted in the O-1 
district.  The impact of a 120-bed convalescent home will be significantly less than a 
50,000 square foot medical office building. 
 
The application meets the following requirements of the Consent Order: 
 

1. A 70-foot minimum building setback from the south property line. 
2. A 50-foot minimum building setback from the east property line. 
3. A 30-foot minimum building setback from the west and north property lines. 
4. Buildings shall not exceed 2 stories in height. 
5. A minimum 10-foot wide greenbelt on the east side of the property, west of the 

right-of-way. 
6. There shall be no screening wall on the east property line, although the screen 

wall is required by the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

The current Consent Order calls for a 6-foot brick-faced screen wall along the south 
property line, except for the western 30 feet, which is to be only 2-½ feet in height.  At the 
request of abutting homeowners to the south, a berm has been proposed in lieu of the 
wall.  This change has been added to the proposed Amendment to the Consent Judgment.  
 
Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements:  
The 120-bed facility requires 1 space per 2 beds, or 60 spaces.  The applicant is providing 
80 spaces.  The applicant exceeds the off-street parking requirement by 20 spaces. 
 
Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcel fronts on South Boulevard.  Access will be provided by a boulevard entry drive. 
 
A cross-access easement is proposed for the southwest corner of the parcel. 
 
The applicant is providing an 8-foot wide sidewalk along South Boulevard.  In addition, 5-
foot wide connecting sidewalks are also provided.  An alternative is provided for the 
required sidewalk along Fieldstone Drive.  
 
Midwestern Consulting prepared a Traffic Impact Study for the development.  The report 
shows the AM peak hour trips to be between 17 and 20 vehicles per hour and the PM peak 
hour trips to be between 28 and 61 vehicles per hour.  In comparison, the Environmental 
Impact Statement for the proposed medical office building on the site anticipated 135 AM 
peak hour trips and 204 PM peak hour trips.  The impact in terms of traffic is significantly 
less for the nursing home than for the medical office building. 



 5

Storm Water Detention: 
Storm water detention will be provided by a detention pond in the southeast corner of the 
parcel. 
 
Environmental Provisions: 
The applicant is proposing a screened dumpster on the west side of the building. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are some woodlands located on the property. 
 
 
 

Reviewed and Approved as to First  
Amended Consent Order and Judgment 

 
 

______________________________ 
 

Lori Grigg Bluhm 
City Attorney 

 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Maps. 
2. Consent Order and Judgment, dated December 26, 1986. 
3. Amended Consent Order and Judgment. 
4. Minutes from December 14, 2004 Planning Commission Regular Meeting. 
5. Letter of support from Meadowlands Estates Homeowners Association, dated October 27, 

2004. 
6. Traffic Impact Study prepared by Midwestern Consulting, dated October 12, 2004. 
7. Letter from Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director, dated January 25, 2005. 

 
 

cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 883-C 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 883-C Heartland Health CJ Sec 3\CC Public Hearing Heartland 02 07 05.doc 
 
 
 
 





brattopp
Polygon



brattopp
Polygon





























































 
 
DATE:   January 31, 2005 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Postponed Item 
   Request for Parking Variance 
   5991 Livernois 
 
 
 
 
This item originally appeared before Council at a Public Hearing on May 24, 2004.  
Action on the request for parking variance was postponed to give the Planning 
Commission and subsequently the Board of Zoning Appeals an opportunity to decide on 
matters under their respective jurisdiction before Council decided on the parking 
variance. 
 
Ultimately, revisions to the plans resulted in a site plan that complied with the Zoning 
Ordinance requirements for the number of parking spaces provided.  Those revised 
plans have now been approved by both the Planning Commission and the Board of 
Zoning Appeals.  We have also received the enclosed correspondence from the 
petitioner withdrawing his request.  As such, further consideration on the variance 
request is unwarranted. 
 
In order to most efficiently deal with this postponed item, we recommend passing a 
resolution denying the request since the petitioner has revised his plans to comply with 
the ordinance. 
 
We will be happy to answer any questions that you might have regarding this matter. 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

bittnera
Text Box
D-01





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

1 

A Special Meeting/Study Session of the Troy City Council was held Monday, January 24, 2005, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 6:03 PM. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin E. Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak  
David A. Lambert  
Jeanne M. Stine 

 
1. Community Media Network 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 6:40 PM. 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

 
 

 Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

bittnera
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, January 24, 2005, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 

Pastor A.C. Phipps from Evanswood Church of God gave the Invocation and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin E. Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak  
David A. Lambert  
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentation:  Officer Nickie Kaptur – First Annual Service to Children Award  
 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2774 E. Maple Road – No Action Required Due to 
Applicant Relocation 

 
C-2 Rezoning Application – West Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake Road, 

Section 3 - R-1B to R-1T (Z 696-B) 
 
Resolution #2005-01-036 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1B to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of Rochester 
Road, north of Square Lake Road, Section 3, being one (1) acre in size, is hereby GRANTED, 
as recommended by Planning Commission and City Management. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 
C-3 Rezoning Application – West Side of Rochester Road, South of Trinway, Section 

10 - R-1C to R-1T (Z 699) 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  

bittnera
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 2 - 

RESOLVED, That the R-1C to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of Rochester 
Road, south of Trinway, Section 10, being 2.74 acres in size, is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by Planning Commission and City Management. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone 
 
Resolution #2005-01-037 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1C to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of Rochester 
Road, south of Trinway, Section 10, being 2.74 acres in size, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission and City Management, is hereby POSTPONED, until the Regular City Council 
Meeting Scheduled for Monday, February 21, 2005 to provide the Petitioner, the Planning 
Department and the Planning Commission with the opportunity to review alternative 
development options of the property to address concerns brought forward by City Council. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
C-4 Rezoning Application – Northwest Corner of Maple Road and Livernois Road, 

Section 28 – O-1 to B-1, B-2 or B-3 (Z 602-B) 
 
Resolution #2005-01-038 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That the O-1 to B-3 rezoning request located on the northwest corner of Maple 
Road and Livernois Road, Section 28, being 0.7 acres in size, is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by Planning Commission and City Management. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:24 P.M. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:36 P.M. 
 
C-5 Special Assessment Roll – Sanitary Sewer in the Charnwood Hills Subdivisions – 

Section 6 – Project No. 04.403.1 – Also Enclosed are Communications from Some 
Residents Regarding this Proposed Project 

 
Resolution #2005-01-039 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has caused Special Assessment Roll No. 04.403.1 to be 
prepared for the purpose of defraying the Special Assessment District’s portion of the following 
described public improvement in the City of Troy: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 3 - 

Sanitary Sewer installation in Charnwood Hills, Charnwood Hills #1, Charnwood Hills #2, 
and Charnwood Hills #3 Subdivisions; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council and the City Assessor have met after due legal notice and have 
reviewed said Special Assessment Roll and have heard all persons interested in said Special 
Assessment Roll appearing at said hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council is satisfied with said Special Assessment Roll as prepared by the 
City Assessor. 
 
THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, That Special Assessment Roll No. 04.403.1 in the amount 
of $2,593,750.00 is hereby CONFIRMED as prepared by the City Assessor, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to, and become a part of the Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: None  
No: All-7  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
C-6 Special Assessment Roll – Asphalt Paving of the Charnwood Hills Subdivisions- 

Section 6 – Project No. 04.104.1 
 
Resolution #2005-01-040 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Special Assessment Roll No. 04.104.1, Asphalt Paving of the Charnwood 
Hills Subdivisions – Section 6, in the amount of $986,537.50 is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1  No Postponed Items 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items E-10 and E-13, which shall be considered after Consent 
Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 4 - 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 7, 2005 at 7:30 PM as 
corrected, the Special Meeting of January 10, 2005 at 5:30 PM, the Special Meeting of January 
10, 2005 at 6:30 PM, the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 10, 2005, and the Special 
Meeting/Study Session of January 17, 2005 at 7:30 PM be APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 City of Troy Proclamation:  
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-3 
 
a) Arbor Day Proclamation 2005-2006 
 
WHEREAS, In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a 
special day be set aside for the planting of trees; and 
 
WHEREAS, This holiday called Arbor Day was first observed with the planting of more than a 
million trees in Nebraska and is now observed throughout the nation and the world; and 
 
WHEREAS, Trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our 
fires, and countless other wood products; and 
 
WHEREAS, Trees in our City increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of 
business areas, and beautify our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is well that we bring attention to our trees and the need to continue to plant them 
about our homes, our places of business, our industries, our schools, our highways, and 
throughout the landscape so that their majesty will reflect our appreciation of the grandeur of 
nature and further the culture and economy of our state; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy desires to be recognized as a Tree City USA by The National Arbor Day 
Foundation and wishes to continue its tree-planting ways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
PROCLAIMS May 6, 2005 and May 5, 2006 as Arbor Day in the City of Troy, and urges all 
citizens to support our city’s urban forestry program and to plant trees to gladden the hearts and 
promote the well-being of present and future generations. 
 
E-4  Approval of Mon Jin Lau Fireworks 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-4 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy does hereby WAIVE City ordinances 
Chapter 98, 98.05.16 Fireworks and Chapter 93, 3301.1.3 Fireworks for the purpose of 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 5 - 

celebrating Chinese New Year at the Mon Jin Lau restaurant, located at 1515 East Maple 
Road, on February 7, 2005. 
 
E-5  Sunset Excavating, Inc. v. MDOT (As Agent for the City of Troy) 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy’s interests in the matter of Sunset Excavating, Inc. v State of Michigan Department 
of Transportation and to pay all expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to 
adequately represent the City.  
 
E-6  Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Deficit Elimination Plan 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-6 
 
RESOLVED, That the Deficit Elimination Plan for the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority is 
hereby APPROVED. 
 
E-7  Application to Transfer Ownership of an SDD-SDM Licensed Business – Asia Mart 

– 36949 Dequindre 
 
(a) License Transfer 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-7 (a) 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from MJMN, Inc., to transfer ownership of a 2004 SDD and SDM 
licensed business located at 36949 Dequindre, Troy, Michigan 48084, in Oakland County 
[MLCC REQ ID# 268689] from Asia Mart, Inc., be CONSIDERED for APPROVAL. 
 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application be recommended “above all 
others” for issuance. 

 
(b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-7 (b) 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with MJMN, Inc., to transfer ownership of a 2004 SDD and SDM 
licensed business located at 36949 Dequindre, Troy, Michigan 48084, in Oakland County, from 
Asia Mart, Inc.  [MLCC REQ ID# 268689] and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 6 - 

E-8  Approval of Relocation Claim, Tarek and Lina M. Nagia, 2943 Thames, Sidwell #88-
20-25-229-004, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver Road Improvements, Rochester 
to Dequindre 

 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-8 
 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the City Council of 
the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim from Tarek and Lina M. Nagia 
pertaining to the City of Troy’s acquisition of their property at 2943 Thames, having Sidwell #88-
20-25-229-004, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amount of $3,063.00. 
 
E-9  Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way: Sidewalk Gap 

Project, Sidwell #88-20-01-476-030, 2903 E. Square Lake Road 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-9 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between Richard L. and Sherry L. Hawkins, 
owners of the property having Sidwell#88-20-01-476-030, and the City of Troy, for the 
acquisition of right-of-way for a Sidewalk Gap Completion project is APPROVED in the amount 
of $28,200 plus closing costs. 
 
E-11  Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way: Sidewalk Gap 

Project, Sidwell #88-20-01-476-056, 2679 E. Square Lake Road 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-11 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase with conditions between Kimberley Bernia, 
owner of the property having Sidwell#88-20-01-476-056, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition 
of right-of-way for a Sidewalk Gap Completion project is APPROVED in the amount of $27,950 
plus closing costs. 
 
E-12  Offer to Sell Surplus Parcel #1 at Appraised Value to Tom Obertynski and Agatha 

Obertynski – Consent Judgment Dated January 21, 2004 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-12 
 
RESOLVED, That the surplus parcel #1, Sidwell #88-20-01-476-032 is hereby APPROVED to 
be offered to Tom and Agatha Obertynski and sell the property to them at the appraised value 
of $340,000.00 to satisfy paragraph #10 of the consent judgment dated January 21, 2004. 
 
E-14  Approval of Relocation Claim, Michael G. Leinonen and Catherine Helena 

Leinonen, 2803 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-226-002, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big 
Beaver Road Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 

 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-14 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the City Council of 
the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim from Michael G. Leinonen and 
Catherine Helena Leinonen pertaining to the City of Troy’s acquisition of their property at 2803 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 7 - 

Thames, having Sidwell #88-20-25-226-002, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amount of 
$6,636.00. 
 
E-15  Acceptance of a Warranty Deed – Pulte Land Company, L.L.C., Wyngate of Troy 

Subdivision, Sidwell #88-20-05-300-002 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-15 
 
RESOLVED, That the Warranty Deed from Pulte Land Company, L.L.C., owner of property in 
the southwest ¼ of Section 5, having Sidwell #88-20-26-152-012 is hereby ACCEPTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby directed to RECORD said 
document with the Oakland County Register of Deeds Office, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-16  Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way: Sidewalk Gap 

Project, Sidwell #88-20-01-300-016, Troy School District 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-16 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between the Troy School District, owner of the 
vacant property having Sidwell #88-20-01-300-016, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of 
right-of-way for a Sidewalk Gap Completion project is APPROVED in the amount of 
$69,700.00, plus closing costs. 
 
E-17  Approval of Payment for an Above Ground Pool Not Included in the Real Estate 

Appraisal, Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo, 2907 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-229-001, 
Big Beaver, Rochester to Dequindre Road Project #01.105.5 

 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-17 
 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, payment for an 
existing above ground swimming pool not valued in the appraisal is hereby APPROVED to be 
paid in the amount of $4,455.38, to Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo as part of the payments for 
relocating from 2907 Thames, having Sidwell # 88-20-25-229-001, which is being acquired by 
the City of Troy for the Big Beaver to Dequindre Road Improvement Project. 
 
E-18  Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing 

Agreement – Fleet Vehicles 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-18 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide fleet vehicles from Signature Ford L-M Jeep Eagle is 
hereby APPROVED through a Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement at an 
estimated total cost of $47,840.00. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 8 - 

E-19  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Option to Renew – Office Supplies 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-19 
 
WHEREAS, On March 19, 2001, a cooperative contract for Office Supplies was approved with 
Office Depot as a result of a bid process conducted by Los Angeles County and made available 
through the U.S. Communities Program (Resolution #2001-03-160-E4); and  
 
WHEREAS, Office Depot and the City of Troy exercised an option to renew the contract under 
the same discount structure, terms, and conditions expiring April 4, 2005 (Resolution #2004-02-
040-E6); and 
 
WHEREAS, Office Depot has extended the option until March 4, 2006.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the option to renew the contract is hereby 
EXTENDED with Office Depot under the same discount structure, terms, and conditions 
expiring March 4, 2006. 
 
E-20  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Concrete Pavement 

Repair 
 
Resolution #2005-01-041-E-20 
 
RESOLVED, That contracts to complete the City of Troy’s Concrete Pavement Repair Program 
are hereby AWARDED to the low bidders, Major Cement Company of Detroit, MI for Proposal 
A, Hard Rock Concrete Inc. of Westland, MI - Proposal B, and Six S, Inc. of Waterford, MI - 
Proposal C, at estimated total costs of $824,775.00, $458,975.00, and $507,865.00 
respectively for completion by June 30, 2005, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened December 10, 2004, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are contingent upon contractors submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements; and if changes in the quantity of work is required either additive or 
deductive, such changes are AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 25% of the total 
project cost and within budgetary limitations. 
 
ITEMS TAKEN OUT OF ORDER: 
 
E-10  Transfer of Ownership of an SDD-SDM Licensed Business – The Beer Barrel – 

4935 John R Road 
 
(a) License Transfer 
 
Resolution #2005-01-042 (a) 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That the request from MK 2, L.L.C., to transfer ownership of a 2004 SDD and 
SDM licensed business located at 4835 John R, Troy, Michigan 48098, in Oakland County 
[MLCC REQ ID# 271602] from Faten A and A, Inc., be CONSIDERED for APPROVAL. 

 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application be recommended “above all 
others” for issuance. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2005-01-042 (b) 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with MK 2, L.L.C., to transfer ownership of a 2004 SDD and SDM 
licensed business located at 4835 John R, Troy, Michigan 48098, in Oakland County, from 
Faten A and A, Inc.  [MLCC REQ ID# 271602] and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
E-13  Publish and Solicit for Public Sealed Bid – Sale of 5 Surplus Parcels 
 
Resolution #2005-01-043  
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the Real Estate and Development Department, in conjunction with the 
Purchasing Department is AUTHORIZED to advertise to sell by sealed bid to the highest 
bidder, at or above the minimum bid value established as the appraised value, the following 
listed surplus parcels.  
 
 

Parcel # Sidwell #: Appraised Value: Type Property: 
6 20-10-477-017 $200,000.00 Vacant Residential 
7 20-13-227-008  $87,000.00 Vacant Residential 
8 20-15-352-006 $170,000.00 Improved – House 

18 20-24-352-041 $102,000.00 Vacant Residential 
19 20-24-451-029 $82,500.00 Vacant Residential 

 
Yes: All-7  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 10 - 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: None b) City 
Council Appointments: Troy Daze Committee; c) Confirmation of Planning 
Commission Representative and Alternate Appointments to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals  

 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2005-01-044 (b) 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Howrylak   
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Troy Daze Committee 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 years 
 
Jim D. Cyrulewski Term expires 11/30/07 
 
Cecile Dilley Term expires 11/30/07 
 
Marilyn K. Musick Term expires 11/30/07 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
(c)  Confirmation of Planning Commission Representative and Alternate Appointments 
 to the Board of Zoning Appeals 
 
Resolution #2005-01-044 (c) 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission appointments for the following persons are hereby 
CONFIRMED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals 
Confirmation of Planning Commission Representative and Alternate Appointments to  
the Board of Zoning Appeals 
 
Wayne C. Wright (Representative Term expires 12/31/06 
 
Lynne Drake-Batts (Alternate) Term expires 12/31/06 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 11 - 

Yes: All-7  
 
F-2 Approval of Poverty Exemption Guidelines 
 
Resolution #2005-01-045 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That, pursuant to MCL 211.7u, the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES the proposed “Poverty Exemption Guidelines” for 2005, as presented by the City 
Assessor in a memorandum dated January 18, 2005, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
F-3 Donation of Historic House by Harriet Barnard 
 
Resolution #2005-01-046 
Moved by Schilling 
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement by and between Harriet Barnard and the City of Troy for the 
donation of a Historical House is hereby APPROVED, the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreement, and a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Lambert, Stine, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
No: Howrylak 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-4 Participation in the Administration of School District Elections 
 
Resolution #2005-01-047 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
WHEREAS, The Election Consolidation Legislation enacted December of 2003 requires that a 
municipality’s elected bodies enter into an agreement to participate in school elections for the 
districts, which fall within the municipality boundary; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has determined that they will assume the responsibility of 
Coordinator of Elections for all of the school districts within Oakland County; and 
 
WHEREAS, Avondale, Birmingham, Bloomfield, Lamphere, Royal Oak, Troy, Warren 
Consolidated, Oakland Intermediate and Macomb Intermediate School Districts, and Oakland 
Community College all fall within the City of Troy; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 12 - 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the City of Troy to participate in the elections for the above-
mentioned school districts. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy OPTS TO PARTICIPATE in the 
administration of the School District Elections for the Avondale, Birmingham, Bloomfield, 
Lamphere, Royal Oak, Troy, Warren Consolidated, Oakland Intermediate and Macomb 
Intermediate School Districts, and Oakland Community College. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 
F-5 Sole Source – Purchase of Hurst Hydraulic Spreaders 
 
Resolution #2005-01-048 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
WHEREAS, Apollo Fire Equipment is the sole provider of Hurst Rescue equipment in Michigan; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to replace older hydraulic spreaders with units that provide greater 
versatility and spreading force. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That, the City of Troy is AUTHORIZED to purchase 
seven (7) Mini-Lite spreaders and hand pumps from Apollo Fire Equipment at an estimated total 
cost of $18,900.00. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
F-6 Final Engineering Proposal for Sylvan Glen Golf Course Streambank Stabilization 
 
Resolution #2005-01-049 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
WHEREAS, Hubbell, Roth & Clark, in accordance with the general engineering contract, was 
authorized by City Council Resolution No. 2002-06-379 dated June 17, 2002 to provide 
engineering services to the City of Troy; and; 
 
WHEREAS, Hubbell, Roth & Clark was hired to study the problem of the eroding streambank 
areas on the Sylvan Glen Golf Course and develop some alternatives to correcting the erosion 
problem; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hubbell, Roth & Clark has submitted their engineering proposal for developing the 
final plans, specifications, soil borings, and necessary permits for the proposed Sylvan Glen 
Golf Course Streambank Stabilization Project. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The City of Troy is PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION to 
proceed with the engineering proposal from Hubbell, Roth & Clark to prepare the final plans, 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 13 - 

specifications, soil borings and to obtain the necessary permits for the proposed Sylvan Glen 
Golf Course Streambank Stabilization Project at a cost not to exceed $75,000.     
 
Yes: All-7  

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Preliminary Site Plan Review and Amended Consent Order and Judgment (SP 883-C) – 

Heartland Health Care, Southeast Corner of South Boulevard and Livernois, Section 3 – 
O-1 and R-1B – February 7, 2005 

Noted and Filed 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a) Summary of Phase I Findings for Water System Feasibility Study  
b) Voter Identification Cards and Absentee Voter Applications  
c) Recommendation to Reject Proposal for Nature Center Exhibits and Fabrication  
d) Recreation Pass Fee Recommendations for 2005  
e) Sanctuary Lake Maintenance Operation 

Noted and Filed 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  No Referrals Advanced 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Resolution Regarding the Selection of Auditing Services 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Beltramini    
Seconded by Stine    
 
RESOLVED, That City Staff CONTINUE the review process for Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ’s) in the selection of auditing services and submit to City Council the summary of their 
findings and recommendations no less than two weeks before a decision is expected. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Call the Question 
 
Resolution #2005-01-050 
Moved by Schilling   
Seconded by Beltramini   
 
RESOLVED, That the QUESTION BE CALLED for the resolution regarding the selection of 
auditing services. 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 14 - 

Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
No: Howrylak, Lambert, Stine  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution Regarding the Selection of Auditing Services 
 
Resolution #2005-01-051 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That City Staff CONTINUE the review process for Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ’s) in the selection of auditing services and submit to City Council the summary of their 
findings and recommendations no less than two weeks before a decision is expected. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Lambert, Stine, Schilling  
No:  Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – December 1, 2004  
b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – December 7, 2004  
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – December 8, 2004  
d) Planning Commission/Final – December 14, 2004 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – January 5, 2005  
f) Library Board/Draft – January 13, 2005 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-2 Department Reports:   
a) Travel Expense Report – Mayor Louise Schilling – National League of Cities Conference  
b) Building and Zoning Department Permits Issued During the Year 2004   
c) Building and Zoning Department Permits Issued During the Month of December, 2004  
d) Building and Zoning Department Permits Issued July Through December, 2004  
e) December 31, 2004 Quarterly Financial Report  
f) 2004 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter to Chief Craft from St. Joseph Catholic Chaldean Church Thanking the Troy Police 

Department for Assistance with Traffic Control During Christmas Services  
b) Certificate of Appreciation Thanking Sergeant Don Ostrowski from the Michigan Public 

Purchasing Officers Association for His Presentation on Emergency Preparedness 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft January 24, 2005 
 

- 15 - 

J-5  Calendar 
Noted and Filed 

  
J-6  Hunciag v. City of Troy 

Noted and Filed 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1  None Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2005-01-052 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e): Papadelis v. City of Troy – Pending Litigation; City of Troy v. 
Premium Construction – Pending Litigation. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
The meeting RECESSED on Tuesday, January 25, 2005 at 12:12 AM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED on Tuesday, January 25, 2005 at 12:29 AM. 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED on Tuesday, January 25, 2005 at 12:30 AM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
  

 
 

 Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



January 25, 2005 
 
 
 
 

TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to the City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 10  

Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds  
for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses - 
2005 MML Legislative Conference on March 23, 2005 
at the Lansing Center 

 
 
 
Authorization is requested for Council Members’ attendance of the 2005 MML 
Legislative Conference to be held at the Lansing Center on March 23, 2005. 
 
Council Members may submit registrations materials to me if they wish, and I can 
handle registration and travel arrangements using our department’s procurement 
card. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS\2005\02.07.05 – Stand Res #10 - Auth for 2005 MML Legislative Conference 

bittnera
Text Box
E-05



















January 28, 2005 
 
To:               John Szerlag, City Manager  
 
From:           John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager / Finance and Administration 
                    Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
               
Subject: Agenda Item: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award – Sole Bidder - 

Auction Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Purchasing Department recommends a two-year contract be awarded to the sole 
bidder, Mid-Thumb Auctioneering SVC LLC, of Goodells, MI to provide auction services at 
rates contained in the attached bid tabulation opened January 5, 2005, contingent upon 
contractor submission of properly executed proposal and bid documents including bonds, 
insurance certificates, and all other specified requirements.  The contract will expire  
March 20, 2007. 
 
HISTORY   
In 1999, the Purchasing Department entered into the first contract for auction services.   
City staff felt that the contract went well, especially since the contract provided a provision 
for auctions to be conducted off-site.  Auctions are time intensive and expensive to 
conduct.  In 2001, Troy re-bid the contract since the awarded bidder refused to exercise 
the option.  Mid-Thumb Auctioneers SVC LLC was awarded the 2001 contract and has 
been conducting successful auctions for Troy with approximately $301,104.00 in sales of 
vehicles and miscellaneous equipment.  Rochester Hills, Warren, and Waterford Township 
have used the contract and sold equipment worth approximately $566,098.50.    
 
Both the on-line e-procurement auction site and this contract provide various alternatives 
to successfully dispose of well used out of service equipment.  It should be noted that the 
City of Warren requested to include real estate auctions as an alternative to a formal bid 
process for the sale of property, and include an option to dispose of expensive equipment 
at a reduced fee, since they disposed of two helicopters during the previous contract. 
 
BUDGET  
Funds collected from the auctioneer will be deposited in the general fund revenue 
accounts depending upon the item auctioned.  
 
JB/jb 
 
11 Vendors Notified on MITN System  
23 Additional Vendor Notices Mailed 
  1 Bid Received  
  1 “No Bid” Response – cannot meet the specifications nor provide an approved alternate 
 
G://Bid Awards 05-06//Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Auction Services – 01.05.doc 
  

bittnera
Text Box
E-06



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-51
Opening Date -- 1/5/05 BID PROPOSAL 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 1/28/05 AUCTION SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: * Mid-Thumb Auctioneering Svc LLC

PROPOSAL: ON - SITE AUCTION HOUSE
ITEM DESCRIPTION COMMISSION COMMISSION

1. City Owned Property from City
Facilities 18% 20%

2. City Owned Vehicles & Heavy Equipmt. 8% 15%

3. Vehicles - Cleaned, Detailed, and Prep 5% 6%

4. Real Estate & Development Furnishings 18% 20%

5. OPTIONAL:  Police Forfeiture & 
                          Confiscated Items 18% 20%

OPTIONAL SERVICES:
Personnel to inventory right-of-way $20.00 /Hr

OTHER SERVICES YOUR COMPANY SUPPLY:
ITEM COST

BLANK BLANK
ADDITIONAL PROPOSAL:
EQUIPMENT COST (I.E. HELICOPTERS, etc) COMMISSION 

RATE / On site
COMMISSION RATE/ 

5% 6%
5% 6%
4% 5%
3% 4%

6% 6%
5% 5%

4.8% 4.8%
3.8% 3.8%

3% 3%
* See below - Exceptions #2

BUYER'S PREMIUM; (CITY STAFF INFO ONLY)
Our auction charges a buyer's premium of:        2  to 4 %
Our auction does not charge a buyer's premium

QUESTIONNAIRE: Y or N Yes

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operation 8 to 8
Contact Phone # 810-325-9595

INSURANCE: CAN MEET X
CANNOT MEET

EXTENSION OF AWARD TO THE TRI-COUNTY PUBLIC PURCHASING COOPERATIVE: - OPTIONAL
AGREED: X
NOT AGREED:

TERMS: As Specified

PICKUP NOTICE FOR OFF-SITE: 3 Business Days

EXCEPTIONS: See Bid:  1.) Terms changed in
Business Days - 15 instead of 14 for Settlement.
2.) Real Estate Auctions need up to 60 days and sales only
would have to be absolute or a marketing fee to cover 
advertising costs for no sales.

$50,000 to $99,999.99
$100,000 to $149,999.99
$150,000 to $199,999.99
$200,000 and over

$150,000 to $199,999.99
$200,000 and over

REAL ESTATE SALES

$25,000 to $49,999.99
$50,000 to $99,999.99
$100,000 to $149,999.99



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-51
Opening Date -- 1/5/05 BID PROPOSAL 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 1/28/05 AUCTION SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: * Mid-Thumb Auctioneering Svc LLC

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes

ADDENDUM 1 Y or N Yes

PROPOSAL:  Furnish Two-Year Requirements of Auction Services with an Option to Renew
for Two(2) Additional Years

NO BIDS:
 D&J Auction Services LLC

ATTEST: * DENOTES SOLE BIDDER
Mary Ann Hays
Sam Lamerato
Linda Bockstanz

____________________________________
Jeanette Bennett
Purchasing Director

G:\ITB-COT 04-51AuctionServices







 

 

January 28, 2005 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: State Of 

Michigan MiDEAL Program— Four wheel drive pick-up truck  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City management requests approval and authorization to purchase one (1) four-
wheel drive pick-up truck through the State of Michigan MiDEAL Program 
(formerly the Extended Purchasing Program) with Bill Snethkamp Lansing 
Dodge, Inc. at an estimated total cost of $21,544.78.  This purchase is under 
State Contract #071B4200116, Mich. Spec. 3958- 0090.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
This purchase will replace #43, a 1995 GMC Pick-up Truck with 150,000 miles.  
This truck will be used by the Fire Staff Assistants and to pull the Fire Safety 
House.  
 
2005  Dodge, Model DR6L61, 4 x 4 Short Box, ½ ton  $14,618.78 
 Quad Cab (4 Door)      2,653.00 
 5.7 V8 Engine         895.00 
 Trailer Package         465.00 
 Bed Liner         245.00 
 4 Wheel Anti-Lock Brakes                   495.00  
 SLT Package         2,173.00 
 
Grand Total   $21,544.78 
 
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds for the purchase of this vehicle are available in the Fire Department 
Capital Account, Apparatus Replacement, 401338.7984.  
 
 
Prepared by:  Richard Sinclair, Assistant Fire Chief 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-07



January 26, 2005 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise 

Renewal Option –Hauling/Disposal of Dirt and Debris 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On March 15, 2004, City Council approved one-year contracts to provide hauling 
and disposal services of dirt and debris with an option to renew for one additional 
year to the low bidders, Jackie’s Transport Inc., Luke’s Trucking and Excavating 
LLC, and A&B Trucking Inc (Council Resolution #2004-03-144-E9).  City 
management recommends accepting the offers to renew for one additional year 
under the same prices, terms and conditions as the original contract expiring 
March 15, 2006. 
 
SUMMARY 
Jackie’s Transport Inc. 
 
Item Est. Qty. Description     Price/Ton Total  
A. 4,000 tons Broken Concrete     $  3.50             $14,000 
D. 2,000 tons Catch basin sludge and street sweepings $10.00             $20,000 
 
Luke’s Trucking and Excavating 
B. 1,000 tons Broken asphalt     $  4.00             $  4,000 
       Plus $.25/ton fuel surcharge if diesel fuel exceeds $2.00/gallon 
 
A & B Trucking 
C. 12,500 tons Fill dirt from excavated ditching and repair $  4.00             $50,000 
   operations 
 
   Estimated Grand Total (per year)               $88,000 
 
 
MARKET SURVEY 
The Purchasing Department has conducted a market survey and concurs with 
the recommendation to exercise the option to renew as fuel prices and landfill 
costs are expected to rise in the next year. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Streets Division for major and 
local drain and road surface maintenance, and the Water Division for mains and 
tap-in maintenance. 
 
Prepared by: Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide        
               

bittnera
Text Box
E-08



 
         January 21, 2005 
 

TO:      Jeanette Bennett 
                 Purchasing Director 
 
FROM:     Linda N. Bockstanz 
      Associate Buyer 
 
 
RE:     MARKET SURVEY – Hauling/Disposal of Dirt & Debris 
 
ENVIRO-VAC SERVICES INC. - Janine Haymond                                   (248) 689-6590 
Janine has indicated that prices will be increasing because of the fuel costs, landfill 
costs, and insurance costs.  The big area will be landfill costs.  They fluctuate every 
week and going to these landfills are long hauls for their trucks with fuel costs the way 
they are.   
 
REPUBLIC SERVICES OF MI, LLC. - Matt Petrie                                     (734) 654-3615 
Matt’s comments were prices will be increasing because of the fuel costs and landfill 
costs.  Landfill costs are increasing and some landfills are being particular on what is 
being hauled into their landfills. The increase of fuel costs and that landfills are a 
distance away from here.  Matt suggested that it would be more cost effective if they 
could haul debris to a recycling company instead of a landfill.  
 
J & H TRANSPORTATION INC., - JOAN WIEGARD                               (586) 939-1024 
According to Joan, their company prices will be increasing because of landfill costs and 
fuel costs.  Landfill prices have been going up and down for the last couple of months 
and it cost them fuel to drive the long distance to a landfill that will take dirt and debris. 
 
DISPOSAL MANAGEMENT – Bradley Kucyk                                           (248) 203-2900 
Bradley said that their prices will be increasing because of fuel costs and landfill costs.  
Landfill prices have been going up and some of the landfills have been particular on 
what they are hauling in to dump.  Driving to these landfills, which are long distances 
away, cost fuel for their trucks. 
 
Based upon the above comments, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the 
offer to renew the contract for Hauling/Disposal of Dirt and Debris with the current 
vendor based on the above comments that fuel and landfill costs are expected to keep 
on increasing.   
 
CC:  Sus n Leirstein a
      File 













March 1, 2004  
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/ Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director  
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – 

Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On February 18, 2004, bid proposals were opened to furnish one-year requirements of 
hauling and disposal of dirt and debris with an option to renew for one additional year.  
After reviewing these proposals, City management recommends awarding the contract 
to the low bidders, Jackies Transport Inc., Luke’s Trucking and Excavating LLC, and 
A&B Trucking Inc. as follows:  
 
Jackies Transport Inc. 
 
 Est Qty           
Item  (Tons)     Description     Price/Ton Total 
A. 4,000     Broken concrete with or w/out wire  $3.50  $14,000 
      possibly mixed with fill dirt 
 
D. 2,000     Catch basin sludge and street sweepings $10.00  $20,000
          $34,000 
*Luke’s Trucking and Excavating 
B. 1,000     Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt $4.00  $  4,000 
 
A & B Trucking 
C. 12,500     Fill dirt, material excavated from water and $4.00  $50,000  
      sewer repairs as well as ditching operations 
 
      Estimated Grand Total (per year)    $88,000           
 
*Luke’s bid includes a $.25/ton fuel surcharge for material hauled, if the price of on-road 
diesel fuel exceeds $2.00/gallon.  Even with this increase, Luke’s Trucking is still the 
lowest bidder for hauling broken asphalt. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available from the Water and Street Departments’ operating budgets. 
 
52 Vendors Notified on MITN System 
  1 Vendor Walk-In 
  7 Bid Responses Rec’d 
 
Prepared by: Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-04
Opening Date -- 2-18-04 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Prepared -- 2-20-04 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Jackies Luke's Trucking A & B Trucking
Transport Inc & Excavating LLC Inc

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

A. 4,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed
3.50$                  4.00$                  4.00$                

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 4.75$                  4.00$                  5.50$                

C. 12,500 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 10.00$                4.50$                  4.00$                
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 10.00$                12.75$                No bid

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 34,000$              4,000$                50,000$            
DISPOSAL SITE: Sank Trail Landfill Pine Tree Acres Blank

Facility #82-000065 29 Mile/Gratiot
EPA PERMIT #: 8934 Upon Request Blank

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached Attached Attached Attached

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No No Yes Yes
Date Blank 11-Feb-2004 2-Feb-2004

TERMS: 30 Days Net 30 Days Net 30

WARRANTY: N/A None Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Concrete & Asphalt See Addendum B No Exceptions
must be free of deris Fuel Cost

& Dirt

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes
NOTE: $.25/Ton fuel surcharge,

if diesel exceeds $2.00/Gal

PROPOSAL - One(1) Year Requirements to Haul & Dispose of Concrete, Asphalt, Dirt,
Catch Basin Sludge, Street Sweepings and Miscellaneous Debris with an 
Option to Renew for One(1) Additional Year

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDERS
Emily Frontera
Theresa Grafton
Linda Bockstanz ___________________________
Marina Basta Farouk Jeanette Bennett

Purchasing Director
G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 04-04



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-04
Opening Date -- 2-18-04 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Prepared -- 2-20-04 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Enviro-Vac Republic Services J & H Transportation
Services Inc. of MI, LLC Inc.

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

A. 4,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed
6.50$             12.50$                4.50$                  

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 6.50$             12.50$                4.50$                  

C. 12,500 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 8.00$             12.50$                19.50$                
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 14.00$           12.95$                19.50$                

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: -$               -$                    -$                    
DISPOSAL SITE: Sank Trail Hills Carleton Farms Pine Tree Acres

EPA PERMIT #: MIR 000009 027 8623 Blank

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached Not Attached Provided by Not Attached
Sub-contractor

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Yes Yes No
Date 10-Feb-2004 Incumbent

TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY: Blank Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes Yes Yes

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 04-04



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-04
Opening Date -- 2-18-04 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Prepared -- 2-20-04 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Disposal
Management

EST PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON

A. 4,000 Broken concrete with and without wire, possibly mixed 6.50$                 

B. 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 6.50$                 

C. 12,500 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer 21.20$               
repairs, as well as ditching operation. Material may
include culverts, Large Stumps, logs & wood materials

D. 2,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 17.00$               

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: -$                   
DISPOSAL SITE: Rockwood Landfill or

Carleton Farms
EPA PERMIT #: Blank

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached/Not Attached  Attached

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX
Cannot Meet

SITE VISIT: Yes/No No
Date 

TERMS: Net 30

WARRANTY: Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N Yes

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 04-04







 
 
 
DATE:  January 25, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Load Restrictions 
 
 
Each year during the spring thaw we post load restrictions on asphalt roads to prevent 
damage to the road surface. 
 
The Michigan Vehicle Code (Act 300, P.A. 1949) allows local governments, by ordinance 
or resolution, to prohibit the use of trucks or other commercial vehicles, or to impose weight 
limitations of trucks and commercial vehicles on certain streets.  Chapter 94, Axle Load 
Ordinance, allows the Public Works Director or his authorized representative discretionary 
power to reduce normal axle loads on specified streets. 
 
The roads of concern are listed as Attachment "A".  The specific limits to be posted are 
6,000 lbs. per axle, 8,500 lbs. per tandem axle assembly.  This limitation would be in effect 
during periods prescribed in Chapter 94 of the City Code for "frost law" limitations.  
Exceptions to these limitations would include the City’s refuse hauler, school buses, and 
emergency vehicles. 
 
We request approval of the reduced axle load limits for the streets listed on Attachment 
"A". 
 
 
cc:   Superintendent of Streets & Drains 
      
Attachment 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Ann Tyrrell, Office Coordinator 
 

 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-09



City of Troy 
 Frost Law Load Restrictions 
 
 
Concrete Streets: 25% reduction from normal loadings 
 
Asphalt or Gravel Streets: 35% reduction from normal loadings (unless otherwise posted) 
 
Tabulation of allowable gross axle loads when restrictions are in force 
 

Spacing between axles Normal Load 25% Reduction 35% Reduction 

9 Feet or over 18,000 lb 13,500 lb 11,700 lb 

More than 3 ½ feet but less than 9 feet 13,000 9,750 8,450 

Less than 3 ½ feet, the combined weight shall not 
exceed 

18,000 13,500 11,700 

** When part of a tandem axle assembly 16,000 12,000 10,400 

Maximum Load on any wheel shall not exceed 
(lbs/inch of tire) 

700 525 450 

 
** Note:  On any legal combination of vehicles, only one tandem axle assembly shall be 

permitted, on such designated highways at the gross permissible weight of 16,000 
pounds for any such axle, and no other tandem axle assembly in such combination of 
vehicles shall exceed a gross weight of 13,000 pounds for any such axle. 

 
No overweight permits will be issued while frost laws are in effect. 



Typical Front Axle Loads 
 

Tire Size Normal Load 25% Reduction 35% Reduction 

 7.50 x 20 
 8.25 x 20 
 9.00 x 20 
10.00 x 20 
11.00 x 20 
Duplex Type 

10,500 lb 
11,550 lb 
12,600 lb 
14,000 lb 
15,400 lb 
18,000 lb 

 7,875 lb 
 8,662 lb 
 9,450 lb 
10,500 lb 
11,550 lb 
13,500 lb 

 6,750 lb 
 7,425 lb 
 8,100 lb 
 9,000 lb 
 9,900 lb 
11,700 lb 
 

 
NOTE:  For allowable load calculations use 2 x tire size x allowable load per inch of tire.  (For 

9.00 x 20 on 35% Reduction Street, use 2 x 9.0 x 450 = 8100 #/axle.) 
 
 Guide for Permitted Loads During Frost Laws 
 
Frost Law Axle Loads 
 Concrete Streets - O.C.R.C. Class A Rest. - 25% Reduction 
 Asphalt or Gravel - O.C.R.C Class B Rest. - 35% Reduction 
 Special Posted Streets - 6000 #/axle, 3500 #/tandem assembly 
 

Concrete Trucks Concrete Streets Asphalt or Gravel Streets Posted 
6000 #/axle 
8500 #/tandem 

Tandem Axle 
Tri Axle 
Quad Axle 

4 yards 
5 yards 
6 yards 

3 yards 
3 yards 
4 yards 

no load 
no load 
no load 

 
Vehicles allowed on streets posted 6000 #/axle, 8500 #/tandem: 
 1. Fuel trucks for delivery to resident 
 2. Refuse trucks 
 3. Milk, bread, or grocery delivery to residents 
 4. Delivery of furnishings to new, unoccupied homes 
 5. Septic tank cleaning trucks 
 6. Emergency repair or rescue vehicles 
 7. School buses 
 
NOTE: The above vehicles should travel the shortest possible distance on these streets. 
 



Attachment “A” 
 

 Streets to be posted are: 
 
Section 1  Burdic Section 6   Killarney 
  Chancery   Lake Charnwood 
  Edith   Limerick 
  Evanswood   Malvern 
  Gulliver   Meath Hunt Circle 
  Harned   Ramsbury 
  Jarman   Tewksbury 
  Ravenna   Tutbury 
  Stirling   Windrush 
Section 2  Atkins    
  Barabeau Section 7  Arlund Way 
  Cadmus   Beach 
  Cambria   Rabben 
  Eckerman   Sussex Ct. 
  Hartwig    
  Shelldrake Section 9  Blanche 
     Daniels 
Section 3  Booth   Fabius 
  DeEtta   Habrand 
  Donaldson   Haldane 
  Hannah   Houghten 
  Hurst   McKinley 
  Lesdale   Niles 
  Lovell   Stalwart 
  Marengo   Virgilia 
  Montclair    Wright 
  Norton Section 10  Creston 
  Ottawa   Cutting 
  Peacock   Somerton 
  Quill Creek   Sylvanwood 
  Westaway   Trinway 
Section 4  Aspinwall Section 11  Abbotsford 
  Blackwall   Hilmore 
  Canmoor   Larayne 
  Elmoor   Philatha 
  Fredmoor   Viking 
  Herbmoor Section 13  Forsyth 
  Houghten Section 14  Bradley 
  Hurst   Eleanor 
  Lovell   Glaser 
  Niles   Lamb 
  Scone   Rockfield 
  Troyvally Section 15  Belhaven 
  Vernmoor   Belzair 
     Crestfield 
Section 6  Anslow   Dorshire 
  Beach   Evaline 
  Bretby   Hanover 
  Chalgrove   Leetonia 
  Charnwood   Tallman – Eckford to Thurber 
  Clockgate Circle   Wilton 
  Dalesford    
  Donegal Section 16  Hart 
  Dublin Fair   Lange 
  Erin Way   Paragon 
  Galloway Bay   Virgilia 
  Glyndebourne   Webb 
 
 

  Section 18  Beach 



 
Section 18  Bronson Section 22  Jennings 
  Butternut Hill   Kilmer 
  Chestnut Hill   Louis 
  Hylane   Talbot 
  Juniper Court   Trombley 
  Pine Hill   Troy 
  Rouge Circle   Troywood 
  Valley Vista   Vanderpool 
  Valley Vista Circle    
  Walnut Hill Section 23  Boyd 
Section 19  Avonhurst   Daley 
  Beach   Hartland 
  Binbrooke   Torpey 
  Bolingbroke   Urbancrest 
  Caswell    
  Chelsea Section 24  Orpington 
  Chestnut Hill Court    
  Cheswick Section 25  Garry 
  Eastbourne   Isabell 
  Hampton   Milverton 
  Henhawk   Vermont 
  Kent   Virginia 
  Kingsley    
  Lanergan Section 27  Algansee 
  Myddleton   Arthur 
  Newgate   Beech Lane 
  Oakhill   Birchwood 
  Oxford   Cherry 
  Paddington   Chopin 
  Palmerston   Cook Court 
  Sunridge   Eastport 
  Tothill   Enterprise 
  Townhill   Hartshorn 
  Upton   Hickory 
  Weathervane   Kelly 
  Wembly   Kirkton 
  Wendover   Larchwood 
  Woodman   Lydia 
     Mastin 
Section 20  Alpine   Plum 
  Banmoor   Robinwood 
  Boulan   Starr 
  McClure   Van Courtland 
  McManus   Vermont 
  Muer   Westwood 
     Woodslee 
Section 21  Finch    
  Kirk Lane Section 28  Biltmore 
  Muer   Cloveridge 
  Muerknoll   Forthton 
  Ruthland   Regents 
  Wendleton   Shepherds 
   Section 36  Dashwood 
Section 22  Colebrook   Iowa 
  Ellenboro   Lovington 
  Frankton   Minnesota 
  Harris   Wisconsin 
  Hartland    
  Helena    
Coolidge Highway - Square Lake to South Boulevard 
Square Lake Road - Adams to Dequindre 
Wattles Road -Adams to Dequindre  Revised  1/25/05 



January 26, 2005 
 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONDITIONED 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR RIGHT-0F-WAY: SIDEWALK 
GAP PROJECT, SIDWELL# 88-20-01-476-025, 2775 E. SQUARE 
LAKE ROAD – JOSE M. AND CHRISTINA J. PEREZ 

 
As part of the ongoing Sidewalk Gap Completion Project, an agreement has 
been reached with Jose M. and Christina J. Perez, owners of the property 
located at 2775 E. Square Lake Road, to purchase 27 feet of right-of-way.  The 
property is located in Section 1, on the north side of Square Lake west of 
Dequindre. 
 
Based on an appraisal prepared by Andrew Reed & Associates, Inc., State 
Certified General Appraisers, and reviewed by Kimberly Harper, Assistant City 
Assessor, management believes that $37,500, the compensation agreed upon, is 
justifiable for this 27 feet. 
 
In order for the City to proceed with the acquisition of this right-of-way, 
management requests that City Council approve the attached Conditioned 
Purchase Agreement in the amount of $37,500. 
 
The right-of-way is being acquired under the Sidewalk New Construction budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
E-10



 
SQUARE LAKE SIDEWALK – NORTH SIDE 

SECTION 1 – JOHN R TO DEQUINDRE 
2775 East Square Lake 

Jose M. and Christina J. Perez 
 

 

Sidwell #88-20-01-476-025 
2775 East Square Lake 
27’ ROW Acquisition 

 









bittnera
Text Box
E-11













 
January 20, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value 

Process Award – Automatic Meter Reading System 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On October 15, 2004, Request for Proposals were received to provide automatic 
meter reading system software, equipment, and services for the Department of 
Public Works Water Division for a period of five (5) years.  City management 
recommends a contract be awarded to SLC Meter Service Inc. of Davisburg, MI, 
the lowest, most qualified bidder as a result of a best value process, for an 
estimated net total cost of $78,350.00, as outlined in the attached bid tabulation.  
The award is contingent upon vendor submission of proper contract and proposal 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS 
Meter reading technology has advanced to a level that can provide added value, 
savings in manpower and reduced operational costs.  A radio frequency system 
sends out signals and captures meter reads with a hand-held computer.  Using 
this technology, the Water Department can easily read commercial and industrial 
water meters by driving past their locations.  Currently, these reads are done by 
appointment. The cost to perform a read for a commercial/industrial meter is $25 
per read.  The new system can reduce this cost to under a dollar. 
 
The first objective is to replace all commercial and industrial water meters and 
then eventually move on to residential meters. 
 
Cost analysis and discussions for a 3rd Party Meter Reading contract were 
conducted with other municipalities.  At this time, the utility companies are 
reluctant to establish new partnerships with communities who do not have 
existing contracts. 
 
SELECTION PROCESS 
The award recommendation is based upon the vendor offering the best 
combination of a variety of factors, which included pass / fail criteria, a successful 
demonstration and system pricing. 
 
To be considered, the bidders were required to meet the following minimum 
requirements: 
 
 
 

1 of 2 

bittnera
Text Box
E-12



January 20, 2005 
 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Best Value Award – Automatic Meter Reading System 
Page 2 of 2 
 
SELECTION PROCESS – Continued - 

• Five (5) years in business 
• System software in place at least five (5) years  
• Acceptable service and support 
• Recovery of backup data 
• Review of other charges 
• Warranty claim procedures 
• Routine maintenance / Repair procedures 
• Positive references 
• Skilled trainers 
• Software revision levels and dates 
• List of problems / complaints with overall system 
• Compliance with insurance requirements 

 
The City committee required a demonstration of the software and equipment to 
ensure that the proposed system could work in the City’s environment. 
 
SUMMARY 
Even though both systems met the minimum requirements and passed the 
demonstration phase, the transition to a radio frequency system will be seamless 
with the Neptune Route Management Software and the most economical to 
implement.  However, in order to read approximately hundred (100) existing 
compound meters with the new system, they will need to be outfitted with digital 
encoders.  The encoders will be purchased as needed, following standard 
purchasing procedures.  But, if a meter has exceeded its useful service life, it will 
be exchanged instead with a new meter. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available from the Operating Budget of the Water department for 
Meter Maintenance, account # 543.7740.010. 
 
40 Notices mailed to prospective vendors 
73 Vendors notified via the MITN system 
  4 Request for proposals rec’d 
  2 Proposals did not meet minimum criteria 
  1 Late bid 
  5 No Bids:       (4) Companies unable to quote product as specified or provide an approved 

alternate. 
(1) Company indicated they could not be competitive, as their partner bid direct.    

 
 
Prepared by: Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Systems Administrator 
 
S:/Murphy’s Review/Agenda 02.07.05 Std Rsl 8 Award AMR  



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
AUTOMATIC METER READING SYSTEM 

 
STATISTICS: 
 

��Forty (40) Proposal notices were sent to prospective 
bidders  

 
��Seventy- three (73) Vendors notified on the MITN System  
 
��Four (4) firms responded to the proposal 

 
��Two (2) firms met the pass / fail criteria 

 
��SLC Meter Service, Inc is the recommended vendor as a 

result of a best value process 
 
 
Selection Process: 
 

1. Firms were evaluated on Pass / Fail Criteria 
 
2. Firms demonstrated ability of system to work in the City 

environment (Pass / Fail) 
 

3. Lowest bidder who passes Phase 1 and 2 will be 
recommended for award 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G://Bid Award 05-06/Best Value SR8 – RFP - AMR ExecutiveSummary01.05.doc 

 
 



APPENDIX 1 
 

AUTOMATIC METER READING SYSTEM                                          RFP-COT 04-35 
BIDDERS FAILING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
List of Bidders Not Meeting Evaluation Criteria 
 
COMPANY NAME: REASON FOR DISQUALIFICATION 
Floyd S. Salser, Jr & Associates Inc New system, Troy would be a beta test site. 

 
Arkion Systems Company and system need to be established for 

five (5) years.  Company has been in business four 
(4) years and the system only one (1) year.  It was 
impossible to determine if there is adequate support 
or service, and what problems may arise after the 
warranty has expired.   
 

 
The Request for Proposal will provide Automatic Meter Reading System Software, Equipment, 
and Services for the Department of Public Works Water Division for a Period of Five (5) Years.   
 
A City committee comprised of three (3) members reviewed the proposals.  The City of Troy 
reserves the right to award this proposal to the company considered the most qualified based 
upon a combination of factors including but not limited to the following: 
 

A) Compliance with qualifications criteria 
B) Completeness of the proposal 
C) Correlation of the proposal submitted to the needs of the City of Troy 
D) Any other factors which may be deemed to be in the City’s best interest 
E) Evaluation process and demonstration phase 

 



CITY OF TROY RFP-COT 04-35
Opening Date: 10/15/04 TABULATION OF PROPOSALS Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared: 1/10/05 METER READING SYSTEM

VENDOR NAME: SLC Meter Datamatic Ltd
Service, Inc

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:  TO PROVIDE AUTOMATIC METER READING SYSTEM SOFTWARE, EQUIPMENT, AND
SERVICES FOR THE DPW WATER DIVISION FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.
SOFTWARE: NEPTUNE ROUTESTAR

Item #1 AMR System Software 4,000.00$            
Training (On Site)
   Complete for the Sum of: 1,000.00$           12,750.00$          
   1/2 Day Session 500.00$               -$                     
   Estimated # of Add. Hrs: (8hrs)   $125.00/man-hr -$                            

HARDWARE:
Item #2 Meter Interface Units (MIU's)

   Year 1        500 units each 53.39$                87.00$                 
   Year 2        500 units each 53.39$                87.00$                 
   Discount - or + Price List 10/12/04 10/12/04

Discount % 66.5% In Appendix A Section 9

Item #3 Mobile Collection System
  Handhelds     6 ea each 915.00$              4,200.00$           

Item #4 Additional Hardware
   MIU Conversision Device n/a -$                     
   Radio Frequency Receiver each 300.00$               -$                     
   Handheld Meter Units each 615.00$              -$                     
   Other: FIELD PROGRAMMER each 2,000.00$           3,066.00$            In Appendix A Section 9

   Discount - or + Price List 10/12/04 10/12/04
Discount % Attached to Bid In Appendix A Section 9

MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT
Item #5 Ongoing Maintenance/Support - 4 Yrs

Handhelds Units   6 each per year 5,490.00$           6,156.54$            

Trade-In Psion System (5,490.00)$          
System Discount (33,000.00)$         

ESTIMATED NET TOTAL AWARD: $78,350.00

Digital Encoder (For analysis purposes only) 17,600.00$          
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: $95,950.00 123,642.16$       

OPTIONAL:
Item #6 Mobile Collection Vehicle 

One Vehicle Based System 5,000.49$            22,995.00$          
   Discount - or + Price List 10/12/04 10/12/04

Discount % 26.84% In Appendix A Section 9

Item #7 Mobile Collection Vehicle
 Annually Warranty Period 1,367.00$            3,749.28$            

COST BREAKDOWN - MOBILE COLLECTION RADIO
MARKED AS: "MCR" Appendix A

TECHNICAL DATA & DESCRIPTIVE MATERIALS
MARKED AS: "CB"   "TD" Appendix A

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:   Y or N Yes Yes

CONTACT INFORMATION:   NAME William Traynor Fred Quintero
    PHONE # (248)625-0667 (972)234-5000

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS Net 30 Days Blank
WARRANTY Standard Blank



CITY OF TROY
Opening Date: 10/15/04 TABULATION OF PROPOSALS RFP-COT 04-35
Date Prepared: 1/10/05 METER READING SYSTEM Pg 2 of 2

VENDOR NAME: SLC Meter Datamatic Ltd
Service, Inc

DELIVERY: Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS Trade-In Value on Psion Warranty Work or
Based 6 Unit System Equipment covered
Compkete w/Logicon Probe by a Maintenance

$5,490.00 Agreement
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:   Y or N Yes Yes

DMS:
 Floyd S. Salser, Jr & Associates Inc - Reason: New System, Troy would be a beta test site -
 Arkion Systems - Reason: Company and system need to be established for five (5) years. Company has been

in business four (4) years and the system only one (1) year -
NO BIDS:
  AMCO
  National Water Works BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES BEST VALUE PROPOSAL
  Etna Supply Co
  Badger Meter Co
  Gunners Meters & Parts

ATTEST:
MaryAnn Hays
Emily Frontera
Michael Karloff _____________________________
Linda Bockstanz Jeanette Bennett

Purchasing Director

G: RFP-COT 04-35 Meter Reading System









 
 
 
 
January 31, 2005 
 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Asst. City Manager/Services 
  Steve Vandette, City Engineer 

John K. Abraham, Traffic Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item – Traffic Committee Recommendations – January 19, 2005 
 
 
 
At the Traffic Committee meeting of January 19, 2005, the following recommendations were 
made for City Council approval: 
 
1. Recommend replacing the YIELD sign with a STOP sign on Buckingham Place at 

Brentwood (Item 6). 
  
2. Recommend replacing the YIELD sign with a STOP sign on Breeze Hill Place at 

Brentwood (Item 7).  
 
 
 
 
JKA/ln 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2005 Minutes and Agendas\January 19\TC Recommendations.doc 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-13



DRAFT 
 
The Traffic Committee meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Lower Level 
Conference Room at Troy City Hall on January 19, 2005 by Jan Hubbell. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
PRESENT: Ted Halsey 
 Jan Hubbell 
 Richard Kilmer 
 Richard Minnick 

Peter Ziegenfelder 
 

ABSENT: John Diefenbaker 
Charles Solis 
Grace Yau, Student Representative 
 

Also present: John Abraham, Traffic Engineer 
 Lt. Scott McWilliams, Police Department 
 Lt. Bob Matlick, Fire Department 
   
And  Items 3 & 4 Mike Johnson 
 
  Item 5 Tony & Tia Gee 
    Bruce Bloomingdale, 4264 Tallman 
    Dave Sysko, 4438 Yanich 
 
  Items 6 & 7 John Ballantine, Northfield Hills Condo Ass’n. 
    Nancy Johnson, Northfield Hills Condo Ass’n. 
 
Motion to Excuse 
 
RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-01 
Motion by Kilmer 
Seconded by Ziegenfelder 
 
To excuse Mr. Diefenbaker, Mr. Solis, and Ms. Yau. 
 
YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 2 

 
2. Minutes – November 17, 2004
 
RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-02 
Motion by Kilmer 
Seconded by Halsey 
 
To approve the November 17, 2004 minutes as printed. 
 
YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

3. Request for Sidewalk Waiver – 1257 Hartwig 
 

Mike Johnson is requesting a waiver for the sidewalk at 1257 Hartwig. The 
sidewalk ordinance requires that sidewalk be installed in conjunction with the 
development of this parcel due to a recent lot split, combined and replatted.  The 
Public Works Department recommends denial of this waiver request. Petitioner 
has signed an “Agreement for Irrevocable Petition for Sidewalks.”  
 
Petitioner states that there are no other sidewalks in the area, the sidewalk would 
lead nowhere and connect to nothing. 
 

RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-03 
Motion by Kilmer 
Seconded by Minnick 
 

WHEREAS, City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter 34, Section 8(D) allows the Traffic 
Committee to grant temporary waivers of the City of Troy Design Standards for 
Sidewalks upon a demonstration of necessity; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mike Johnson has requested a temporary waiver of the requirement 
to construct a sidewalk on the property because there are no other sidewalks in 
the area, the sidewalk would lead nowhere and connect to nothing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Traffic Committee has determined the following: 
 

a. A variance will not impair the public health, safety or general welfare 
of the inhabitants of the City and will not unreasonably diminish or 
impair established property values within the surrounding area, and 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 3 

 
b. A strict application of the requirements to construct a sidewalk would 

result in practical difficulties to, or undue hardship upon, the owners, 
and 

 
c. The construction of a new sidewalk on the property line would lead 

nowhere and connect to no other walk, and thus will not serve the 
purpose of a pedestrian travel-way. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Traffic Committee grants a two-
year waiver of the sidewalk requirement for the property at 1257 Hartwig, which is 
owned by Mike Johnson. 

 
YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. Request for Sidewalk Waiver – 1271 Hartwig 
 

Mike Johnson is requesting a waiver for the sidewalk at 1271 Hartwig. The 
sidewalk ordinance requires that sidewalk be installed in conjunction with the 
development of this parcel due to a recent lot split, combined and replatted.  The 
Public Works Department recommends denial of this waiver request. Petitioner 
has signed an “Agreement for Irrevocable Petition for Sidewalks.”  
 
Petitioner states that there are no other sidewalks in the area, the sidewalk would 
lead nowhere and connect to nothing. 
 

RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-04 
Motion by Kilmer 
Seconded by Minnick 

 
WHEREAS, City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter 34, Section 8(D) allows the Traffic 
Committee to grant temporary waivers of the City of Troy Design Standards for 
Sidewalks upon a demonstration of necessity; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mike Johnson has requested a temporary waiver of the requirement 
to construct a sidewalk on the property because there are no other sidewalks in 
the area, the sidewalk would lead nowhere and connect to nothing; and 
 
WHEREAS, THE Traffic Committee has determined the following: 
 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 4 

a. A variance will not impair the public health, safety or general welfare 
of the inhabitants of the City and will not unreasonably diminish or 
impair established property values within the surrounding area, and 

 
b. A strict application of the requirements to construct a sidewalk would 

result in practical difficulties to, or undue hardship upon, the owners, 
and 

 
c. The construction of a new sidewalk on the property line would lead 

nowhere and connect to no other walk, and thus will not serve the 
purpose of a pedestrian travel-way. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Traffic Committee grants a two-
year waiver of the sidewalk requirement for the property at 1271 Hartwig, which is 
owned by Mike Johnson. 
 

YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5. Request for Sidewalk Waiver – 533 East Wattles 
 

Tony Gee is requesting a waiver for the sidewalk at 533 East Wattles. The 
sidewalk ordinance requires that sidewalk be installed in conjunction with the 
development of this parcel due to a recent lot split, combined and replatted.  The 
Public Works Department recommends denial of this waiver request. Petitioner 
has signed an “Agreement for Irrevocable Petition for Sidewalks.”  
 
Petitioner states that there are no other sidewalks in the area, the sidewalk would 
lead nowhere and connect to nothing.  A sidewalk would require removal of an 
existing 40-foot tall tree that adds to the natural features of the lot. 
 
Mr. Gee addressed the committee and showed photos of his home and the 
surrounding area.  There are no sidewalks in front of the properties to each side of 
his lot; one of which is 200 feet wide and one 85 feet.  There are also utility poles 
and a big tree in the way.  Mr. Halsey indicated that in the past the City has 
allowed meandering sidewalks around big trees.  Dr. Abraham requested that Mr. 
Gee submit a plan to the Engineering Department for a sidewalk meandering 
around the tree. 
 
Bruce Bloomingdale, 4264 Tallman, said the sidewalk in that square-mile section is 
97% complete, and should be continued. 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 5 

Dr. Abraham mentioned that the City is working toward having sidewalks on all 
main roads, including Wattles.  Last year a developer was required to install 
sidewalks along a long stretch of Wattles to the west of this area, and the 
committee felt that this property should not be granted a different status. 
 

RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-05 
Motion by Halsey 
Seconded by Minnick 
 

WHEREAS, the Traffic committee has determined, after a public hearing, that 
Petitioner failed to establish the standards justifying the granting of a waiver,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Traffic Committee denies a 
waiver of the sidewalk requirement for the property at 533 East Wattles, which is 
owned by Tony Gee. 

 
YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
6. Replace YIELD sign with STOP sign on Buckingham Place at Brentwood 
 

(This item was considered by the Traffic Committee at the October 20th meeting.   
No one appeared to address this matter and the committee recommended no 
changes at the intersection) 
 
John Ballantine, Northfield Hills Condominium Association, requests a STOP sign 
instead of the YIELD sign on Buckingham Place at Brentwood.  Mr. Ballantine 
reports that even though there is a YIELD sign on Buckingham Place at 
Brentwood, motorists do not always yield to traffic, and he has seen many close 
calls at this intersection 

 
This is a 3-way intersection, with a YIELD sign on Buckingham Place at 
Brentwood.  Sight distance studies show that there are no major sight obstructions 
at this intersection.  Brentwood runs from Long Lake to Northfield Parkway; 
Buckingham Place is a dead end street. 
 
Brentwood carries around 1100 vehicles in a day and caters mostly to the 
condominium development.  Buckingham Place carries around 680 vehicles per 
day. There was one rear-end-type crash in the past three years at this intersection. 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 6 

Mr. Ballantine and Ms. Johnson related that they have had complaints of near 
misses from residents. 
 
Mr. Halsey drove through the area and noted that most of the similar intersections 
have STOP signs. 

 
RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-06 
Motion by Halsey 
Seconded by Ziegenfelder 
 

To recommend replacing YIELD sign with a STOP sign on Buckingham Place at 
Brentwood. 
 

YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
7. Replace YIELD sign with STOP sign on Breeze Hill Place at Brentwood
  

(This item was considered by the traffic committee at the October 20th meeting.   
No one appeared to address this matter and the committee recommended no 
changes at the intersection) 
 
John Ballantine, Northfield Hills Condominium Association, requests a STOP sign 
instead of the YIELD sign on Breeze Hill Place at Brentwood.  Mr. Ballantine 
reports that even though there is a YIELD sign on Breeze Hill Place at Brentwood, 
motorists do not always yield to traffic, and that he has seen many close calls at 
this intersection 
 
This is a 3-way intersection, with a YIELD sign on Breeze Hill Place at Brentwood. 
 Sight distance studies show that there are no major sight obstructions at this 
intersection.  Brentwood runs from Long Lake to Northfield Parkway, Breeze Hill 
Place is a dead end street. 
 
Brentwood carries around 1100 vehicles in a day, while Breeze Hill carries around 
630 vehicles per day.  There were no reported crashes at this intersection in the 
past three years. 
 
Mr. Ballantine and Ms. Johnson related that they have had complaints of near 
misses from residents. 
 
Mr. Halsey drove through the area and noted that most of the similar intersections 
have STOP signs. 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES—January 19, 2005  PAGE 7 

 
RESOLUTION #TC-2005-01-07 
Motion by Halsey 
Seconded by Ziegenfelder 

 
To recommend replacing YIELD sign with a STOP sign on Breeze Hill at 
Brentwood. 
 

YEAS:  All-5 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT: 2 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Ballantine said the condo association will inform residents of the changes.  Mr. Kilmer 
asked Lt. McWilliams for extra enforcement in the area.   
 
8. Visitors’ Time 
 
 No one appeared to address items not on the agenda. 
 
9. Other Business 
 
 There was no other business discussed. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.  The next meeting is scheduled for February 16, 
2005. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 

Jan Hubbell 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Traffic Committee\2005 Minutes and Agendas 









January 25, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager Finance and Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Cooperative – 

Copiers  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Purchasing Department requests approval and authorization to obtain copiers for 
various City departments on an on-going basis from Albin Business Centers, 24288 
Indoplex, Farmington, MI  48332 through the MITN Cooperative (formerly Tri-County 
Cooperative) contract under prices, terms, and conditions of Bid #00-01-922 and 
corresponding bid tabulation.  The contract was bid by the City of Farmington Hills and 
is due to expire on August 13, 2006; although it should be noted that each copier 
agreement executed before then will extend for a sixty- (60) month period.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
With the advent of the e-agenda in the Spring of 2001, IT and Purchasing researched 
and tested small copiers that would allow departments connectivity to the network with 
printing and scanning capabilities to enable departmental expeditious processing of e-
agenda items and other scanning activities.   At the time, the State of Michigan 
Extended Purchasing Program offered a variety of equipment that met the City’s needs.  
Many of these initial units are coming due for replacement.   
 
Since then, Purchasing has researched copier contracts currently available and has 
determined that the best price for tested equipment can be obtained through a MITN 
Cooperative contract.  The premise of the bids for the copier contracts between the 
state and the cooperative were different and, therefore, resulted in pricing differentials.  
On a monthly basis, the City is projected to save at least $95.00 per month per copier 
over like equipment available through the State.  The State contract includes a minimum 
number of copies per month with the MITN Cooperative contract allowing a user to pay 
only for copies made.  A price comparison of like equipment between the State Contract 
and the MITN Cooperative contract is attached.   
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds are available from the various departmental operating budgets under Office 
Supplies #7728.  
 
JB/jb 
 
G://Awards 05.06//Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 – Copiers – MITN Cooperative 01.05.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
E-14



 
 
    COPIER PRICE COMPARISON 

STATE OF MICHIGAN VS. MITN COOPERATIVE  
 
 

Konica 7222    MITN Cooperative  State 
 
Base Price $150.00 $294.00 
 
Copies Included – 5000 32.50 (@$.0065)                       Included  
 
Upgrade Scanning/ Print devices 16.25                                         Included 
 
Maintenance     Included    Included 
 
 
Final Cost:     $198.75    $294.00* 
 
Per Month            
 
*Over 5,000 copies, copy cost is $.013 / copy  
 









TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  
DATE: January 28, 2005 

  
  

SUBJECT: Reckless Driving Ordinance Amendment  
 

 
 

 
Enclosed please find a proposed amendment to Chapter 106, 

Section 5.14 of the City of Troy zoning ordinances.  This proposed 
ordinance amendment follows a recent change in the state statute.   

 
Although most traffic misdemeanors allow a maximum statutory fine 

of up to $500, the reckless driving statute had not been amended for 
approximately 50 years, and retained a maximum fine of $100.  Since a 
conviction of reckless driving carries six points on a driving record, which 
is the same penalty as a first offense drunk driving conviction, it seemed 
incongruous that the maximum fine for reckless driving was so low.    

 
When the legislature increased the maximum statutory fine to $500, 

they also addressed the maximum incarceration penalty.  Previously, a 
conviction was punishable by imprisonment of up to 90 days, which was 
the maximum amount of incarceration under local ordinances.  However, 
this was recently amended to allow for 93- day misdemeanors when 
expressly permitted by a corresponding state statute.  All offenses 
punishable by a maximum incarceration of 93 days also require a 
submission and retention of fingerprints to the FBI when an arrest is 
made.  This submission could lead to better law enforcement, since it 
would allow for identification and tracking of repeat offenders and persons 
who have outstanding warrants for other crimes.            

 
We recommend adoption of the proposed ordinance amendments, 

increasing the reckless driving penalties to a maximum 93 days 
incarceration and/or a fine of up to $500.  If you have any questions 
concerning the above, please let me know.    

 
      
 

     
  
 
    

bittnera
Text Box
F-02



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 

CHAPTER 106 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Section 5.14 
of Chapter 106 of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
5.14 Reckless driving; violation punishable as misdemeanor.  A person who 

drives any  a vehicle on a highway or a frozen public lake, stream’, pond, or 
other place open to the general public, including but not limited to any area 
designated for the parking of motor vehicles, in willful or wanton disregard 
for the safety of persons or property, is guilty of reckless driving, which, upon 
conviction, is punishable as a misdemeanor.  A person who violates this 
section is guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by imprisonment in the 
county jail for not more than 93 days or by a fine of not more than $500, or 
both. 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, 
at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may 
be consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such 
proceedings were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, 
affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted 
under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this 
ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the 
effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all 
prosecutions pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for 
offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, under and in 
accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the time of the 
commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
 



 2

 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, 
Michigan, at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI, on the _______ day of _____________, ______. 
 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                     Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    
 
 



bittnera
Text Box
F-03

























































 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Date:  January 24, 2005 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Peggy E. Clifton, Human Resources Director 
 
Re:  Agenda Item - Contract Ratification - MAP (Clerical and Non-Sworn   
  Employees) and City of Troy 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

City management supports and recommends approval of the tentative agreement for a 
three-year collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and the Michigan 
Association of Police (MAP). 

BACKGROUND 

On Monday, January 10, 2005 the MAP membership ratified a tentative agreement for a 
three-year collective bargaining agreement between the City of Troy and MAP.  This 
agreement replaces the contract that expired June 30, 2004. 

This agreement is the 7th collective bargaining agreement to be achieved using the Interest-
Based Bargaining method.  This is the technique in which both sides discuss possible 
solutions to “issues” rather than holding to “positions” or “demands”.  This tentative 
agreement provides a mutually satisfactory solution to the issues raised by both parties in 
negotiations, and serves to bring more consistency in benefits among employee groups, 
including implementation of cost-saving measures in health insurance and defined 
contribution pension, consistent with our stated goals.  A summary of the tentative 
agreement is attached for your review. 

 

Attachment 

PEC/bjm 

G:/PEC Correspondence/2005Memos/PC05M.0002 

 

bittnera
Text Box
F-04



TENTATIVE AGREEMENT SUMMARY 
City of Troy and MAP 

2004-2007 Collective Bargaining Agreement 
 
 
ISSUE    SOLUTION 
 
Wages    3% per year, 3 year contract 
 

Add new classification, Office Assistant II, based on the 
following pay scale for 7/1/03: 
 

Start  $26,701 
Step 1  $27,758 
Step 2  $28,995 
Step 3  $31,512 
Step 4  $35,217 

 
Pension a. Defined Benefit Plan:  Current level of benefit 

remains.  If any non-312 eligible employee group receives 
an improvement in their defined benefit pension program 
during this contract period, the MAP contract may be 
reopened for discussion on defined benefit pension. 

 
 b. Defined Contribution Plan:  Reduce employer 

contribution for employees hired after ratification date by 
1% (from 11% to 10%). 

 
Hospitalization/Medical Insur. a. The cash-in-lieu amount currently paid to employees 

who opt out of health insurance will be frozen at the current 
level.  Current employees or employees hired after10/13/04 
who decide to opt out after 10/13/04 shall be $250 
(reduced from approximately $360). 

 
Tuition Reimbursement Amount of tuition reimbursement increased to 100% up to a 

maximum of $2,000 per fiscal year (from 50% with no 
maximum amount). 

 
Transfers and Promotions: Reduce salary level paid to employees who are temporarily 

assigned to fill a vacancy for longer than 30 work days 
(consistent with salary level paid for promotion) 

 
Language Revisions 1. Personal Business Time:  Modify conditions under 

 which time is granted (automatic if 36 hrs in 
 advance; not granted if required work strength is 
 not met). 
2. Health Insurance:  incorporate changes 

implemented on 1/1/04 (reduction in optical 
coverage for new hires; increase drug rider co-pay 
for name brand drugs for new hires; cap employees’ 
sharing of premium cost at $85/mo.) 



 

H:Neg/MAP/2004/TA Summary-Council 

2
3. Retiree Health Insurance:  Clarify language to 

include existing provisions for two-person coverage 
and family continuation coverage. 

4. Job & Shift Preference:  Establish training and 
assignment duration levels for employees working in 
Communications or Lock-up 

5. Transfers and Promotion:  Temporary Employees:  
Distinguishes between a “temporary employee” and 
a person hired from a temporary service agency; 
length of time a temporary service agency employee 
can work increased from 4 months to 6 months 

6. Job Titles:  Make corrections for Human Resources; 
replace “Clerk-typist” with “Office Assistant I” and 
add “Office Assistant II”; replace MLEOTC with 
MCOLES; Combine PSA I and PSA II classifications 
into one PSA class, with revised pay scale as 
follows: 

Start (based on former PSA I Start step) 
Step 1 (based on former PSA II Start step) 
Step 2 (based on former PSA II Step 2) 
Step 3 (based on former PSA II Step 3) 
Step 4 (based on former PSA II Step 4) 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 1, 2005 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM

1. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO MAKE UNCONDITIONED 
OFFERS TO PURCHASE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR BIG BEAVER ROAD 
IMPROVEMENTS – ROCHESTER TO DEQUINDRE 
PROJECT NO. 01.105.5 

2. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INSTITUTE COURT ACTION IF  
NECESSARY

   
 
As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road improvements between Rochester and Dequindre, 
staff is seeking authorization to make unconditioned offers to the property owners listed 
below.  In addition to the current 75 feet of road right-of-way, the City is seeking to purchase 
an additional 27 feet.  These parcels are located in Section 25 on the southwest corner of Big 
Beaver and Dequindre. 
 
Appraisals were prepared by State Certified General Appraiser Norman G. Thomas, of R.S. 
Thomas & Associates, Incorporated.  Kimberly Harper, Deputy City Assessor, reviewed the 
appraisals.  City management believes that the appraised values as listed below are 
justifiable amounts for these acquisitions: 
 
SIDWELL #  OWNER      APPRAISED VALUE
25-229-028  TBB Associates, L.L.C.     $84,000 
25-229-029  UEOS Dequindre, L.L.C.     $97,500 
 
It is requested that City Council authorize the Real Estate and Development Department to 
make unconditioned offers in the amounts of the appraised values as listed above, plus 
closing costs.  It is also requested that City Council authorize the City Attorney to take 
whatever action is necessary and to expend the needed funds to acquire this right-of-way. 
 
Monies for this project will come from the Big Beaver Road – Rochester to Dequindre Project.  
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Patricia A. Petitto, Senior Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
F-05







 
 
January 26, 2005 
 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 11:  Rejection Of Proposals - 

Nature Center Interpretive Exhibit Fabrication and Installation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On September 10, 2004, two requests for proposals were received for the fabrication and 
installation of interpretive exhibits at the Lloyd A. Stage Nature Center.  As per the City 
Manager’s memo dated January 19, 2005, City management recommends rejection of the 
proposal documents due to budgetary considerations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CKA/mw 
 
 
 
 
S://Murphy’sReview//Agenda 01.07.05 SR11 – Reject RFP – NC Interpretive Exhibit Fabrication.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
F-06



 
 
January 17, 2005 
 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Sanctuary Lake Maintenance Operation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the maintenance operation at Sanctuary Lake Golf Course be 
completed by City staff for a period of five years.   
 
BACKGROUND 
As of December 31, 2004, the contract with Douglas Treadwell and Golf Associates, the 
current contractor of maintenance operations at Sanctuary Lake expired.  Before the 
opening of the golf course in mid July of 2004, it was determined that a smooth 
transition from the grow-in process to the general maintenance of the course was 
necessary.  With that in mind, it was decided that the most optimal way to achieve this 
transition was to retain the services of the golf course designer and builder.  Although 
this transition was a vital part of the success this year at Sanctuary Lake, a staff review 
of the alternatives finds that it is more responsive and responsible for the golf division to 
direct the maintenance of the course beginning in 2005.   
 
For the 2005 golf season, Douglas Treadwell and Golf Associates proposed a cost of 
$710,100.00 for the maintenance of Sanctuary Lake golf course, which includes the use 
of the City’s equipment to perform daily maintenance to the course.  While formal bids 
have not been received, the proposed quote from Treadwell is less than other known 
courses with the maintenance contracted.  Although most cities contacted were 
operating with City forces, the cost to maintain operations that were privately contracted 
was approximately $1 million per year.  Typically, this cost included daily maintenance 
of the course along with the equipment and tools being provided by the contractor.   
 
The proposed maintenance budget for the 2005 golf season, using City forces, is 
$648,190.  With the acquisition of the maintenance program at Sanctuary Lake, the staff 
gains an economy of scale by operating both courses.  In addition, staff is better able to 
manage the expenditures of both courses in a more consistent and efficient manner.  
With a successful maintenance operation already in place at Sylvan Glen, it is 
anticipated that the addition of Sanctuary Lake will give the golf division the control it 

bittnera
Text Box
F-07



needs to reach the goal of providing the best golf experience for all residents and 
guests.   
 
After the grow-in becomes complete and the predictability of the maintenance stabilizes, 
a review of the operation is appropriate.   City staff recommends that City forces operate 
the course for five years, with a review and report on operation alternatives in 2010.  
 
As the budget controls staffing and operational levels, Council action is required 
authorizing the addition of one full time MSE-G leader position and temporary seasonal 
staff. 
 
With the additional course maintenance, budgeting, purchasing, and scheduling needed 
to operate Sanctuary Lake, it is possible to maintain the course with City work forces by 
adding of one full time MSE-G Leader position.  This is contingent on the existing 
vacancy being filled with an MSE-G Leader.  The operation would include one 
Superintendent overseeing both operations, one mechanic divided between operation, 
two Leaders (to be hired), and temporary seasonal staff.   
 
Currently, the maintenance staff consists of a Superintendent, a mechanic, an MSE-F, 
who becomes a temporary leader during the season, and temporary seasonal staff.   
 
CKA/mw 



 
 
DATE:   January 25, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Announcement of Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   3463 Crooks Road 
 
 
 
 
On January 20, 2005, an application was received from Mr. Timothy Clyne for appeal of 
the restrictions relating to the outdoor storage of a commercial vehicle on residential 
property.  In particular he was appealing the restrictions in order to be permitted to park 
a GMC Cube van on his residential property at 3463 Crooks Road.  He has been 
advised that the cube did not comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 
40.66.00.   
 
The appeal requests that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the 
ordinance.  A public hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of February 28, 2005. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

bittnera
Text Box
G-01a



 



 



 



 



 



 
 
DATE:   January 28, 2005 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Announcement of Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   5839 John R 
 
 
 
 
On November 8, 2004, information was sent to Mr. and Mrs. Gatie that identified 
restrictions related to a commercial vehicle located on their residential property.  As part 
of that information, they were advised that the cube van parked on the property did not 
comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  They were given the 
option to remove the vehicle or appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, the Gatie’s have filed an appeal.  The appeal requests that a 
public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has 
been scheduled for the City Council meeting of February 28, 2005. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

bittnera
Text Box
G-01b



 



 



 







bittnera
Text Box
G-02a



























ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Final  September 28, 2004 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Tuesday, September 28, 2004, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order 
at 7:52 P.M. 

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  Timothy Dewan 
ALSO PRESENT: Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of June 22, 2004  
 
Resolution # EC-2004-09-07 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of June 22, 2004 are approved as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No: None 
Absent: Dewan  

Approval of Election Inspector Appointments for Tuesday, November 2, 2004 
State General Election:  
 
City Clerk Bartholomew presented the proposed listing of Election Inspectors for 
appointment for the State General Election of Tuesday, November 2, 2004. 
  
Resolution # EC-2004-09-08 
Motion by Bartholomew 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be appointed for the Tuesday, November 2, 2004 
State General Election, as presented by the City Clerk, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  Bartholomew, Anderson 
No: None 
Absent: Dewan   

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 P.M. 
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01a



FINAL 
 

TROY DAZE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Advisory Committee was held Tuesday, November 
23, 2004 at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 8:47 pm. 
 
Present: 
Jim Cyrulewski 
Marilyn Musick 
Cecile Dilley  
Kessie Kaltsounis 
Cheryl Whitton Kaszubski     
 

Bill Hall 
Mike Gonda 
Jeff Stewart (absent)  
Dhwani Mehta (absent) 
Bob Preston 

Resolution # TD-2004-05-29 
Moved by Cheryl Whitton Kaszubski 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes from the October 25, 2004 Troy Daze Advisory Committee 
are approved.   
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Resolution #TD-2004-05-30  Motion to approve slate of officers (JC/MG) 

a. Chairman- Bob Berk (JC/MG) 
b. Vice Chairman- Kessie Kaltsounis (JC/CW) 
c. Treasurer- Cheryl Whitton Kaszubski (MG/BH) 
d. All Festival Committee event positions with the exception of Ethnic Issues 

Advisory Board Representative 
 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
 
Resolution # TD-2004-05-31 
 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Jim Cyrulewski   
 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee is adjourned.   
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Meeting is adjourned at 8:52 pm.   

bittnera
Text Box
J-01b



 
 
_____________________________ 
Bob Berk, Chairperson 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Recording Secretary 
 
 



TROY DAZE MINUTES -    FINAL       
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Festival Committee was held Tuesday, November 
23, 2004 at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 7:33 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present:

Mike Gonda 
Bob Preston  
JoAnn Preston 
Cele Dilley 
Bill Hall 
Tom Kaszubski 
Kessie Kaltsounis 
Bob Berk 
 

 
Jim Cyrulewski 
Tom Clark 
Marilyn Musick 
Sandy Macknis 
Cheryl Whitton Kaszubski 
Jeffrey Super 
Tarcisio Massaini

Absent:  Leonard Bertin   Jeff Stewart 
   Bob Bishop    Dhwani Mehta 

Bob Broquet     
 
City Staff Present:

Jeff Biegler    
Bob Matlick 

   Tonya Perry 
   Gerry Scherlinck 
   Cindy Stewart      
 
Minutes 
 
Motion to approve the minutes from October 25, 2004. 
 
Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Cele Dilley 
Approved. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
As of 10/31/04 
Revenue: $114,777.06 
Expenditures: $136,851.89 
 
City Finance Director asked when City would get sponsor check.  Cheryl will request 
check week of November 29, 2004 from Committee Foundation Treasurer. 
 
Asked Jeff Biegler to have copy of financial report sent to each advisory committee 
member. 
 
Correspondence 
 



--November Meeting Notice 
--Community Kaleidoscope participation letter turned in 
--Letter from TYA regarding Youth Recognition Dinner.  Jim will submit one for Dhwani 
Mehta. 
 
Events Chairpersons 
 

1. MFEA Convention Summary – information handed out regarding sessions 
attended and ideas learned.   
At the convention silent auction, balloon company puts up item for 7 balloons.  
Troy Daze won for bid of $279 ($2100 value) 
 

2. Suggestion list review moved to end of agenda 
 

 
Old Business 
 

1. Corporate Sponsor Update demographic information received today.  Meeting 
with Pepsi December 14 or December 16. 

 
2. Printing Specs – Cindy Stewart will get prices 

 
New Business 
 

1. Fee changes – proposed memo.  Board will discuss this at January meeting.  Jim 
increased prices by 10% and included rationale for increases.  Look over fees 
and be ready to approve at January meeting. 

 
2. Preliminary Request memo to be finalized at January meeting. 

Question regarding Boulan Park food concessionaire.  According to his contract, 
he can be open but does not have exclusivity and his employees must purchase 
parking passes. 
 

3. TYA Nominees: Dhwani Mehta 
 

4. Action Item List 
 
Trailer is not suitable for our use.  Jim’s company will donate $256 from the sale 
to Committee Foundation for Troy Daze. 
 
Can we get a banner to identify our headquarters as Troy Daze Trailer? 
  

Suggestions for 2005 
 

• Create an office manager position. - Approved. 
 
• Naturalization Ceremony – has grown larger, remove from EthniCity and put 

under control of City Community Affairs Department. - Approved. 



 
• Volunteer Committee – Jeanne Stine will not be involved due to family and 

council commitments. Combine student and adult volunteers under one 
committee.-Approved. 
 

• EthniCity – always looking for additional assistance.  Tom K has been 
approached by Ethnic Issues Advisory Board to take a more active role.  The EIA 
Board will be meeting with JoAnn Preston in January. 

 
• Need help with volunteer committee 

 
• Need chairperson for Photography Contest 

 
• Alison Miller is moving to Maryland.  Megan Cyrulewski would probably not do 

both new car show and teen event.  Troy Youth Council is interested in helping 
with an event – good fit would be teen event. 

 
• Pancake Breakfast – still need a sponsor.  Two groups have expressed an 

interest so we will follow-up to bring this event back. 
 

• Sandy Macknis volunteering for volunteer committee. 
 

SUGGESTION LIST 
 
Administrative 
 

• Revisit objectives of festival during February/March Meetings 
• Have a retreat to brainstorm new ideas 
• History time-line at special meeting? 
• Obtain grant information for specific events – not sure what to do now 
• Revise demographic to exclude income level info,not a good idea – we included 

it and people responded 
• Increase number of booth parking passes printed – yes 
• Create separate activity for Naturalization Ceremony and separate budget – yes 
• Have at least ½ of McManus lot for committee parking – discuss under 

operations 
• Allow McManus lot for community parking – Thursday and Friday refer to 

operations 
• In July meeting packet, include volunteer need sheet and time slots, info re: 

coupons available, and review at July meeting – yes.  Send this to volunteer 
committee to adjust. 

• Give chairpersons food coupons to hand out – rules are that chairpersons give to 
their own volunteers based on “volunteer perk sheet” 

• Treasurer will hand out any checks, ride passes or meal tickets at designated 
hours - will make signs. 

• Find organization to take photos with wizard or walk arounds as fundraiser with 
percentage going to festival.  Try and find organization to handle this. 



• Cindy will look into new costumes and cost 
• Realign jobs and define job descriptions. 
• Eliminate hay bales inside tents – done.  Reduce number ordered to 150 
• Have formal contract with Knights of Columbus, Troy Jaycees, Pancake 

Breakfast Sponsor for their events regarding fees and rules. 
• Meet with school district personnel to discuss volunteer requirements for today’s 

students.  Also work with Troy Youth Council. 
• Analyze improvements for Thursday’s activities and combine with suggestions #2 

& 3. 
• Inform chairpersons that City will only cut checks once per month.  Get check 

requests in early. 
• Chairpersons must use proper forms for check requests. 
• Committee chairs will be only ones to hand out vouchers to volunteers and only 

ones to get ride passes for use by family members. 
• Go out for quotes for trophies – order all through one company 
• Review by-laws – go over manual  
• Create an application for volunteers and parental approval form for volunteers 

under 18 years old. 
• Lt. Scherlinck asked if we have thought about screening volunteers 

 
 

Amusement Rides 
• In ride contract, indicate they cannot use baseball concession bathroom electrical 

plugs 
• Shorten the hours for Saturday pay-one-price (11-5 p.m.)  Let vendors address 

this in specs. 
 
Miscellaneous  

• To chairpersons dealing with revenue or expenses, treasurer handed out 2004 
data and is looking for approximate 2005 amounts by December.  Fax back to 
Cheryl at 248-952-1732 

• Confirmation by Mike Gonda October 10, 2005 end of festival party at San 
Marino Club 

 
Motion to adjourn the Festival Committee meeting by Cheryl Whitton Kaszubski 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Meeting is adjourned at 8:47 p.m.   



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   December 15, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC) was held on December 15, 2004 at 7:00 PM at 
City Hall in the Lower Level Conference Room, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Alexandra (Sasha) Bozimowski 

Min Chong (co-chair) 
Juliana D’Amico (co-chair) 
Rishi Joshi 
Andrew Kalinowski (arrived 7:04 PM) 
Jessica Kraft 
Monika Raj 
Manessa Shaw  
Nicole Vitale 
YuJing Wang 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 

 
Emily Burns  
Maniesh Joshi 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Michael Toth, Intern, City of Troy 
     
         
                                
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 

Resolution # TY-2004-12-023 
  
 Moved by Herzog 
 Seconded by Bozimowski 
 RESOLVED, That the minutes of 11/17/04 be approved. 
 Yes: All - 11 
 No: None  
           Absent: 2 – Burns, M. Joshi 
           MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. Attendance Report: To note and file 
 
4. City Event: 2005 Community Kaleidoscope: TYC invited to help host the event 

Sun, 1/23/05 12-4 PM at the Community Center; Circulated sign-up sheet 
 

5. Polo Shirts with TYC Logo – Order sheet circulated 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01c



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   December 15, 2004 
 
 

 2

6. CCPTF Update from TYC Representative CCPTF Member Catherine Herzog 
 

Resolution # TY-2004-12-024 
 Moved by D’Amico 
 Seconded by Bozimowski 
  

RESOLVED, That the Troy Youth Council supports the proposed minor league baseball 
stadium. 

 Yes: 10 
 No: None  
 Abstain: Kalinowski 
           Absent: 2 – Burns, Joshi 
           MOTION CARRIED 

 
January Meeting: 

 Meet the Mayor (re-scheduled from December) 
 Vote to recommend student for appointment to the TYC – recommendation will 

then be sent to City Council: REVIEW applications prior to next meeting 
 
Youth Council Comments 
 

 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Next Meeting: Reminder Next Meeting: WED January 19th 7:00 P.M. 

@ the Community Center 
“MEET THE MAYOR” 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:37 P.M. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Juliana D’Amico, Co-chair 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael Toth, Intern 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

Mark Maxwell called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to order at 7:30 P.M. 
on Tuesday, December 21, 2004 in Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:  Kenneth Courtney 
   Michael Hutson 
   Mark Maxwell 
   Robert Schultz 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
   Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
   Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ABSENT:  Christopher Fejes 
   Marcia Gies 
   Matthew Kovacs 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Hutson 
 
MOVED, to excuse Mr. Fejes, Ms. Gies from this meeting as they are out of town and 
Mr. Kovacs due to illness. 
 
Yeas:  All – Courtney, Hutson, Maxwell, Schultz 
 
MOTION TO EXCUSE MEMBERS CARRIED 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2004 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Hutson 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of November 16, 2004 as written. 
 
Yeas:  3 – Courtney, Hutson, Maxwell 
Abstain: 1 – Schultz 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES AS WRITTEN CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  JAMES JONAS, 888 W. BIG BEAVER, LLC, 
888 W. BIG BEAVER, for relief of the Zoning Ordinance to maintain a 4588 square foot 
habitable space in the parking garage. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that this petitioner has obtained and attached additional land to 
this development.  With this additional land the project now complies with the maximum 
allowable building area per acre of land.  This variance is no longer required and no 
additional action is necessary by the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 1

bittnera
Text Box
J-01d



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. ENCLOSURE REPRESENTING MR. & 
MRS. LLOYD GEERING, 4451 REILLY, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a patio 
enclosure that would result in a proposed 25.3’ rear yard setback where Section 
34.20.03 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ minimum rear yard setback in R-1C 
Zoning Districts utilizing the open space option. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a patio enclosure that would result in a 25.3’ rear yard setback.  Section 34.20.03 of the 
Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ minimum rear yard setback in R-1C Zoning Districts 
utilizing the open space option. 
 
Mr. Hutson asked what the difference was between a R-1C Zoning District and the open 
space option.  Mr. Stimac explained that in an R-1C Zoning District the front yard 
setback would be 30’ and the rear yard setback would be 40’.  In this case the front yard 
is the same and the rear yard setback has been reduced to 35’. 
 
Mr. Hadad and Mr. Geering were present.  Mr. Hadad asked Mr. Stimac if the setbacks 
had changed after this home was built.  Mr. Stimac stated that this subdivision was 
developed with the open space option and the rear yard setback has always been 35’.   
 
Mr. Hadad stated that they were asking for this variance because this property was very 
well hidden and this sunroom would not have a negative effect to any of the surrounding 
property.  Mr. Hadad also explained that several other communities in the area have 
changed their setback requirements when a room of this type is mostly glass.  Mr. 
Hadad did not think that the intent of the Troy Zoning Ordinance was to limit the 
setbacks on glass structures and thought that this should be taken into consideration.  
Mr. Hadad also brought up another variance that was granted on a property in Troy and 
felt that the situations were very similar. 
 
Mr. Maxwell explained to Mr. Hadad the request for a variance is related to this property 
only and the Board would not consider granting a request based on a variance granted 
in another part of the City.  Mr. Maxwell also stated that although the Board appreciated 
the information regarding variance changes in other cities, these changes do not apply 
to the restrictions in the Troy Ordinance, and a variance would only be granted based 
on a practical difficulty.  Mr. Hadad said that he understood that and only wanted the 
Board to know that he felt these two properties were similar. 
 
Mr. Hadad also said that Mr. Geering’s elderly mother lives with them and is confined to 
a wheel chair.  It is very difficult for her to get around and he does not believe that the 
legislative intent of the Ordinance would be to limit her enjoyment of this property.  Mr. 
Hadad went on to say that this site is very remote and hidden by trees.  Mr. Maxwell 
informed Mr. Hadad that he as well as other members of the Board had visited this site. 
 
Mr. Maxwell opened the Public Hearing. 
 
 

 2



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kenneth Hietikko, 4447 Reilly was present and stated that he is the neighbor south 
of this property and is in favor of this request. 
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated that although he sympathizes with Mr. Geering, he is not in favor of 
this request, as the petitioner has not shown a hardship that runs with the land.  Mr. 
Hutson also stated that he feels that this is a very large variance request. 
 
Mr. Hadad said that he appreciated Mr. Hutson’s comments, but had spoken to the 
neighbors and they did not object to this request.  Mr. Hadad also said that this sunroom 
would be in keeping with the requirements of lot coverage. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated that the lot coverage was not an issue, but the Board was considering 
the request for a reduced setback.   
 
Mr. Maxwell stated that he was concerned with this request because of the proximity to 
the neighbor behind.  Mr. Maxwell said that this variance would bring this room to within 
60’ of the neighbor’s home and was concerned because of the close proximity of the 
sunroom. 
 
Mr. Schultz stated that he did not see a practical difficulty with the land and was 
concerned about the size of this variance request.  Mr. Hadad said that without a 
variance the use of the yard is limited for a handicapped member of this family. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked Ms. Lancaster if a person’s health concern was one of the reasons to 
grant a variance.  Ms. Lancaster informed him that a practical difficulty that runs with the 
land is the reason to grant a variance.  Ms. Lancaster also stated that once a variance is 
granted it stays with the property and not the person. 
 
Motion by Schultz 
Supported by Maxwell 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Mr. Enclosure, 4451 Reilly, for relief of the 
Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure that would result in a proposed 25.3’ rear yard 
setback where Section 34.20.03 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ minimum rear 
yard setback in R-1C Zoning Districts utilizing the open space option until the meeting of 
January 18, 2005. 
 

• To allow the petitioner the opportunity of a full board. 
 
Yeas:  All – 4 

 3



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2005 
CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MERI BORIN, 2317 VERMONT, for relief of the 
Ordinance to maintain a shed constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit 
located in the side yard, with a side yard setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and a 
distance of 7.5’ to the attached garage.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to maintain 
a shed that has been constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit.  The site plan 
submitted indicates that the shed has been constructed in a side yard with a side yard 
setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and with a distance of 7.5’ to the attached 
garage.  Section 40.57.03 prohibits the placement of any accessory building in any yard 
except a rear yard.  Section 40.57.05 requires a 6’ minimum setback from an accessory 
building to any property line and a 10’ minimum distance to the main structure. 
 
Mr. Stimac also informed the Board that a copy of the original Building Permit from 1985 
was found and indicated that this permit was for a 10’ x 9’ metal shed. 
 
Ms. Borin was present and stated that the existing shed was in a state of disrepair, and 
all she did was repair that shed and in so doing left it in exactly the same area it was in.  
Ms. Borin indicated that she did not realize a permit was required.  Ms. Borin also said 
that due to the condition of the original shed, animals were getting inside.  The 
perimeter of her yard has been professionally landscaped and she does not feel that 
this shed could be placed in any other location.  Ms. Borin also stated that her neighbor, 
David Gralewski, signed the affidavit of notification indicating approval of the location of 
this shed.  There are no neighbors to the east of this property and the rear of the lot 
backs up to Brinston Park.  Ms. Borin said that the only part of the shed that is visible 
from the street is the roof and does not think this creates a problem for the neighbors.  
Ms. Borin also said that all she was doing was putting the shed in the same location as 
the original shed and did not believe this was a problem. 
 
Mr. Maxwell stated that it does not matter if the original shed was in this location or not, 
the Ordinance dictates that an accessory structure has to be a minimum of 6’ from the 
property line. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated that he understood her concern about the landscaping, but thinks this 
is a very large lot and the petitioner has not demonstrated a hardship that runs with the 
land.   
 
Mr. Stimac asked for clarification regarding Ms. Borin’s statement that Mr. Gralewski 
said that this was the location of the original shed.  Ms. Borin said that Mr. Gralewski 
had signed the affidavit from the City.  Mr. Stimac explained that this form is a 
notification that a shed is going to be built and not a verification of the location. 

 4



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Maxwell opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Ms. Borin’s fiancée was present and stated that he had helped with the re-building of 
the shed and did not realize a permit was required from the City.  He also indicated that 
they’re a number of mature trees in the yard and did not think the shed could be moved 
to another location.  He also said that they had about $1,000.00 tied up in the materials 
for the shed and they would not be able to re-use these materials. 
 
Mr. Maxwell said that he thought the roof would probably not be destroyed but he also 
felt that the other materials could be salvaged to rebuild this shed. 
 
Ms. Borin’s fiancée stated that the neighbor’s house is closer to the property line than 
this shed. 
 
Ms. Borin stated that there is a fence line that would have to be moved and also there is 
another area of mature trees and her neighbor stated that he did not have a problem 
with the shed in this area. 
 
Mr. Maxwell stated that when a variance is granted it stays with the land.  Ms. Borin’s 
fiancée stated that he thought this shed had very little impact on any of the surrounding 
neighbors. 
 
Mr. Maxwell opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Smith, 2320 Vermont were present.  Mr. Smith stated that this shed 
is visible to him from both his front window and the front door.  Mr. Smith said that when 
he was going to build a shed he called the City and spoke to Mitch Grusnick in the 
Building Department, who was extremely helpful and receptive to questions.  Mr. Smith 
also said that Ms. Borin had completely torn down the original shed and rebuilt it from 
scratch.  Mr. Smith indicated that he had seen the cement truck come in to pour the 
foundation.  From his home it appears as though the house extends right into the shed.  
Mr. Maxwell asked how much of the shed was visible to the Smith’s.  Mr. Smith 
indicated that he could see about 3’ to 4’ of the roofline.  Mr. Smith also said that he 
objects to this request.   
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals on file.  Mr. Smith brought in one (1) written objection 
from the neighbor at 2300 Vermont. 
 
Ms. Borin’s fiancée asked when the City required permits.  Mr. Stimac stated that the 
City of Troy is under the State of Michigan Building Code and also the Troy Zoning 
Ordinance.  Permits are required when changes are made to any type of walls, and also 
to determine Zoning Compliance according to Section 40.57.12 of the Zoning  

 5



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      DECEMBER 21, 2004 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Ordinance.  Mr. Stimac also stated that the work that was done to this shed did require 
a Building Permit. 
 
Mr. Maxwell stated that the bottom line is that Ms. Borin has a shed that is 2.4’ from the 
side property line. 
 
After reading the letter brought in by Mr. Smith, Ms. Borin indicated that this objection 
was from a man she had sued and won her case and who is also a business partner of 
Mr. Smith’s.  Ms. Borin felt that these objections should not be taken into consideration 
because of this lawsuit. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked if Ms. Borin had contacted the City before beginning the repairs to 
this shed.  Ms. Borin stated that she did not as she did not believe a permit was 
required. 
 
Motion by Hutson 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Meri Borin, 2317 Vermont, for relief of the 
Ordinance to maintain a shed constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit 
located in the side yard, with a side yard setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and a 
distance of 7.5’ to the attached garage until the next meeting of January 18, 2005. 
 

• To allow the petitioner the benefit of a full board. 
 
Yeas:  All – 4 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE REQUEST UNTIL JANUARY 18, 2005 CARRIED 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that his opinion was formed on his own observations and not 
because of other factors.  Mr. Maxwell also said that his decision will be made solely on 
the proximity of this shed to the property line. 
 
Mr. Maxwell wished everyone a Happy Holiday. 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 8:26 P.M. 
 
 
              
       Mark Maxwell, Acting Chairman 
 
              
       Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 

 6



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Waller at 7:30 p.m. on January 11, 2005, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Gary Chamberlain Wayne Wright 
Lynn Drake-Batts 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-001 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Wright is excused from attendance at this meeting for 
personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-002 
Moved by:  Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the December 14, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes as 
published. 
 
Yes: Chamberlain, Drake-Batts, Littman, Strat, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Khan, Schultz, Vleck 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM SITE PLANS 
 
There was a brief discussion with respect to tabling agenda items #4, Oak Forest Site 
Condominium, and #5, Oak Forest South Site Condominium.  Planning Commission 
members indicated that there were some issues with the applications that needed to be 
addressed prior to being approved.  In addition, relative information relating to both 
proposed developments was not provided to Planning Commission members in a timely 
manner for appropriate consideration and review.  Mr. Savidant explained that all relative 
information was available and considered at the time of the Planning Department’s reviews 
and reports. 
 
4. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Oak Forest Site Condominium, 76 units/lots 

proposed, South side of Square Lake Road, West side of John R, Section 11 – R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Oak Forest Site Condominium.  It is the Planning Department’s 
recommendation to postpone the application to the January 25, 2005 Special/Study 
Meeting to provide the Planning Commission with an opportunity to discuss the 
issue of interconnectivity with properties to the north and south. 
 
The petitioner, Dale Garrett of Ladd’s Inc., 5877 Livernois, Suite 103, Troy, was 
present.   
 
Chair Waller opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Lon Ullman of 5621 Willow Grove, Troy, was present and distributed a written 
communication that addresses his concerns of the proposed development.  Mr. 
Ullman provided a brief history of properties located on Willow Grove with respect to 
the wetlands and water retention.  Mr. Ullman shared his concerns with the 
displacement of water, the 40,000 yards of fill dirt, the 1 million cubic feet of water 
storage area that would be removed, and the proposed grading should the 
development go forward.  Mr. Ullman said the developer must assure appropriate 
handling of the volume of displaced water.  He compared the impact on Willow Grove 
properties from the construction of one new home located at the corner of Square 
Lake and Willow Grove to the 100 homes proposed for construction.  
 
Patricia Ullman of 5621 Willow Grove, Troy, was present.  Mrs. Ullman said she could 
no longer have a vegetable garden after the City allowed the construction of a house 
in 1987 to bring in fill dirt.  Mrs. Ullman said she waits until July to plant her perennial 
garden and mow the lawn after construction of a house was allowed in 2001.  Mrs. 
Ullman expressed concern with the fill dirt and water as a result of more development.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Mrs. Ullman addressed the potential paving of Willow Grove, and said the residents on 
Willow Grove residents do not want to pay to have a street paved that they do not 
want paved.  Mrs. Ullman said residential construction creates a negative cash flow 
and is not a source of net revenue for the city.  The Willow Grove residents feel that 
should the development go forward, the developer should pay for all the costs incurred 
on and off site.  She asked that the Planning Commission take into consideration the 
concerns of the Willow Grove residents relative to flooding problems.   
 
Ann Bonnelli of 5612 Willow Grove, Troy, was present.  Ms. Bonnelli said her property 
is adjacent to the proposed Oak Forest South Site Condominium development.  She 
asked if the Commission is responsible to deny designs that will raise the grade of the 
new property and flood out existing property, and addressed her concerns with 
potential flooding as a result of the proposed development.  Ms. Bonnelli also 
addressed the abundance of green signs throughout the City relating to proposed 
rezonings and the Master Land Use Plan that prospective newcomers reference prior 
to moving into the City.  She feels that prospective newcomers could be misled by the 
numerous rezonings that are taking place.  Ms. Bonnelli said it appears the City thinks 
it is necessary to build on every square foot of land.  She thinks that is not 
environmentally desirable for Troy.   
 
Mr. Chamberlain explained that proposed rezonings are taking place to bring current 
zoning into compliance with the Future Land Use Plan.   
 
Clarification was given that City are posted for all types of proposed developments, not 
only proposed rezonings, and further that there is no proposed rezoning for the 
proposed Oak Forest Site Condominium projects.     
 
The Planning Department will confirm that the posted signs at the proposed Oak 
Forest Site Condominium locations specify they are proposed developments and not 
proposed rezonings.   
 
Mike Brubaker of 5775 John R, Troy, was present.  Mr. Brubaker said there was 
standing water for approximately 10 days after wetland delineation markers were 
placed in 2001.  Mr. Brubaker said that should that changes in the wetlands 
delineations, if any, would most likely show that there are more wetlands.  Mr. 
Brubaker said he would prefer that no hydrology changes were made in the area.  
 
Phil Todor of 1453 Trevino, Troy, was present.  Mr. Todor, a 12-year resident of Golf 
Trails subdivision, shared his concern on behalf of other Golf Trails residents with 
respect to potential increased traffic.  He asked that sufficient traffic control be 
provided to ease the increase in traffic that will result from the proposed development.  
 
Scott Oliver of 5680 Willow Grove, Troy, was present.  Mr. Oliver addressed concerns 
with drainage.  Mr. Oliver noted the impact on drainage with past construction of a few 
houses, and questioned the impact of the proposed 76 houses.  He said the ground 
has been so saturated the last few years that water pools in the yard until mid-May.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Oliver addressed his concerns with flooding out the existing septic tanks, and said 
the density of the project would be detrimental to the area.  
 
Tom Bommarito of 5696 Willow Grove, Troy, was present.  Mr. Bommarito bought the 
property at 5736 Willow Grove approximately 20 years ago, and since built his current 
home on 5696 Willow Grove.  Mr. Bommarito shared his experience with the flooding 
of the crawl space in the original house.  Mr. Bommarito said his lawn is so wet that he 
is not able to mow with his John Deere riding mower until June.  Mr. Bommarito voiced 
his concerns as to how the water would be handled, and to whom he would address 
any flooding problems should there be any in 3 or 4 years.  
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-003 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Preliminary Site Plan (Section 34.30.00 Unplatted One-Family 
Residential Development), as requested for Oak Forest Site Condominium, including 
76 units, located on the south side of Square Lake Road and west of John R, Section 
11, within the R-1C zoning district be tabled for study at the January 25, 2005 
Special/Study Meeting and for action at the February 8, 2005 Regular Meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

5. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Oak Forest South Site Condominium, 24 units/lots 
proposed, South of Square Lake Road, East side of Willow Grove, Section 11 – R-
1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Oak Forest South Site Condominium.  It is the recommendation of the 
Planning Department to approve the Alternate Layout design for the project, 
including 23 units and a future road connection to the north, located between unit 18 
and the westernmost detention basin.  Mr. Savidant addressed conditions to the 
approval relating to the Landscape Plan, MDEQ permits, permits from the County 
Drain Commission for improvements to the Fetterly Drain, and connecting walkways 
to Jaycee Park and Hopedale Road.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

The petitioner, Dale Garrett of Ladd’s Inc., 5877 Livernois, Suite 103, Troy, was 
present.   
 
Chair Waller opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Lon Ullman of 5621 Willow Grove, Troy, was present and briefly addressed the 
sewers located on Willow Grove.   
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-004 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that the 
Preliminary Site Plan (Section 34.30.00 Unplatted One-Family Residential 
Development), as requested for Oak Forest South Site Condominium, including 24 
units, located south of Square Lake Road and on the east side of Willow Grove, 
Section 11, within the R-1C zoning district, be tabled for study at the January 25, 
2005 Special/Study Meeting and for action at the February 8, 2005 Regular 
Meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

6. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 912) – Proposed Giggle Gang Preschool and Daycare, 
Northwest corner of Rochester Road and Hartland, Section 22, B-3 (General 
Business) and R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed preschool and daycare facility.  Mr. Savidant reported that it is the 
recommendation of the Planning Department to approve the site plan as submitted 
subject to the applicant receiving a variance from the Board of Building Appeals to 
construct a 4-foot high chain link fence in a non-residential front yard prior to 
constructing the outdoor play area fence.   
 
There was a brief discussion relating to the type of fence material that could be 
used.  Upon review of Section 20.25.02, Mr. Savidant stated the ordinance does not 
have a requirement for the type of fencing or screening material, and suggested that 
the members discuss the type of fencing material with the petitioner.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mary Stork of 3193 Rochester Road, Troy, was present to represent the petitioner.   
 
Jeff Tucker, project engineer, of JB Tucker and Associates, Utica, was also present. 
 
Ms. Stork and Mr. Tucker said they were open to discuss options of fencing 
material.   
 
A thorough discussion followed relating to fence material.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the responsibilities of the Board of Building Appeals.   
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-005 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval as requested for the Giggle Gang 
Preschool and Daycare, located on the northwest corner of Rochester Road and 
Hartland, located in Section 22, within the B-3 zoning district, is hereby granted, 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The applicant must receive a variance from the Board of Building Appeals to 

construct a 4-foot high fence in a non-residential front yard, prior to 
constructing the outdoor play area fence. 

 
2. That the fence to be constructed shall be constructed of materials on the 

Rochester Road side that will be similar in sight to the church itself, and shall 
be constructed of materials on the Hartland and west sides that will be an 
open-type fence but not chain link; further, that shrubs be planted on the 
Rochester Road and Hartland sides exterior to the fence.   

 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

7. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 911) – Proposed Crooks Retail II, Southwest corner of 
Crooks and Wilshire, Section 20, O-1 (Low Rise Office) and B-3 (General Business) 
Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed retail development.  Mr. Savidant noted that the site plan would be 
corrected to show a sidewalk along the entire length of the north side of the 
building.  Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning 
Department to approve the site plan as submitted subject to two conditions:  (1) the 
completion of a shared parking agreement for the subject parcel and the abutting 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

parcel to the south prior to Final Site Plan Approval; and (2) provide a 5-foot wide 
strip of grass and a 5-foot wide concrete strip along the entire width of the north side 
of the building.  
 
Mr. Chamberlain provided a brief history of the retention pond and traffic issues 
associated with the corner of Crooks and Big Beaver.  Mr. Chamberlain said he is 
happy to see the site plan come forward so soon and that the retail development is 
replacing an eyesore and alleviating existing ingress and egress problems.  
 
Ms. Drake-Batts suggested that there be no left hand turns allowed exiting from the 
retail development.   
 
Chair Waller referenced the departmental review comments from the Engineering 
Department and the Department of Public Works.  He asked at what point in the 
approval process would the issues be resolved.   
 
Mr. Savidant said all departmental issues are resolved prior to Final Site Plan 
Approval.  Mr. Savidant said the petitioner is aware that there is a 14,000 cubic foot 
shortage for detention and that all storm water must be adequately handled prior to 
Final Site Plan Approval.   
 
Mike Boggio of Boggio Associates, 30100 Telegraph, Bingham Farms, was present.  
Mr. Boggio noted a discrepancy in the notations of cubic feet of detention on the site 
plan and the grading plan.  He explained the 29,000 cubic feet of detention would 
be handled in underground storage on the east side of the building.  Mr. Boggio said 
the additional 14,000 cubic feet would be handled partially underground and 
partially from parking lot retention.  Mr. Boggio said extensive research proves the 
overall cubic foot requirement for detention could be met. 
 
Mr. Chamberlain said the Commission prefers not to have any storm water retention 
on a parking lot.  He said the Commission realizes the engineering development 
standards allow parking lot retention, but the Commission feels it is not in the best 
interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the residents.   
 
Mr. Schultz concurred with Mr. Chamberlain and said he would prefer to see no 
surface retention.  
 
Harvey Weiss, project developer, of Weiss Properties, 6960 Orchard Lake Road 
#234, West Bloomfield, was present.  Mr. Weiss said it would be very difficult to 
accommodate all the storm water retention underground.  He noted the limitation in 
size of the location and the cost factor involved in underground storage.    
 
Mr. Strat commended the petitioner on his submission.  Mr. Strat said the 
Commission is very sensitive to parking lot retention because of previous history 
with as much as 3 feet of storm water retained in a parking lot.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

Mr. Khan said it appears there is enough area to provide all underground storm 
water retention.  He noted the petitioner has not provided any calculations to 
indicate underground detention cannot be done. 
 
Mr. Boggio said storm water detention in the parking lot would be at a maximum of 
1 foot. 
 
Mr. Weiss said he would retain as much storm water as possible underground, and 
assured the Commission they would not create parking lot retention at 3 feet.  Mr. 
Weiss asked the Commission for the opportunity to do a combination of 
underground and surface retention.   
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-006 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval as requested for the Crooks Retail 
II, located on the southwest corner of Crooks Road and Wilshire Road, located in 
Section 20, within the O-1 and B-3 zoning districts, is hereby granted, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. The completion of a shared parking agreement for the subject parcel and the 

abutting parcel to the south prior to Final Site Plan Approval, provided in a 
form acceptable to the City Attorney and executed and recorded by the 
parties sharing the parking. 

 
2. Provide a 5-foot wide strip of grass and a 5-foot wide concrete sidewalk 

along the entire width of the north side of the building.   
 
3. Demonstrate that all required storm water detention for the site can be 

accommodated within the proposed underground detention system and any 
surface detention shall not exceed six (6) inches.   

 
4. If there is any significant change to the site plan, that the site plan be 

returned to this body for review. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Vleck, Waller 
No: Chamberlain 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Chamberlain said he does not want to see any retention of water in a parking 
lot.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Mr. Littman asked what weight the 6-inch storm water detention requirement 
carries; i.e., is the condition a binding portion of the motion. 
 
Mr. Motzny advised the Commission that a site plan must be approved should it 
meet all of the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, State law, or other codes.  It 
is his understanding that the additional condition placed on the subject site plan was 
made as part of the Commission’s duty to preserve the health, safety and welfare of 
the residents.   
 
Chair Waller asked where it is stated that surface storm water is acceptable. 
 
Mr. Savidant replied that it is in the engineering development standards of the City. 
 
Chair Waller said that surface storm water retention should be an item for future 
review. 
 
 

8. REPORT – Chairman Waller, attendance at “Greenbuild” in Portland, Oregon and 
site visit to Bellevue, Washington 
 
Chair Waller provided a brief report on his attendance at the Greenbuild Annual 
Conference in Portland, Oregon, from November 10-12, 2004, and his visit to 
Bellevue, Washington, from November 15-16, 2004. 
 
There was a brief question and answer period.   
 
 

9. ELECTION OF PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS - 2005 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-007 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That Thomas Strat and Robert Schultz be nominated to serve as 
Chair and Vice Chair of the Planning Commission, respectively, for 2005, and that 
Wayne Wright and Lynn Drake-Batts be recommended to the City Council as the 
Commission’s Board of Zoning Appeals representative and alternate, respectively, 
for 2005, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that nominations be closed and that these officers 
be elected and representatives recommended, as indicated. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

10. APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE – 2005 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-01-008 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, The Troy City Planning Commission hereby establishes the following 
schedule for their meetings during the calendar year 2005. 
 
1. Regular Meetings will be held on the second Tuesday of each month. 

 
2. Special/Study Meetings will be held on the first and fourth Tuesday of each 

month, as necessary, with the exception of July 5th, September 6th, 
November 22nd and December 27th. 

 
3. If additional Special/Study Meetings become necessary, Alternate 

Special/Study Meeting dates may be set at the discretion of the Commission. 
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Schultz suggested that November 22nd and December 27th be added to the 
2005 calendar list of meeting dates. 
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to scheduling meetings around holidays, 
discretion of Commission to call additional meetings, and placing study items on 
regular business meeting agendas.   
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

11. HOUSE BILL NO. 6164 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed House Bill No. 6164 that became effective December 30, 
2004.  The Bill provides a rezoning applicant the opportunity to voluntarily submit a 
site plan for review at the same time as the rezoning application.  Mr. Savidant said 
it appears the House Bill language is vague and open to interpretation in the future, 
but said it is the intent of the Bill to address complex or complicated rezoning 
applications.   
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to the flexibility of rezoning applications and 
the authority of Planning Commission to request site plan revisions.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 
Chair Waller expressed his appreciation for everyone’s support during the year, a year that 
he believes was successful in getting a lot of things done.  Chair Waller announced the 
American Planning Association Annual Conference is being held in San Francisco on 
March 19-23, 2005.  He encouraged those interested in attending to begin making 
arrangements.   
 
Mr. Littman questioned the role of the Planning Commission with respect to the proposed 
Sterling Heights Master Land Use Plan that was provided in CD format.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the item would be placed on a future agenda wherein the Planning 
Commission could provide a resolution of support to the City of Sterling Heights should it 
so desire.   
 
Mr. Vleck thanked Chair Waller for the research and valuable information he brought to the 
table.  Mr. Vleck addressed the proposed minor league baseball park and the joint meeting 
of the Planning Commission, Downtown Development Authority, Parks and Recreation 
Board and the Civic Center Priority Task Force wherein the City Council requested input 
on the proposed baseball park.  Mr. Vleck shared his frustration that the City Council 
received overwhelming support from each body and chose to ignore that input at the time 
of its final decision.  Mr. Vleck said it appears that the City Council does not give any 
credibility to any input from the Planning Commission, and that the Commission members 
just spins their wheels.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts wished everyone a happy new year.  She questioned the status of the 
proposed zoning ordinance text amendment relating to childcare and the proposed PUD 
application located on Big Beaver between Alpine and McClure.  
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the proposed childcare zoning ordinance text amendment would 
be placed on a future study meeting agenda soon.  Mr. Savidant reported that negotiations 
are continuing with the petitioner of the proposed PUD #4.  He projected that a Public 
Hearing would be scheduled within the next two to three months.   
 
Mr. Schultz asked that the report he provided to Chair Waller on his attendance at the 
recent Michigan Society of Planning conference be forwarded to the Planning Department 
after his perusal.  Mr. Schultz thanked the outgoing officers for their outstanding dedication 
and contribution to the Planning Commission in 2004, and said he looks forward to the 
continued productivity, involvement and cooperation of everyone in 2005. 
 
Chair Waller said he personally finds it distressing that the City Council is presented with 
two versions of a matter -- the Planning Commission version and the City management 
version -- and that it appears the practice is to present the City management version first to 
the City Council.  Chair Waller said he would like to see a unison version only presented to 
the City Council.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JANUARY 11, 2005 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

Mr. Strat thanked the members for the confidence placed in him to chair the Commission 
in 2005.  Mr. Strat thanked the outgoing officers for their efforts and accomplishments.  Mr. 
Strat reported that he would not be in attendance and not be present to chair the January 
25, 2005 Special/Study Meeting.   
 
Mr. Khan thanked Chair Waller for his leadership.  He said he, as a new member, received 
a lot of support and guidance from Mr. Waller.  Mr. Khan hopes to receive similar support 
and maintain a good working relationship with the future chairman.  Mr. Khan thanked all 
the other officers for their contributions, and said he is always there should anyone need 
his assistance.   
 
Mr. Chamberlain referenced the recent culmination of the proposed minor league baseball 
park.  He said what went down for that time period was a black eye for the City of Troy.  
Mr. Chamberlain referenced the way the citizens treated the petitioner and the wrong 
comments made about the petitioner.  Mr. Chamberlain said one is looking at a downward 
spiral of the City of Troy, a great place to live. 
 
Mr. Savidant thanked the outgoing officers for a job well done.  Mr. Savidant thanked Chair 
Waller for the passion and energy he brought to the position, and welcomed aboard the 
new officers for 2005. 
 
Mr. Motzny agreed with Mr. Savidant’s comments.   
 
 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2005 PC Minutes\Draft\01-11-05 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft January 12, 2005 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, January 12, 2005, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 1:05 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice  
 Robert Crawford 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 John M. Lamerato 
 David A. Lambert 
 William R. Need 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
 John Szerlag  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Laura Fitzpatrick 
   
 
 
MINUTES 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 01 - 001 
Moved by Szerlag 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the December 8, 2004 meeting be approved.  
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  - PRIOR GOVERNMENTAL SERVICE 
 
The prior governmental service request of Brian Murphy was received and filed. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS – RETIREE HEALTH CARE TRUST 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 01 - 002 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board engage the services of Van Overbeke, Michaud, and 
Timmony, P.C. to draft a retiree Health Care Trust for consideration by the board. 
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01f



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft January 12, 2005 
 
 

 2

INVESTMENTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 01- 003 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Szerlag 
 
RESOLVED, That the following investments be purchased: 
$500,000 Merrill Lynch, 4.40% due 1/10/12. 
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
INVESTMENTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 01- 004 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Houghton 
 
RESOLVED, That the following investments be purchased and sold: 
Purchase:  5,000 shares Goldman Sachs; 5,000 shares Hartford Financial Services; 
5,000 shares Honeywell International; 5,000 shares Independent Bank Corp; 5,000 shares 
Jack Henry and Associates; 6,000 shares Investors Financial Services; 4,000 shares L-3 
Communications; 
Sell:  Hewlett Packard and Invacare. 
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
The next meeting is February 9, 2005 at 12:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:53 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2005\1-12-05 Minutes_Draft.doc 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

The Chairman, Matthew Kovacs, called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to 
order at 7:30 P.M. on Tuesday, January 18, 2005 in Council Chambers of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
PRESENT:  Kenneth Courtney 
   Christopher Fejes 
   Marcia Gies 
   Michael Hutson 
   Matthew Kovacs 
   Mark Maxwell 
   Tom Strat 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning   
   Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
   Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF DECEMBER 21, 2004 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Maxwell 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of December 21, 2004 as written. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Hutson, Kovacs, Maxwell, Strat, Courtney 
Abstain: 2 – Fejes, Gies 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2004 AS WRITTEN 
CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line 
where the property borders residential property. 
 
The Chairman moved this item to the end of the agenda, Item #8, to allow the petitioner 
the opportunity to be present. 
 
ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  RICK HADAD, MR. ENCLOSURE 
SUNROOMS, 4451 REILLY, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure 
that would result in a proposed 25.3’ rear yard setback where Section 34.20.03 of the 
Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ minimum rear yard setback in R-1C Zoning Districts 
utilizing the open space option. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a patio enclosure that would result in a 25.3’ rear yard setback.  Section 34.20.03 of the 
 

 1

bittnera
Text Box
J-01g



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ minimum rear yard setback in R-1C Zoning Districts 
utilizing the open space option.  Mr. Stimac also explained that at the time this 
subdivision was platted the developer created a park area that is part of the subdivision 
and the individual lots were reduced in size.  In subdivisions utilizing the open space 
option rear yard setbacks are reduced to 35’. 
 
This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of December 21, 2004 and 
was postponed to allow the petitioner the opportunity of a full Board. 
 
Mr. Hadad and Mr. Geering were present.  Mr. Hadad stated that he did not believe this 
variance would be contrary to public interest and would not have an adverse effect to 
surrounding property and does not violate the legislative intent of the Ordinance.  Mr. 
Hadad also indicated that he had brought in an approval letter from the neighbor behind 
this property and a letter from Mr. Geering’s mother’s therapist indicating that a 
sunroom would be very beneficial to her as she is 86 years old and has difficulty 
walking.  Mr. Hadad stated that Joan Geering stated that she would like to add this 
sunroom to aid their mother as her walking is disabled and suffers from dementia and 
felt that this addition would add to the value of this property.  Mr. Hadad clarified that 
Ms. Geering sister is also one of the homeowners and also resides at this address. 
 
Mr. Hadad also said that this home is a few blocks away from the subdivision park and 
does not derive any benefit from this park.  Mr. Hadad further stated that other cities 
have modified the setback requirement when a structure is predominantly glass. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Kenneth Hietikko, 4447 Reilly was present and stated that he was in support of this 
addition as it would enable the owners to make full use of their yard. 
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no additional approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated that he does feel this variance would have an adverse effect to 
surrounding property and would be contrary to public interest.  Mr. Hutson further stated 
that the developer decided to use the open space option, which then reduces the size of 
the lots.  Mr. Hutson also stated that he feels this is a very large variance request and 
also that there is no practical hardship that runs with the land.   
 
Ms. Gies stated that she agrees with Mr. Hutson’s statement and does not see a 
practical difficulty or hardship that runs with the land.  Mr. Kovacs also said that 
although he sympathizes with health problem of the Geering’s mother, he does not see 
a hardship that runs with the land.  Mr. Kovacs further stated that this Board cannot 
make a decision based on health. 

 2



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Hutson 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to deny the request of Rick Hadad of Mr. Enclosure Sunrooms, 4451 Reilly, for 
relief of the Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure that would result in a proposed 
25.3’ rear yard setback where Section 34.20.03 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a 35’ 
minimum rear yard setback in R-1C Zoning Districts utilizing the open space option. 
 

• Petitioner did not demonstrate a practical difficulty that runs with the land. 
• Variance would have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variance is contrary to public interest. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO DENY REQUEST CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MERI BORIN, 2317 VERMONT, for relief of the 
Ordinance to maintain a shed constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit, 
located in the side yard, with a side yard setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and a 
distance of 7.5’ to the attached garage. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to maintain 
a shed that has been constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit.  The site plan 
submitted indicates that the shed has been constructed in a side yard with a side yard 
setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and with a distance of 7.5’ to the attached 
garage.  Section 40.57.03 prohibits the placement of any accessory building in any yard 
except a rear yard.  Section 40.57.05 requires a 6’ minimum setback from an accessory 
building to any property line and a 10’ minimum distance to the main structure. 
 
This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of December 21, 2004 and 
was postponed to allow the petitioner the opportunity of a full Board. 
 
The petitioner was not present.  Ms. Lancaster received a fax letter, addressed to Mr. 
Stimac, from Ms. Borin indicating that she wished to withdraw this request and planned 
to move this shed so that it would comply with the requirements of the Ordinance. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Maxwell 
 
MOVED, to accept the withdrawal request of Meri Borin, 2317 Vermont, for relief of the 
Ordinance to maintain a shed constructed without first obtaining a Building Permit, 
located in the side yard, with a side yard setback of 2.4’ to the east property line and a 
distance of 7.5’ to the attached garage. 
 

 3



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 

• Petitioner has indicated that she will comply with the Ordinance. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT WITHDRAWAL REQUEST CARRIED – NO FURTHER ACTION 
TAKEN BY THE BOARD 
 
ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  DANIEL THOMPSON, 6867 SHELLDRAKE, for 
relief of Section 30.10.05 of the Ordinance to maintain a home constructed with a 24.7 
front yard setback to the front property line where 25’ minimum is required. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to maintain 
a home constructed with a 24.7’ front yard setback to the front property line where 25’ 
minimum is required by Section 30.10.05.  The permit for the construction of the new 
home was issued with the stipulation that an as-built survey of the foundation was to be 
submitted before the framing was to be installed.  Unfortunately, this was not done.  
Once the as built was done after the framing was installed it was discovered that the 
home was constructed 5” too close to the front property line. 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Thompson were present and Mr. Thompson said that the variance they are 
requesting is for 3/10 of a foot.  Ms. Thompson stated that the “as-built” requirement 
was not on their permit, displaying the Weather Card.  Mr. Stimac explained that this 
stipulation is on the copy of the permit that also indicates that payment had been made.  
Ms. Thompson also said she did not think this was a large request and the house is 
totally built and they would have to knock off a few inches of the garage. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if inspections are done when the foundation is poured.  Mr. Stimac 
said that a footing inspection is done; however, the reason an as built is called for is 
because in an older subdivision such as this one, lot markers are very difficult to locate.  
Mr. Stimac also explained that the as built is required before framing to determine the 
correct location of the home under constructions and to alleviate such problems as this 
one. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if they had built this home.  Mrs. Thompson said that they sub-
contracted the work on this home. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Donegan, 1475 Cambria was present and stated that he approves of this variance 
request.   
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are six (6) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 

 4



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Strat 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Daniel Thompson, 6867 Shelldrake, for relief of 
Section 30.10.05 of the Ordinance to maintain a home constructed with a 24.7’ front 
yard setback to the front property line where 25’ minimum is required. 
 

• Variance applies only to this property. 
• Variance will not establish a prohibited use in a Zoning District. 
• Variance request is minimal. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE REQUEST CARRIED 
 
ITEM #6 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MIKE ELIAS, 5991 LIVERNOIS, PROPOSED 
ADDRESS 5977 LIVERNOIS, for relief of the Zoning Ordinance to construct a new 
gasoline/convenience store to replace the existing facility. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Zoning Ordinance to 
construct a new gasoline/convenience store to replace his existing facility.  A similar 
plan appeared before the Board in May of 2004.  Requests for variances on that plan 
were approved.  A revised plan has now been submitted that requires similar, but 
different, variances as follows: 
 
Paragraph B of Section 23.30.02 requires at least 15,000 square feet of land for a 
gasoline station in the H-S (Highway Service) Zoning District.  The site plan submitted 
indicates that this site is only 13,382 square feet. 
 
Paragraph G of Section 31.30.00 requires that front setbacks of 25’ are provided to the 
edge of a pump canopy, and 35’ are provided to the canopy support.  The site plans 
submitted indicated a canopy edge setback of 23’-6” to Livernois and 22.8’ to Square 
Lake.  They also indicate a setback to the canopy support of only 31’-6” to Livernois and 
33’ to Square Lake. 
 
Paragraph G of Section 31.30.00 further requires a side yard setback of 10’ to the edge 
of a canopy and 20’ to the canopy supports and pump islands.  The site plan submitted 
indicates the canopy right on the south property line, 10’-3” to the canopy support and 
9’-6” to the pump island. 
 
In addition, a minimum of 1,138 square feet of countable landscaping is required by 
Section 39.70.04 for a site this size.  The plans indicate that only 256 square feet of 
countable landscaping will be provided. 

 5



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Hutson asked if these changes were a result of the Planning Commission or simply 
changes made by Mr. Elias.  Mr. Stimac said that he believes this is a combination of 
both.  Mr. Stimac also said that he believes this new plan is also a result of concerns 
regarding a cross access agreement, which have now been addressed. 
 
Mr. Strat stated that these plans had come before the Planning Commission several 
times, and that this is a significant compromise but was felt by both the Planning 
Commission and the Planning Department that this would be an excellent solution.  Mr. 
Strat also said that he would like to recommend that the Board of Zoning Appeals grant 
these variances, as he believes they completely address the safety concerns of the 
Board and also allows for the preservation and integrity of this corner.  Mr. Strat also 
said that he believes this proposed plan will be an asset to this area. 
 
Mr. Elias said that he was very pleased with this plan and believes that it does address 
the safety issues and is a much better design.  Landscaping will be added, and a newer 
building will be consistent with the surrounding area.  Mr. Elias is very pleased with the 
cross access easement also.   
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he thinks that this plan is much better than the original plan. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Motion by Fejes 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Mike Elias, 5991 Livernois, proposed address 5977 
Livernois, for relief of the Zoning Ordinance to construct a new gasoline/convenience 
store to replace the existing facility with the following variances:  Site is only 13,382 
square feet where 15,000 square feet of land is required by Paragraph B of Section 
23.30.02; Canopy edge setback of 23’-6” to Livernois and 22.8’ to Square Lake, where 
25’ are required by Paragraph G of Section 31.30.00; setback to the canopy support of 
only 31’-6” to Livernois and 33’ to Square Lake, where 35’ are required by Paragraph G 
of Section 31.30.00; canopy right on the south property line, 10’-3” to the canopy 
support and 9’-6” to the pump island where Paragraph G of Section 31.30.00 requires a 
side yard setback of 10’ to the edge of a canopy and 20’ to the canopy supports and 
pump islands; and, 256 square feet of countable landscaping where Section 39.70.04 
requires 1,138 square feet for a site of this size. 
 

• Variances are not contrary to public interest. 
• Variances will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variances will not establish a prohibited use in a Zoning District 

 6



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 

• This site plan addresses both the safety concerns and integrity of this corner. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE VARIANCES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – INTERPRETATION REQUESTED.  JOHN PITRONE, OF THE HAYMAN 
COMPANY, 5700 CROOKS, SUITE 219, for an interpretation that the proposed use of 
an office space is permitted in the R-C Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that he had received a written request from Honigman Miller 
Schwartz & Cohn LLP, representing Mr. Pitrone asking that this request be withdrawn. 
 
Motion by Courtney  
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to accept the request for withdrawal of Honigman Miller Schwartz & Cohn LLP, 
representing Mr. Pitrone of the Hayman Company, 5700 Crooks, Suite 219, for an 
interpretation that a proposed use of an office space is permitted in the R-C Zoning 
District. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT WITHDRAWAL REQUEST CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 (ITEM #2) – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line 
where the property borders residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting renewal of a variance granted 
by this Board to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall 
for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property borders residential 
zoned property.  This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of January 
2004 and was granted a one-year variance to allow the Board to study both the 
appearance and need for maintenance of the fence installed.  Conditions remain the 
same and we have no complaints or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kwon was present and stated that he had nothing to add. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Fejes 
 
 

 7



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                              JANUARY 18, 2005 

 
ITEM #8 (ITEM #2) – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Harry & Sunnie Kwon, 38921 Dequindre, a three (3) year renewal of 
relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall required 
by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property 
borders residential property. 
 

• To allow enough time for the adjacent subdivision to be constructed. 
• To make sure that maintenance is kept up on this fence. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT RENEWAL FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS CARRIED 
 
Mr. Hutson asked if this variance could be made a permanent variance because of the 
fact that this property is on an easement and Sun Oil will not allow any type of 
permanent structure to be put in this location.  Mr. Stimac explained that Section 
43.76.00 of the Ordinance requires that a variance on a screen wall be established for a 
period of three (3) years first, and after the initial three (3) years it could then be 
changed to a permanent variance.  Mr. Stimac also said that one of the reasons for the 
three-year limit is to make sure that the petitioner is maintaining this screen wall.   
 
Mr. Hutson then asked what would happen if this fence were not maintained.  Mr. 
Stimac said it would then be in violation of the Zoning Ordinance and ultimately the 
Courts would require maintenance of this fence.  Mr. Stimac further explained that the 
Building Inspection Department is responsible to make sure that these fences and/or 
walls are maintained. 
 
Mr. Kwon said that part of their business is to provide customer satisfaction and they 
would maintain this wall.   
 
Mr. Strat said that there are no reassurances that some time in the future this property 
would be sold and Mr. Kwon would not own it any longer.   
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals adjourned at 8:28 P.M. 
 
 
              
      Matthew Kovacs – Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak – Recording Secretary 

 8



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   January 19, 2005 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC) was held on January 19, 2005 at 7:00 PM at City 
Hall in the Council Board Room, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Maniesh Joshi called the meeting 
to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Alexandra (Sasha) Bozimowski 

Juliana D’Amico  
Catherine Herzog 
Maniesh Joshi (co-chair) 
Rishi Joshi (co-chair) 
Jessica Kraft 
Monika Raj 
Manessa Shaw  
Nicole Vitale 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Emily Burns (in the process of resigning) 
Min Chong 
Andrew Kalinowski 
YuJing Wang (excused – called) 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Louise Schilling, Guest Speaker 
Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 

                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 

Resolution # TY-2005-01-001 
  
 Moved by D’Amico 
 Seconded by Herzog 
 RESOLVED, That the minutes of 12/15/04 be approved with changes 
 Yes: All - 9 
 No: None  
           Absent: 4 – Burns, Chong, Kalinowski, Wang 
           MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. Attendance Report: To note and file 
4. Guest Speaker: Mayor Louise Schilling 
5. City Event: 2005 Community Kaleidoscope: reminders to volunteers 
6. CCPTF Update from TYC Representative CCPTF Member Catherine Herzog – City Council 

resolution re: Proposed Minor League Baseball Stadium 
7. Vacant Seat/Membership: 

Vote to recommend [to City Council] a student to fill vacant seat.   
Recommendation will be forwarded to City Council in February.   
Also, looking ahead: Succession Plan for Seats to be Vacated 5/05 Due to Graduations 
(at least 8 seats will be vacated): 
 Jan, Feb, March: City accepting applications; TYC to promote 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01h



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   January 19, 2005 
 
 

 2

 April 27th TYC Meeting: TYC interview applicants and recommend students for 
appointment 

 May: Send recommendations to City Council 
 May 25th TYC Meeting: New members attend meeting with outgoing members 
 August: Terms officially begin for new members 
 Late 2005 or sometime in 2006: TYC Alumni invited to visit a TYC meeting and 

share how their involvement in local government impacted their college 
experiences,   

 
Resolution # TY-2005-01-002 

  
 Moved by D’Amico 
 Seconded by Bozimowski 

RESOLVED, That Karen Wullaert is recommended for appointment to fill the vacant seat 
on the Troy Youth Council. 

 
 Yes: All - 9 
 No: None  
           Absent: 4 – Burns, Chong, Kalinowski, Wang 
           MOTION CARRIED 
 

Resolution # TY-2005-01-003 
  
 Moved by Raj 
 Seconded by R. Joshi 

RESOLVED, That Anna Qiu is recommended as the alternate for appointment to fill the 
vacant seat on the Troy Youth Council. 

 
 Yes: 2 – D’Amico, Raj 
 No: 7 – Bozimowski, Herzog, M. Joshi, R. Joshi, Kraft, Shaw, Vitale 
           Absent: 4 – Burns, Chong, Kalinowski, Wang 
           MOTION FAILED 
 
  

Resolution # TY-2005-01-004 
  
 Moved by Herzog 
 Seconded by Vitale 

RESOLVED, That Jennifer Cui as the alternate for appointment to fill the vacant seat on 
the Troy Youth Council. 

 
 Yes: 7 - Bozimowski, Herzog, M. Joshi, R. Joshi, Kraft, Shaw, Vitale 
 No: None  
 Abstain: 2 – D’Amico, R. Joshi 
           Absent: 4 – Burns, Chong, Kalinowski, Wang 
           MOTION CARRIED 
 

  



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   January 19, 2005 
 
 

 3

8. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provided Advance Notification for 
December and January Meetings 

 
 Resolution # TY-2005-01-05 
 
 Moved by D’Amico 
 Seconded by Shaw 

RESOLVED, That members Maniesh Joshi (December) and YuJing Wang (January) are 
excused. 

 
 Yes: All - 9 
 No: None  
           Absent: 4 – Burns, Chong, Kalinowski, Wang 
           MOTION CARRIED 
 

Youth Council Comments 
 

 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Next Meeting: Reminder Next Meeting: WED February 23rd 7:00 P.M. 

@ CITY HALL 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:39 P.M. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Rishi Joshi, Co-chair 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Laura A. Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft  January 26, 2005 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Wednesday, January 26, 2005, at 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order 
at 7:06 P.M. 

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  Timothy Dewan, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  David Anderson 
ALSO PRESENT: Michael Adamczyk – Troy Public Schools Assistant Superintendent 

Financial Services, Deputy City Clerk Barbara Holmes 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of September 28, 2004  
 
Resolution # EC-2005-01-01 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of September 28, 2004 are approved as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Dewan, Bartholomew 
No: None 
Absent: Anderson 

Approval of City of Troy Opting in to Participate in the Administration of the Troy 
School District Elections  
 
City Clerk Bartholomew indicated the participants of the Troy School Elections will be as 
follows: The Oakland County Clerk will be the Coordinator of the election a copy of her 
responsibilities is attached. The Troy City Clerk opts to participate in the election; a copy of 
the duties is attached. Additionally, a copy of the County’s consolidation meetings Agenda 
and Consolidation Outline was distributed. Clerk Bartholomew noted that the only 
exception to the printed document is that the City of Troy will be the Official Filing Location 
for Troy School Board Candidates. 
  
Resolution # EC-2005-01-02 
Motion by Dewan 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That City of Troy opts to participate in the administration of the Troy School 
District Elections. 
 
Yes:  Dewan, Bartholomew, Adamczyk* 
No: None 
Absent: Anderson 
 
*Mr. Adamczyk voted on the motion as a member of the Troy School District Election 
Consolidation Committee as mandated by Statute. 

bittnera
Text Box
J-01i



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft  January 26, 2005 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 P.M. 
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



AGENDA 
 

DECEMBER 16, 2004 
PRELIMINARY CONSOLIDATION MEETING  

 
INVITED ATTENDEES: 
CITY OF ROYAL OAK CLERK – MARY ELLEN GRAVER 
CITY OF TROY CLERK – TONNI BARTHOLOMEW 
CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS CLERK – CAROL CORBETT 
CITY OF BERKLEY CLERK – KAREN BROWN 
OAKLAND COUNTY CLERK/REGISTER OF DEEDS:  G. WILLIAM CADDELL 
DEPUTY CLERK/REGISTER OF DEEDS:  FRANK MILLARD 
OAKLAND COUNTY ELECTION DIVISION: ELLEN DAVIS HALSEY, DIR. 
OF ELECTIONS; KIM NOBLE, ELECTION SPECIALIST 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF ROYAL OAK REPRESENTATIVES 

 
 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 

1. SELECTION OF ELECTION COORDINATOR FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY 
OF ROYAL OAK 

 
2. PRECINCT CONSOLIDATION 

 
3. DISTRIBUTION, RECEIPT AND PROCESSING OF ABSENT VOTER BALLOT 

APPLICATIONS 
 

4. VOTING EQUIPMENT USED FOR CONDUCT OF ELECTION – CITY OF ROYAL OAK 
USES ACCUVOTE, CITIES OF TROY, MADISON HEIGHTS AND BERKLEY USE 
OPTECH.  WILL REQUIRE TWO BALLOT TYPES – WHO/HOW WILL THE VOTES BE 
TABULATED? 

 
TESTING AND PROGRAMMING WILL BE HANDLED HOW? PROOFING OF 
BALLOTS WILL BE DONE BY WHOM? 

   
PUBLICATION OF REQUIRED REGISTRATION/ELECTION NOTICES – WHO/HOW? 
 
QVF – SET UP ELECTION, PRODUCE PRECINCT LISTS/UPDATE VOTER 
HISTORY? 
 
WHO SETS UP PRECINCTS ON ELECTION DAY? 

 
LIST OF ELECTION INSPECTORS USED BY EACH JURISDICTION PROVIDED TO 
ELECTION COORDINATOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P:\CLERKROD\ELECTION CONSOLIDATION\AGENDA.doc  01/27/05 



 
 

2005 School Consolidated Election Duties 
 

 County Duties: 
 
Prepare petition packet samples for locals to distribute (NOT SCHOOLS) 
Packet will include a cover instructional memo, petition form sample and affidavit of identity 
sample 
 
Municipal voting precincts to be used, not school precincts 
 
Coding, burning prom packs 
 
Accept all filings; fees if applicable (except Lamphere, Madison and Troy) 
 
Receive all ballot language/petition language, etc. 
 
Do ballot layout and order ballots for county (clerks will provide quantities to county for each 
school district by precinct within their jurisdiction) 
 
Order precinct kits 
 
Accumulate official totals on election night (totals must be sent to County by fax; copy of results 
and poll books delivered election night) 
 
Canvass election, certify results; mail Certificates of Election to candidates 
 
Invoice school districts for all costs incurred related to the election by the County 
 
Local Clerk Duties: 
 
All local clerks participate in school consolidation election program 
 
Submit ballot quantities by school district, by precinct to County 
 
Establish permanent AV list for absentee ballots (60+, disabled, etc.) 
 
Distribute, receive and process absentee applications and ballots (including applications from 
permanent lists) 
 
Conduct all testing of machines and ballots required; complete appropriate paperwork; do public 
accuracy testing, etc. 
 
Publish election notices – do joint where possible 
 
Meet statutory requirements for availability during filing deadlines, voter registration, absentee 
voting and Election Day 
 
Certify signatures on petitions upon receipt from County 
 
Open all precincts; deliver and pick up all equipment, etc. 
 
Appoint/hire/train election inspectors 
 
Keep updated QVF files/print appropriate lists for all precincts within your jurisdiction 
 
Perform all tasks necessary on local level to conduct an accurate election 
 
Keep required paperwork on all costs eligible for reimbursement; invoice schools for all 
appropriate local costs directly 
 
P:\CLERKROD\ELECTION CONSOLIDATION\2005 School Consolidated Election Duties.doc  01/27/05 
 



G:\Elections & QVF\School Elections\Consolidation Agreements\SCHOOLS THAT FILE WITH JURISDICTION.doc 1/27/2005 

TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION – MAY 3, 2005 

 
Two (2) Members of the Board of Education - 4 Year Term from 07/01/05 - 06/30/09 
 
Filing Official:  City of Troy 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
Qualified voter of TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
NOMINATING PETITIONS, FILING FEE AND AFFIDAVITS OF IDENTITY 
Tuesday, February 8, 2005 at 4:00 p.m. is the last day to file petitions with the City of Troy.  Petition 
and affidavit forms are available at the City/Township Clerk offices in your school district. 
 
A minimum of 40 and no more than 100 valid signatures is required for each candidate.  Only qualified 
registered electors of the TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT may sign nominating petitions.  Electors may sign 
petitions for only as many candidates as there are persons to be elected to such office. 
 
Those circulating petitions must be qualified registered electors in the State of Michigan.  The circulator 
must sign each petition page – care must be taken to date the petition form AFTER it has been circulated.  
Candidate petitions will be forwarded to local clerks for verification of petition signers.   
 
A $100 nonrefundable fee may be filed by the candidate in lieu of a petition. 
 
Candidate Withdrawal Deadline – Friday, February 11, 2005 at 4:00 p.m.  (MCL 322a) A candidate 
may withdraw their petitions and thereby remove their name from the list of those eligible to appear on the 
ballot by filing a written statement to the City of Troy before the withdrawal deadline. 
 
VOTER REGISTRATION 
Monday, April 4, 2005 is the last day to register to be eligible to vote in the May 3, 2005 TROY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT (MCL 497) A person may register to vote at the Clerk’s Office in the City/Township 
where they live, any Secretary of State Office or the Oakland County Clerk/Register of Deeds, Election 
Division. 
 
ABSENT VOTER BALLOTS 
Absentee applications will be mailed to the permanent list of absentee voters and to all voters over 60 
years of age approximately six (6) weeks prior to the election. 
 
Electors who wish to receive an absent voter ballot by mail must submit applications by 2:00 p.m., 
Saturday, April 30, 2005 (MCL 759).  A person wanting to vote Absentee Voter Ballot on Monday, 
May 2, 2005 must APPLY and VOTE IN PERSON in the City/Township Clerk’s Office by 4:00 p.m. 
on that date.  After that time, Absent Voter Ballots can be issued only under EMERGENCY status 
as prescribed by law.  (MCL 759b) 
 
Absent voter ballots must be returned to City/Township by 8:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 3, 2005 to be 
counted. 
 
CAMPAIGN LITERATURE 
Campaign literature is not to be distributed within 100 feet of any door entering an election polling place.  
(MCL 744) 
 
It is unlawful to wear any campaign literature in the polling places.
 



 
 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 2002 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 
 

HARD COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT 
 

IS ATTACHED TO THE 
 

AGENDA PACKET 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



 
 
 
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 2003 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 
 

HARD COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT 
 

IS ATTACHED TO THE 
 

AGENDA PACKET 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02b



January 25, 2005 
 
 
TO:            John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:       Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
                    
RE:             AGENDA ITEM - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ON PUBLIC 

SEALED BID SALE OF 5 SURPLUS PARCELS 
 
A number of questions were raised at the January 24, 2005 city council meeting, 
concerning agenda item E-13 as to the original acquisition of these surplus 
parcels and what method of advertising will be used. The following is a short 
description of why and when parcels were acquired. 
 
Parcel#               Sidwell#               Appraised Value              Type Property 
 
  6                  20-10-477-017           $200,000.00               Vacant Residential 
       (Purchased in 1995 for Long Lake widening. Home demolished.)   
   
  7                  20-13-227-008           $87,000.00                 Vacant Residential 
       (City purchased in 1974 to insure access to property abutting the rear - No 

longer necessary) 
  
  8                  20-15-352-006           $170,000.00                Improved – House 
       (City purchased in 2003 for Livernois widening. Court order full purchase) 
 
 18                 20-24-352-041           $102,000.00               Vacant Residential 
       (City purchased in 1982 for Big Beaver widening. Home demolished) 
 
 19                 20-24-451-029           $82,500.00                 Vacant Residential 
       (City purchased in 1983 for Big Beaver widening. Home demolished) 
 
The Real Estate and Development Department, in conjunction with the 
Purchasing Department will advertise in The Observer & Eccentric newspapers, 
which have a total circulation of over 550,000, and the Troy Gazette, as the 
newspaper of record. The parcels will be listed on the Michigan 
Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN), as well as on the city’s web page with 
a link to the Purchasing Department, and a notice will run on the Cable Network 
during the bid period. 
 
Signs will be placed on each parcel. 
 
cc: Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
Prepared by: Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02c



  
 

January 13, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager \ Services 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:     Agenda Item – Report - Auction – Vehicle Sale  

On December 11, 2004 
 
SUMMARY 
 
In compliance with Resolution #2002-12-644-E-9 which requires that final auction 
reporting be submitted to City Council, miscellaneous Motor Pool vehicles and 
equipment were taken by the awarded City auctioneer, Mid-Thumb Auctioneering 
Service, LLC, to an auction held at the St. Clair County Park – Goodells in Port 
Huron, Michigan.  The auction was originally scheduled for December 4, 2004 but 
was rescheduled to Saturday, December 11, 2004 to allow for all participants to 
move items to the site.  A list of the vehicles auctioned and the amount received is 
attached.  The contract contains a provision that the auctioneer produces final 
accounting and the funds settlement within 30 days after the auction takes place.  
He has met the criteria.   
 
The income from the sale is as follows: 
 Motor Pool Vehicles (6% auction fee) $20,200.00 

Miscellaneous Items Sold 2.00 
 
Costs:   Auction Fee   

    (6% for cleaned Motor Pool vehicles)  (-) 1,212.00 
   Miscellaneous Equipment (No Fee Charged) 
 
 Net Income                          $18,990.00 
  
BACKGROUND  
 
Included in the specifications for the auction contract is the ability of our auctioneer 
to take the City’s auction items to other auction locations.  Mid-Thumb 
Auctioneering, LLC has been successful at the St. Clair County Park location.  All 
transportation, reporting, and advertising is included in the auction fee.   
 
JB/jb 
 
 
 
G://Bid Award 05-06//Report and Communication – Auction Report – St.Clair 12.11.04.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-02d











Mary F Redden 

From: Aazemb@aol.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 1:37 AM

To: Timothy L Richnak

Cc: John Szerlag

Subject: from Audre Zembrzuski

Page 1 of 1

1/26/2005

Dear Tim, 
  
I am hoping that I am sending this to the right person.  I just want the city to know that 
the young man that cleaned the streets in the Strawberry Hill area did a really nice job. 
  
I thank you for getting the job of cleaning the snow off the streets. 
  
thank you 
  
Audre Zembrzuski 
aazemb@aol.com 

bittnera
Text Box
J-03a



bittnera
Text Box
J-03b



bittnera
Text Box
J-03c



bittnera
Text Box
J-03d



bittnera
Text Box
J-03e



mccombca
Text Box
J-05







bittnera
Text Box
J-06





January 31, 2005 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director 
 
Re: Agenda Item - Report and Communication -  

Establishing City Voice and Email Accounts for City Council 
 
CURRENT STATUS  
Currently the Mayor and each Council member provides an email account and telephone 
number that is published on the city website to facilitate public contact.  These are not part 
of the City email or telephone systems. 
 
PROPOSED SCENARIO  
Establish voice mail and email utilizing City systems to provide a consistent means of 
contacting City Council.  The proposed configuration for email is as follows: 
 

• Create email accounts on the City’s Exchange email server  
Louise.Schilling@ci.troy.mi.us 
David.Lambert@ci.troy.mi.us 
Robin.Beltramini@ci.troy.mi.us 
Cristina.Broomfield@ci.troy.mi.us 
David.Eisenbacher@ci.troy.mi.us 
Martin.Howrylak@ci.troy.mi.us 
Jeanne.Stine@ci.troy.mi.us 

• Email accounts can be accessed from any computer outside the City that has a web 
browser (eg. Internet Explorer) and access to the Internet.  Documentation and 
training will be provided. 

 
The proposed configuration for voice mail is as follows: 
 

• Establish a single phone number to allow the public to call in and leave a voice mail 
message for anyone on the City Council. 

• Create an automated attendant to answer that phone number which prompts the caller to 
select the person they would like to leave the message for.  For example:  “To leave a 
message for Mayor Louise Schilling press 1, for Councilman David Lambert press 2, for 
Councilwoman Robin Beltramini press 3, …” and so on. 

• A telephone number and personal access code will be provided to all City Council members 
to allow them to record a personalized greeting, establish a password and retrieve 
messages.  Documentation and training will be provided. 

 
Please confirm which members of City Council would like to participate.  Once that list is 
established the appropriate email and voice mail accounts will be setup.  Documentation as 
well as training will be provided to those Council members so they may manage those 
accounts. The new email addresses and telephone number will then replace any current 
references to email and telephone numbers for City Council on the City’s website.   
 
GP 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



 

January 20, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services  

John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance 
Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  Aquatic Center Fee Recommendation for 2005 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Manager approve adjustments for Troy Family Aquatic 
Center admission fees for the 2005 season.  As previously authorized, the City Manager 
can establish fees for services in the Recreation Program Division (Resolution #2003-
11-596).  Based on the distributive method approach in setting fees, the proposed fees 
for the 2005 Troy Family Aquatic Center are outlined below.   
 
 

 

  
2004 Fee 

Proposed  
2005 Fee 

Proposed 
% increase 

Daily Passes    
   Resident $     7.00 $     7.50 7.14 
   Non-Resident Employee $     8.50 $     9.25 8.82 
   Non-Resident $     9.75 $   10.75 10.26 
Season Passes    
   Resident $   73.50 $   73.50 0 
   Resident Additional Family Member $   42.00 $   42.00 0 
   Non-Resident Employee  $   89.25 $   89.25 0 
   Non-Resident Employee Additional Family 
   Member  

$   52.50 $   52.50 0 

   Non-Resident $   102.50 $ 102.50 0 
   Non-Resident Additional Family Member $   59.00 $   59.00 0 
Punch Card Options (Good for 8 admissions)    
   Resident $    46.00 $   49.25 7.06 
   Non-Resident Employee $   56.00 $   61.00 8.93 
   Non-Resident $   64.00 $   70.50 10.16 

bittnera
Text Box
J-08



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
While the City Manager is authorized to approve rate adjustments for the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center this memo serves to inform Council of these proposed adjustments. 
 
The Aquatic Center season pass and daily pass sales have declined, while punch card 
purchases have increased in the past two years. This decline could be attributed to the 
inclement weather, the decision to allow non-residents into the facility, and/or the 
increase of fees. Although season passes sold have declined, expenses have 
increased. Increases include staff wages, utilities, and operating supplies. As an 
enterprise account the Aquatic Center is expected to offset expenses with revenues. 
 
Four options exist to increase revenues; increase season pass fees, increase daily 
pass/punch card fees, increase program fees and/or increase the number of passes 
sold.  
 
Since season pass fees were increased last season and program fees increase each 
season, the better alternatives are to increase daily pass/punch card fees and increase 
the number of passes sold. When the season pass fees were adjusted in 2004, it was 
anticipated that daily pass fees would increase in 2005.  
 
The proposed increase affects two categories of users; the daily pass and punch card 
purchaser. It is expected that the increase for daily use will encourage the purchase of a 
season pass for some users.  Staff will develop additional marketing and promotions to 
encourage sales of admission and pass revenues. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The proposed rates for the Troy Family Aquatic Center include an increase for all daily 
passes and punch cards for 2005; and no increase in season pass fees.  For the 2003 
season, all fees were increased between 14 and 31 percent.  Last year season pass 
fees were raised 5% with a planned increase in daily fees for the 2005 season.   
 
It is anticipated the daily fee increase will generate an additional $10,000 in revenue for 
2004-05 and $10,839 for 2005-06 if sales remain constant. Pass sales and admission 
used in budget projections are an average from the past four fiscal years. 
 
Implementing the proposed fees would result in the following: 
 

1.  Positives 
a. An increase in the daily fee structure will result in more revenue 

(assuming daily pass and punch card levels increase or remain 
constant) that will offset increased staff wages and operating 
expenses. 

 
b. Fees will remain the same for season pass holders. 

 



 

c. The increase in the daily pass and punch card fee may encourage the 
purchase of season passes. 

 
2.  Disadvantages 

a. Daily pass and punch card use could decrease due to the fee increase. 
 

In addition to the daily pass and punch card fee increases, the following are being 
implemented or considered to increase revenue and decrease expenses: 

   
1. Eliminate the Locker Room Attendant position and add to the lifeguard 

rotation, which will eliminate two staff per day. 
 
2. Use minimal staff on cooler days to offset the loss of revenue due to 

inclement weather. 
 

3. Send information to all groups that attended the pool in the last two years. 
 

4. An additional hour of swim lessons at night and a swim team training program 
in the morning. 

 
5. On opening day, Friday, May 27, residents will be admitted free from  

3–7:30 pm to encourage season pass purchases and daily use throughout 
the summer. 

 
The goal is to maintain the current level of customer service including regular pool 
hours, amount of lifeguards, and cleanliness of facility as last season. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT 
If projections are met, the budget impact is as follows:  

 
Estimated Year End 2004 - 2005    
Revenues                 $389,800 
Expenses less Depreciation      402,100 

                -   $ 12,300 
Capital           13,500  
 
Proposed Budget 2005 - 2006 
Revenues                 $452,800 
Expenses less Depreciation      427,790 
               +  $ 25,010 
Capital           25,000 

 
  
Approved: ___________________________________ 
   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 



TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/ Services 
Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
Carol Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director 
Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

 
SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM – Feasibility of a Noel Night 
 
DATE:  January 31, 2005  
 
 
We looked at the feasibility of offering a Noel Night similar to the event held in the City of 
Detroit.  This event includes over 100 music and dance performances in 23 participating 
locations as well as holiday shopping, carriage rides, shuttle service and food. 
 
Noel Night is a regional event.  We could not serve the same amount/number of people 
accommodated in the Detroit cultural center area.   Our major regional event is the Troy Daze 
Festival.  A large event such as Noel Night would give our activities a one-stop shop, but 
would not address the fact that we are ethnically and culturally diverse and our residents 
would not necessarily be attracted to one holiday event. 
 
People want different holiday venues and we offer this through concerts, the holiday tree 
lighting, ‘Breakfast with Santa’, and the ‘Hanging of the Greens’. The Troy School District also 
offers holidays concerts and programs at various times.  We have not received feedback to 
the effect that we are lacking in holiday activities.  In fact, at this year’s ‘Hanging of the 
Greens’ we had many visitors say to staff, “Please don’t change this venue; it’s perfect.” 
 
Some of our holiday events require reservations, like Breakfast with Santa; this would not 
work with a Noel Night concept where all events are on a drop-in basis.  
 
Another issue is traffic and parking. Troy is not a walking community.  Visitors cannot get 
from the Community Center to Museum to Library to City Hall unless traveling by car or bus.   
 
Additionally, a one-day event would defeat the purpose of reaching out to all.  Currently we 
offer day, evening and weekend events on different days to accommodate a variety of 
different schedules and interests.  Troy offers “Noel Season” not “Noel Night.”  Detroit’s Noel 
Night, as well as many Oakland County Parks & Recreation programs, can offer events that 
supplement what we offer.  
 
Noel Night has merit but we cannot do an event of this magnitude fiscally and responsibly.  
Detroit is in close proximity and an easy drive from Troy. Our residents are welcome to attend 
Noel Night in Detroit. 
 
 
 
CS/cs 

bittnera
Text Box
J-09



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: February 1, 2005 

  
  

SUBJECT: Long Lake Road Development Partners, LLC and Good 
Development, LLC v. City of Troy  

 
 

Long Lake Road Development Partners, LLC and Good Development, LLC (Plaintiffs) filed a 
lawsuit against the City of Troy, challenging the validity of the zoning classification of a 14.5 
parcel located on the south side of Long Lake Road, west of Rochester Road.  The present 
zoning is R-1T (one-family attached residential).  Plaintiffs requested a re-zoning of this 
property, from R-1T to B-2 (community business district), which was denied by the Troy City 
Council on January 26, 2004.  Thereafter, Plaintiffs filed a six- count circuit court complaint 
against the City, seeking money damages and equitable relief based on various 
constitutional grounds. 

At the close of discovery, our office was prepared to file a motion for summary disposition, 
premised on the failure to state a viable claim.  Perhaps in light of the strengths of our 
threatened motion for dismissal, Plaintiffs started exploring different development possibilities 
under the current zoning classification.  Unfortunately, this exploration may take some time.  
Instead of requiring the parties to incur additional legal fees during this exploration period, the 
Plaintiffs agreed to dismiss their lawsuit, without prejudice, if the City entered into a Tolling 
Agreement.  Under the Tolling Agreement, the Plaintiffs have three years and three months 
to complete their exploration process or to re-initiate a new zoning lawsuit against the City.  
Although the statute of limitations would normally expire and preclude any subsequent 
lawsuit, the Tolling Agreement would waive any statute of limitations defense, as long as any 
new lawsuit was filed within the allocated time period.      

In our opinion, the dismissal of this case is in the best interest of the City, even if Plaintiffs 
were to re-file a new lawsuit within the three year and three month time period.  This is true, 
since we currently save the cost and expense of pursuing a motion for summary disposition 
and/or trial.  If a new lawsuit is eventually initiated, there are likely to be changed conditions 
surrounding the property that would justify a new lawsuit anyways.   

A copy of the Order of Dismissal and Tolling Agreement is attached to this memorandum.  
Please let us know if you have any questions.   

ATM/ps 

bittnera
Text Box
J-10











 

 

February 2, 2005   
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
Subject: AGENDA ITEM – Report and Communication - Fire Department 

Response Time Analysis 
 
The Detroit Free Press published a story on Monday citing fire department 
response time data. This data was obtained from the Boston Globe newspaper 
that ran a series of articles attempting to link fire deaths across the county with 
fire department response times. The basis for the article is data reported by local 
fire departments through the participating states, to the United States Fire 
Administration’s National Fire Incident Reporting System. As part of the Free 
Press article, a sampling of communities were listed with the percentage of calls 
that met the “national standard” of 6 minute response time from 1986 to 2002.  
Troy is identified as meeting the standard 55% of the time.  This report will detail 
a number of issues with this analysis. 
 
1) Definition of “response time” – Most fire service leaders agree that response 
time is composed of a number of distinct elements: call processing time – the 
time it takes for dispatchers to ascertain the location and nature of the 
emergency and initiate the appropriate response; turnout or staffing time – the 
time it takes for personnel to respond to the dispatch, board apparatus, and 
begin traveling to the scene; and travel time – the actual time it takes to travel 
from the station to the scene.   
 
Troy began using a computer assisted dispatch system and a fire incident 
reporting system in the mid 1990’s. At that time it became possible to record the 
various time elements that comprise “response time.”  The decision was made to 
include all of the elements identified above as “response time” because it is most 
representative of the time a citizen “waits” for the fire department to arrive at his 
emergency.  As other fire departments began using CAD and incident reporting 
systems they became aware of the total response time including call processing 
and found that in many cases their total response times were longer than the “3-4 
minutes” that they had been reporting for many years.  A number of departments 
began advocating that response time only include the time from when the 
department is alerted to when the first unit is on the scene as that is the time 
interval that is under fire department control.  There is no uniform requirement for 
what fire departments report as response time on submissions to the NFIRS. 
 
In an analysis of structure fires in Troy over the past three years, the average 
processing time in the dispatch center is approximately one and one half minutes 
with the 90th percentile being in the two to three minute range.  This is due to a 

bittnera
Text Box
J-11



 

 

2

number of factors including: language barriers, reports from passersby not 
familiar with area, and the fact that CAD initiates the incident (starts the clock) 
when the 911 call is answered.   It should also be noted that the time stamps on 
records are generated when the communications personnel “click the mouse” on 
a command, not necessarily when the representative action is taken.   
 
2) Fire station distribution – Since a major factor in total response time is travel 
time, the location and distribution of fire stations and the area serviced are key 
factors.  Distribution of calls for service locations is also a factor but that is 
generally not under an agency’s control.  The following table provides a summary 
of area, fire stations, reported compliance with the response time standard, and 
department composition (career, on-call, comb.) for the area departments listed 
in the Free Press article as well as New York City as a retired Deputy Chief from 
FDNY was quoted in the article. 
 

Municipality 
Area in  

Sq. miles 
Fire 

Stations Area/sta. 
reported % 

 < 6 min 
Career/ 
on call 

Birmingham 5 2 2.5 100% career 
Dearborn 25 4 6.3 99% career 
Livonia 36 5 7.2 97% career 

Ann Arbor 27 5 5.4 95% career 
Sterling Heights 36.8 5 7.4 94% career 

Southfield 28 5 5.6 93% career 
Chesterfield Twp. 28 2 14.0 86% call 

Bloomfield Township 26 4 6.5 84% career 
Canton Township 36 2 18.0 82% career 
Clinton Township 28 4 7.0 82% career 

Auburn Hills 17 3 5.7 70% call 
Farmington Hills 33 5 6.6 64% comb 

Troy 34.1 6 5.7 55% call 
New York City 328.1 206 1.6 100% career 

 
 
Based on the data above, it is difficult to draw a conclusion that there is a 
relationship between the area protected and the number of fire stations.  It is 
interesting to note that Sterling Heights with 5 stations and 36.8 square miles has 
a higher percentage of responses within the 6 minute standard than Southfield 
with 5 stations and 28 square miles.  It is significant to note that the 90th 
percentile enroute time to structure fires in Troy is 7 to 8 minutes. This is the 
actual driving time for the first arriving unit.  Considering the geographical 
distribution of incidents, the travel distances, and traffic conditions the actual 
travel to the incident is the largest part of the response.   
 
3) Career vs. on-call (volunteer) – There is no doubt that most career 
departments have a faster turnout or staffing time as they are most likely in the 
station at the time of the call.  The 90th percentile staffing time for structure fires 
from 2002-2004 in Troy is 3 to 4 minutes.  It should be noted that for 25% to 30% 



 

 

3

of all incidents, Troy fire stations had personnel present in the station for training 
or other activities. Considering the allowed 1 minute staffing time under the 
standard and assuming that career departments meet the standard, Troy adds 
approximately 2 to 3 minutes to the staffing component of the response time.  
Although not mentioned in the articles, the standard that is quoted also requires 
that every apparatus have a minimum of a four-person crew and that a minimum 
of 14 firefighters respond to every reported structure fire. In most of the 
departments cited as examples, one structure fire requires most if not all of the 
on-duty personnel to respond. This leaves few personnel, if any, to respond to 
another emergency at the same time.  Troy dispatches two stations to a report of 
a structure fire, which provides an average of 25 firefighters at the scene. Over 
the past several years, Troy has responded to multiple structure fires at the same 
time and still maintained apparatus and personnel in reserve for additional 
requests for service. 
  
4) Fatal fires – The inference in the various newspaper articles is that the longer 
it takes the fire department to respond, the greater the probability of experiencing 
a fire death.  If that premise is true, then departments with longer response times 
should have higher fatality rates.  While there has not been time to research the 
fatality rates for all of the communities identified, it does not appear that Troy’s 
fire fatality rate (4 fatalities in 25 years- 3 residential and one vehicle) is any 
higher than that of the other departments named and is actually lower.  What the 
articles fail to take into account is the nature of the built environment including 
building codes, installation and maintenance of fire detection and alarm 
equipment, and public education.  In several of the fatal fires that Troy has 
experienced, the investigations indicated that the victims were very likely 
deceased before the fire department received the first call.  
 
5) EMS response time – The articles also indicate that response time to medical 
emergencies may be problematic with some fire departments. The response time 
requirements in effect for our EMS contract mirror those in the NFPA standard.  
The 90th percentile requirement for the first responder units is 5 minutes or less 
and the 90th percentile for the ALS ambulance is 8 minutes or less, which our 
current provider Alliance Mobile Health meets or exceeds regularly. 
 
In conclusion, the data presented in these articles is not completely accurate for 
several reasons: 1) there are no uniform reporting requirement for response time 
data; and 2) analysis of the data with regard to area served and number of fire 
stations shows no correlation.  With all conditions equal, the fire department in 
Troy has response times approximately 2 to 3 minutes longer than a comparable 
career department, however, this additional time has not been a factor in the 
number of fire related deaths in Troy over the past 20 years.  The greater number 
of firefighters responding to each incident also offsets this delay.  
 
This issue also focuses totally on a reactive approach to fire protection. This 
reactive philosophy is limited in its ability to have a sustained impact on the 



 

 

4

citizens’ safety level.  It is my belief that our reactive approach, coupled with our 
proactive approach involving public education and code enforcement has 
resulted in the enviable fire safety record in the community.  This has been 
accomplished at a fraction of what the cost would be to meet the reactive based 
“standard.”  
 
In order to place this in perspective, for Troy to minimally attempt to meet this 
standard, 25 on-duty firefighters would be required. This would require a 
minimum of 105 additional career employees, which would cost approximately $8 
million per year.  This would not guarantee that the standard would be met due to 
the existing location of fire stations and geographic distribution of future 
incidents.  At that minimum level of staffing, mutual aid and off duty call-backs 
(overtime) would be required to respond to two structure fires that occurred at the 
same time.    


	AGENDA: February 7, 2005
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentation:  a\) Fire Lieutenant C�

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Preliminary Site Plan Review and Amended Consent Order a

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1  Request for Parking Variance – 5991 Livernois

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): None Proposed
	E-4  Request to Cancel Regular City Council Meeting/Liquor V
	E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization
	E-6  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Bid Award – Sole Bidd
	E-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: State of Michigan MiDE
	E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Optio
	E-9 Load Restrictions
	E-10 Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement 
	E-11 Private Agreement for Grace Christian Learning Center P
	E-12 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Process Aw
	E-13 Traffic Committee Recommendations – January 19, 2005
	E-14 Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Cooperative - Co

	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments: Cable Advisory Committee; Election Commission; His
	F-2 Reckless Driving Ordinance Amendment
	F-3 Approval of Contract with MDOT for Congestion Mitigation
	F-4 Contract Ratification – MAP (Clerical and Non-Sworn Empl
	F-5 Request for Authorization to Make Unconditioned Offers t
	F-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 11: Rejection of Proposal
	F-7 Sanctuary Lake Maintenance Operation

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3463 Crooks Road – February 28, 
	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5839 John R Road – February 28, 

	G-2 Green Memorandums:
	a\) Rules of Procedure – Proposed Amendm�


	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  No Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Election Commission/Final – September 28, 2004
	Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – November 23, 2004
	Troy Youth Council/Final – December 15, 2004
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – December 21, 2004
	Planning Commission/Draft – January 11, 2005
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – Janua
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – January 18, 2005
	Troy Youth Council/Draft – January 19, 2005
	Election Commission/Draft – January 26, 2005

	J-2 Department Reports:
	Troy Fire Department – 2002 Annual Report
	Troy Fire Department – 2003 Annual Report
	Supplemental Information on Public Sealed Bid Sale of 5 Surp
	Auction – Vehicle Sale on December 11, 2004

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter to Tim Richnak from Audre Zembrzuski, Thanking Him fo
	Letter to John Szerlag from Donald Schenk, Commending Him fo
	Letter to Chief Craft from Jeffrey Hall, Assistant Oakland C
	Letter to Chief Craft from James Elmleaf, Thanking Officers 
	Letter to Tonni Bartholomew from Kari Beattie, Deputy Direct

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Notice of Public Input Session Regarding a Planned Unit
	J-7  Establishing City Voice and Email Accounts for City Cou
	J-8  Aquatic Center Fee Recommendation for 2005
	J-9  Feasibility of a Noel Night
	J-10  Long Lake Road Development Partners, LLC and Good Deve
	J-11  Fire Department Response Time Analysis

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1  No Study Items Submitted

	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT



